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l &.$U~d by the Mini6try or Cor]>MOle Affairs aod Securities 1rnd l~xehRn"e Iloard of India, along with 
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who Ol'C holding sluu"Os either in pbysfoat or in c1ccu·onic form ns ()n the cut·olT date i.e. Tuesday, 
221!1t September. 2020. 1,he romotc <rvoting will commence on Saturday, 2G•h Sc:ptcm~t" :.!020 (!):00 
A.M.) and end on Monday, 28••• S-011tcn1bu•'. 2020(~:00 P.M.). 
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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBER 
Th• Ministly of Corporate affairs has taken a "G!ffn 
lnitiatiY• in the Corporate Govemonce "by allowing 
pa~ Compliance by the Companies and has 
issue a Circular stating that Service of Notice / 
Documents including Annual Report can be sent by 
e/mail to its members. To support this Green 
lnitiative of the Government in full measure, 
Members who have not registered their email 
addr5S. so far, are requested to registtr their email 
addr5s in respect of electronic holdings, and change 
their in from time to time with tl'te Depository 
through their U:Jncern Depository Participants. 
Members who hold shares in Physical Form are also 
requested to registtr th• same with tho Company's 
Sharo Transfer Agent, MCS Share Transfer Agent 
limited, Now De!hi. 
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ANNEXURE TO THIS NOTICE 

EXPLANATORYSTATEMENTIN RESPECT OFTHESPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANTTOSECTION 102 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

This explanatory statement set out all t he material facts related to the special business ment ioned in the 

Notice C311ing27" Annual General Meeting. 

ltemNo.:3 

3 

CONTINUANCE OF SHRI K LGARG AS INDEPEDENT DIRECTOR FOR SECONDHRM OF 5 YEARS. 

In terms of provision of Sectionl49 (10) of the Companies act, 2013 an Independent Direct or shall hold 
office for a term up to five years on the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for reappointment on 

passing a Special Resolution by the Company and Disclosure of such appointment in Board Report. 

Funher in terms of provision of Section149 (11) of the Companies act, 2013 no Independent Director 
shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms without comply three years cooling period. The 
Chairman further inform that Shri Kl Garg was appointed as Independent Director by the Shareholder at 
their /\nnual General Meeting held on 26th September, 201S from 22th /\nnual General Meeting upto 
the conclusion of 27th /\nnual General Meeting held in the calendar year 2020 subject t o ratification 
every Annual General Meetfng. The members please note that the requirement of Ratification has done 
away w ith effect to Notification issued by Ministry of Corporate /\flairs. 

Shri K L Garg having age 65 years has a rich and varied experience in the field offinance and Management 
he possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in the Management of Various Companies. 
They were rendered there continues services at IDBI Bank for more than 37 years and thereafter 
associated wi th us. It will be in the interest of the Company if he continues on the Board of the Company 
as an Independent Director. He fulfils the conditions for continuation of his appointment as an 
Independent Director as specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and under the SEBI Listing 
Regulations and is Independent from the Management and possesses a ppropriate experience and 
knowledge. 

Further Shri K l Garg has affirmed that he fulfills the necessary Criteria to appoint/continue as 
Independent Director as per Companies act, 2013 as well as SE81 (lODR) Regulation as amended time to 
time.To Comply said provision of the Companies act, 2013, Shri KL Garg have given their consent their 
re-appointment as Independent Oirectorof the Company. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee proposed the reappointment of the continuation of 
Directorship of Shrf K L Garg as Non-Executive Independent Director for a further a consecutive term of 
five year from the conclusion of 27th Annual General Meeting uptoconclusion of 32ndAnnual General 
Meeting held in the calendaryear2025. 

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution. 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
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Regd. Office: Block No. 229·30, Village: Valthera, Ta~ Oholka, Ahmedabad ·387810 
Email:Polylinlc@polylinkpolymers.com;website: www.polylinkpolymers.com 

NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of Polylink Polymers {India) 

Limited will be held on Tuesday the29", September 2020 at 11.00 hrs. IST through Video Conferenclng("VC") /Other 
Audio-Visual Meanst•OAVM"), totransaet the following business: 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the finand.al year ended on 31• 

March,2020 and the reports of the Soard of Dlrectorsand Independent Auditors there on. 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pratya Bharti a 8arwafe (holding D1N 02109262), who retir~ by rotation and 

being eligible, offers herself for reappolntm~nL 
SPECIAL SUSINESS 
3. REAPPOINTMENT OFSHRI K LGARG AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FORA SECOND TERM OF SY EARS. 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
pursuant to Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies /let 2013 and the Companies (llppointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 
(inducting any statutory modlfication(s) orre- enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, and Subject to approval of the 
Shareholders at ensuing Annual General Meeting, Shri. KL Garg (holding DIN 03024319), Independent 
Director of the Company whose terms of office is expiring at ensuing /\nnual General meeting who has 
submitted a declaration confirming the criteria of Independence under Section 149 (6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the listing Regulations, as amended from time to t ime, be and hereby 
appointed, as an Non Executive Independent Director of the Company whose term shall not be subject 
to retirement by rotation, to hold office up to five consecutive years commencing from the date of 
Twenty Seventh Annual general Meeting to the conclusion of 32" Annual General Meeting held In the 
calendar year 2025 irrespective of the Age of the Director." 

4. MAINTENANCE OFRECORDSAND RETURNS ATTHE OFFICE OTHER THAN REGISTERED OFFIO: OFTHECOMPANY: 

" RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 94 and any other applicable provisions of 
Companies /let , 2013 read with rules thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re· 
enactments thereof, for time being in force), approval of the members be and Is hereby accorded to 
keep all the registers and returns required to be maintained by the Company under Section 88 and 
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the office of the Company located at S06, Saffron Building, 
Near Center Point, Ambawadl, Ahmedabad, GJ-380 006, which is not the registered office of the 
Company." 

Place : New Delhi 
ByOrder of the Board of Directors 

For, Polylink Polymers(lndia)Llmited 
Date : 19• August 2020 

Reg. Office: 
Block No. : 229-230, Village: Valthera Ta Iuka: Dholka, 
Distt. AhmedabadGujarat -38781 O 
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U.S.Bhartia 
Chairman 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR 'S BRIEF PURSUANT TO EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

Name o f the Director Mr$, Pragya S.llarll'.a &arwate Shri KL Ga's 

DIN 02109262 03024319 

Date of AppOntment 30-03.2015 26·09· 2Cl5 

Expertise rn spedficfuru.t.:onal Mfs. Pragya BMrtia 8arwale is a business Having oro(ic:ency in handling Corporate 
3rea Woman Md is ho!dina position or Director Flnaice fl\3ttcts re ati'lg to differeru industry 

in various CQmpan·cs. sectors including Tcxtl'cs, Engineering. Suga· 
& Food Proct:ss.ing and Ju~. 

Qual!l1c:ati<>n M.SC. from Oxford Unht~rsity, USA. 8. Sc., Ll8, CAllB, PGOP& R 

Te<rns & Conditions of Non-Executl~ Women [);rector lnd~pendent O!:ector Non executive 
app01ntmcnt & 
Remuneration {aoatl from Nil Nil 

S\tt.lna recs, 
No.of sh.a~ haid Nil Nil 

RetallOMl,.p betwoon Directors Shti U. S. Bhartia Nil 
lnter·se (Refat ive~ 

OircctOfShip in public comoa.ftf Kashipur ho!dings l i-n' tCiJ POLYUNK POLYM[R.S {INDIA) LIMITED 

Lund and B!odt~ey Private Umlted INOO ALUSYS INOUSTRtES LIMITED 
Ajay Commerc1a1 C:o. Pdvmc limited 
Mayur Barter PnVate limited 
IGL ll'lfrastructure P:ivate Um1led 
J 8 Trust.cc PriY3\e Umited 
PB Trustee Ptivate Umr~ 

Jndla Glvcols llm' ted fw.eJ 27-06-20201 

Cha rmanship Nil POlYUfl.ll(POlYMERS tlNOJA) LIMJTEO 
Audit C.Ommlucc 

Place : New Delhi 
Date: 19th August, 2020 

Reg. Office: 

St0k::eholdct's Rel0tlcmsh'9 Committee 

INOO ALUSVS i.ooSTRIES llMITEO 
Alldit committe~ 

POLYUNK POLYMERS (JNOJA) llMlTEO 
AtJd1t committee 
Sta~holder's Re!at:OOsl,.p Committee 
Nom1"3ton and Rcmunemtfon Commi ttee 

INOO ALUSVS INDUSTRIES llMITEO 
Audit Committ~~ 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For, Polylink Polymers (India) tlmited 

U.S. Bhartia 
Chairman 

Block No.: 229·230, Village: Valthera Taluka: Dholka, Distt. Ahmedabad Gujarat ·387810 
CIN No. l 17299GJ1993PLC032905 Tel. Fax: .,.912714 247 454 
Mall Id : compaoysecretary@goMjokpolymers.com 
website : www.po!vlinkpo!ymers com 
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ltemNo.:4 
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MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS ANO RETURNSATTHE OFFICE OTHER THANREGISTEREO OFFICE OF THE COMPANY: 

Under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) certain documents such as the register of 
members and index of me mbers- separately for each class of equity and preference shares, register and 
Index of debenture holders, register and index of any other security holders, Register of Renewed and 
Duplicate Shares/Securities Certificates and copies of all annual returns prepa red, together w ith the 
copies of certificates and documents required to be annexed thereto under Section 92 of the Act, and 
other related books, are required to be maintained at the registered office of the Company unless a 
special resolution is passed in a general meeting authorizing the keeping of register at any other place 
within the city, town or village in which the registered office or a ny other place in India in which more 
than one tenth of the members entered fn the register of members reside. 

In the interest of operational and administrative convenience, It is proposed to maintain the Register of 
Members, Index of Member and copies of annual return and other statutory registers at the Company's 
office situated at 506, Saffron Building, Near Center Point, l\mbawadi, Ahmedabad, GJ-380006, which is 
not the registered office of the Company. 

Approval of shareholders is required under Section 94 of the Companies Act,2013 for effecting the 
change in the place at which the Register and Index of Member etc. are to be kept. The Board 
recommends the Special Resolution set out under Item no. 4 of the Notice for the approval by the 
Shareholders. None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives 
are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the special resolution set out under 
Item no. 4 of the Notice. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 
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10. AS per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facillry for making nomination is available for the Members in 
respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet re~lstere<I their nomination are requested to 
register the same by submitting Form No. SH·13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company's website. 
Members are requested to submit the said detallsto their DP In case the shares are held by them In electronic form 
and tocompanyin case the shares are held In physical form. 

11. Members hold Ing shares In physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send 
to the Company, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one 
folio. Aoonsolkfated share certificate will be Issued [Osuch Members after making requisite changes. 

12. lncase of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the Rrst holder In the order of names as per the 
Register of Members of the Comp.any wfll be entitled to vote at the AGM. Pursuant to section 91 of the companies 
act, 2013, Rule 10, of the companies (Management and administration} Rule. 2015 and regulatton 42 of the SEBI 
(Usting obligation and disclosure requirement} regulation, 2015, notice is also given that the register of members 
and share transfer books will remain closed from Wednesday 2.3rd September 2020 to Tuesday 29th September 
2020(8othdays Inclusive) for the purpose of 27th Annual General Meeting. 

1.3. Members seek1r'!c any h1formation with regard to the ae<:ounrs or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are 
requested to write to the Company through email on oolylink@polyllnkoolvmers.com. The same wUI be replied by 
the Company suitably. 

14. In compliance with th• aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along 
with the Annual Report 2019-20 Is being sent only through electrontc mode to those Members whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/ Deposito ries. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Repon 
2019·20 will also be available on the Company's website, websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE limited at 
www.bseindia.com respectively, and on the website of NSOthttps://www.~vot!ng.nsdl.com 

15. Members attending cheAGM through VC / OAVM shall be cou1tted forthe purpose of reckoning the quorum under 
Section 103oftheAct. 

16. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the Route Map1s not annexed in thisNotice. 

17. Instructions fore-voting and joining the AGM are asfonows: 

A. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation '1'1 of the SEBI Listing Re gulatlons, the 
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically for Remote e Voting as well as Venue Voting, 
through the e-votine services provided by NSDL, on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for 
e--votingaregiven herein below. 

ii. The remote e·voting period commences on 26 ... September. 2020 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 28~"September, 2020 
(S:OO p.m. IST). During this period, Members holdlngshareseitlw in physical form or In dematerlall2ed form, as on 
22• September, 2020 i.e. cut~off date, may cast their vote electronically. Thee-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. Those Members, who wm be present In the AGM through VC I OAVM facllltv and have 
not cast their vote on the Resolutions throug:h remote e.voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall 
be eligible to vote through e· voting system during the AGM. 

iii. The Board of Directors has appointed CS Ashish Shah, P-rac;ticing Company Secretary as the Scrutln1zer to 
scrutinize the voting during the AGM and remote e·voting process In a fair and transparent manner. 

iv. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e·votine prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the 
AGM through VC/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

v. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares In the paid-up equity share .capital of thP. 
Company as on the cut-off date. 

vi. Any per>on, who acquires sllares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after S<!nding of the 
Notice and holding shares as of the wt-off date, may obtain the login 10 and password by sending a request at 
eyoting@nsctl.eo.in. However, if he/she is already registered with NSOL for remote e-V¢ting then he/she can use 
his/her existing User IOand password for casting the vote. 
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l. In view of the contlnulngCo\lid-l9 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affai rs ("MCA") hasvide its circular dated May 
S, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8,2020and ApritB,2020 (collectively referred to as .. MCA Circulars"') permitted 
the holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the 
Members at a common venue. In compllance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20B ("Acr"), SEBI (listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement>) Regulations, 20lS ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and MCAClrculars. theAGM 
of the Company is being held through VC/ OAVM. 

2. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 
on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secn~taries o f India, Jn respect of Director seeking 
re-appointment at this AGM is annexed. 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and voteat the AGM isentitfed to appoint a proxvto 
attend and vote on his/her be half and the proxy need noc be a Member or the Company. Since this AGM is being held 
pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the 
Proxy form and Attendance Sllparenorannexed to this Notice. 

4. Institutional/Corporate Share holders (Le.other than lndMduals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to senda scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format} of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authoriz.atlon etc., authorizing its representative to 
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remotee-voting. The said 
Resolution/Authorization shall be $ent to the Scrutinlterby email through its registered email address to with a copy 
markedtogyotlog@nyil m jn. 

s. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Clrcular No. 17/2020 dated April l3, 2020, the Notice calling the 
EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at polylink@ootvlinkoolymers.com. The Not1Ce can also 
be accessed from the websites of the Stoc.k Exchanges i.e. SSE Limited at www,bselndia.com respectively and the 
EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency ror providing the Remote e.Voting facility) I.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

6. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the M~eting byfoltowingthe procedure mentioned In the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, lnstrtutional Investors, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Cha1rpersons of the Audit committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without 
restrlcttononaccountoffirstcometirstserved basis. 

7. As per Regulation 40ofSE81 listing Regulations, as amended, securities of fisted companies can be transfer red only in 
demateriallted rorm with effect from Aprlll,2019, except lncaseof request received for transmission or transposition 
of securities. In view of this and 10 eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 
management, members holding shares in physical for mare requested to consider convertine their holdings to 
dematerialited form. Member scan contact the Company or Company's Registrars and Transfer Agenu, MCS Share 
Transfer limited for assistance. in t his regard. Members may also refer to Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") on 
Company's website. 

8. To support the.Green lnrt1attVe', Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register 
the same with their DPs lncase the shares are held by the min electron tc form. 

9. Members are requested to intimate chanees, 1f any, pertaining to thei r name, postal address, email address, 
telephone/ mobUe numbP.rs, Permanent Account Number ' PAN), mandates, nom£nations, power of attorney, bank 
details such as, name of the bank and brancil details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs 
Jncase the shares are held by the mine ectronlc form and to company lncase the shares are held by the min physical 
form. 
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c} Howtoretrieveyour 'initjal password'? 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

(i) If your email ID is registered lnyourdemataccountor with the company, your'initial password' is communicated to 
you on your email 10. Trace the email senno you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 1s your 8-digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digrts of cliem ID for cost account or folio number for shares hekf in physical form. The .pdf file 
contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial pas.sword'. 

(11) If your em all ID ls not registered, your'lnitlal password' is communicated to you on your postal address. 
(Ill) If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial pas.sword" or have forgotten your password: 
{a) Click on "forgot User Oetails/Password?"(tf you are holding shares In your demataccount with NSDlor C.DSL) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

{b) Physical User Reset Password?"(lf you are holdins shares In physical mode} option available on 
www,e11¢tlns.nsdl.com 

(c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evotine@nsdl.co.ln 
mentioning your de mat account number/folio numbe~ your PAN your name and your reglstered address. 

II. After enrerlngyour password, cllckonAgree to "Terms and Conditlolls" byselectlng on the check box. 
Ill. Now, you will have to click on .. login»button 

IV. After you click on the "login'' button, Home page of e-voting will open. 

Details on Step2 are mentioned below: 

How to cast vou r vote electtonicallyon NSDl e-11¢t1ng system? 

t . After successful logln at Step 1,you will be able to see the Home page of e·voting. Clickone·voting. Then, click on 

Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After dick on Active Votmg Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "'EVEN" in which you are holding share 
sand whose voting cycle is inactive status. 

3. Select"EVEN"oftheCompany, 

•· Now you are readyfore-vorlngas the Voting page opens. 

s. Cast your vote byselectingappropriate options i.e. a.ssent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which 
you wish tocastyourvoteandclickon "Submit" andatso"Confirm.,whenprompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed. 

1. You can alsot<>ke the printout of the votes east by you bycllckingon the print option on the confirmation pagP.. 

8. Onc:eyouconfirmyourvoteontherewlution,youwillnotbeallowedtomodifyyourvote. 

General Guidelines forshareholders: 

1. lnstitutlonal/Corµorate share holders (I.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.)are required to send a.scanned copy 
(POF/JPGFormat)of the relevant Soard Resolution/Author~y letter etc., with attested specimen signature of the 
duly authorized signatory(ies)whoare authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by email to aeshah 12@gmail.com with a 

copymarked toevoting@nsd I .co.in. 

2. It is strongl'{ recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to thee-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the 

correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password?" or "'Physical 
User Reset Password?" optionavallabfe on https:://www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

vn. Thedetailsof the process and manner for rernotee-votingareexplained here in betow: 

St ep 1: Log·in to NSDL e-votingsystem athttos://www.evotine.nsdl.com/ 

Step 2: Castyourvoteelectronicallyon NSOle·votingsystem. 

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below: 

How to Log-in toNSDLe-votlngwebslte? 

Visit the e·voting website of NSOL. Open web browser by typing the foUo1MngURL:https://www.evotine. nsdl.com 

Leith er ona personal c:ompureroron a mob fie. 

II. 01\ce the home page of e-votlng system is launched, click on the 'icon ''login" which is available under 
"Shareholders" sectfon . 

Ill . A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. Alternatively, ;r you are registered for NSDL eservlces I.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl com/ with Your existing IOEAS login. Once you log-in to NSOL eservices after vsing your 
log~ln credentials, click on e·votingand you can proceed to Step 21.e.castyourvote electronically. 

IV. Your User ID detallsare given below: 

Manner of holding shar~ i.e. Your Us.er 10 is: 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL} or 
Phv<leal 

a} For Members who hold shares in 8 Character OP ID followed by 8 Digit Client to 
demat account with NSDL. 

for example If your OP ID Is IN300 .. ' and Client ID is 
12°0 .. then your user ID is IN300• 0 

12••••••. 
b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Drgrt Beneficiary ID 
demat account with CDSl. 

For example if your Beneficiary ID i:s 
11• n•on••••• • then your user ID Is 

1i-·············· 
c) For Members holding shares In EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
Physical Form. reflistered with the company 

Forexampfe if folio number is 001••• and 

EVEN Is 101456 then user ID 1s 101456001 • • • 

V. Your password details are givenbelow: 

•) If you are already registered ror e-11¢ting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you arP. using NSDL e·voting system for the first time. you will need ro retrieve the 'initial password' which was 

communicated to you byNSOL Once you retrieveyour·initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password' and 

t he system wlllforceyou tochangeyour password, 
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(i) Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

8. The Scrutinizer shal~ immediately after the conclusionof voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during the 
AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e·voting and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of 
the AGM, a consolidated Sc:rutinizer•s Report of the total vote$caSt in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a 
person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's 
Report shall be placed on the Company's website www. po!ylinkoolymers.comand on the website of 
NSOlhttos:/lwww.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE 
limited, where the shares of the Company arel1sted. 

Place : New Delhi 

Date: 19· August2020 

11 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For, Potylink Polymers{lndla)limlted 

U.S.Bhartia 

Chalrman 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

3. In case of any queries relating to e--voting you may refer to the FAQs for Share holders and e-voting user manua1 for 
Share holders available at the download section of httos://wwweyotjag as.di cgm or call on toll free no.: 
1800-222-990orsend a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR 
PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF EMAIL IDS FORE-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET 
OUT INTHIS NOTICE: 

1. In c:ase shares are held In physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certific:ate (front and baci<), PAN {self-anested sc:anned copy of PAN c:ard), AAOHAR (self<>ttested scanned copy of 
Aadhar card) by email to polyllnk@polylinkpolymers.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide OP1D-CLID (16-digit DPIO +CLIO or 16-digit beneficiary ID), 
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-ane>ted scanned copy of PAN card), 
AA DHAR (self <>nested sc:anned copy of Aadhar card) to polyllnk@polylinkpolymers.com 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR EVOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM AREAS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for eNoting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e~ 
votine. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions t.hrouch remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote through e-Voti ng system Int he EGM/AGM. 

3 . Members who have voted through Remote e-Votlng will beeliglble 10 attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not 
be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grlevances connected with the facility for e-Votlng on the 
day of the EGM/AGM shall bet he same person mentioned for Remotee .. votlng. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATIENOING THE AGM THROUGH VC/ OAVM AREAS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facillty to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSOL e-Votlng 
system. Mem~·rs may access the same at https://www.evotlng.nsdl,com under shareholders/members login by 
using the remote e~votlng credentials.. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where 
the EVEN of COmpanywill be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User IOand Password for 
e.Votlng or have forgonen the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Votlng 
instructions mentioned in che notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login 
for logging into thee-Voting system of NSOL. 

2. Membersare encouraged to join the Meeting through l aptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good spffd to avoid any disturbance 
during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation In their respective network. It Is therefore 
recommended to use Stable Wi-FI or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

s. Facility of Joining the AGM tilrough VC/ OAVM shall open 30minutesbefore the timescheduledfortheAGM and will 
be available for Members on firstcome first ~rved basis. 

6. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, c.an contactNSOLon eyotjngal'losd! co jn/1800-.222·990 

7. Members who would like to e·xpress their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a 
speaker by sendine their request in advance from their registered email address mentionln& their name, OP 10 and 
Client ID/folio numbe.r, PAN, mobile number. The same will re-plied by the C.Ompany Suitably. Those Members who 
have registered themselves as a speaker will only be aUowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. 
The Company reserves the right to rewict the num~r of speakers depending on the availability of time for the 
AGM. 
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(i) 
8. Company1s pcrlormancc 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

The company has produced 8623 MT of various Gra~sof Compoundsdurinc. tile year as agait\St the P(oduction of 8300MT foi the 'f"etl' 3tst 
March 2019. Turnover ror thl'! year ut1dcr r~view was 4704.50 takhs as c»mpared to Rs. 4703.91Jakhs fot the year erided as ot'l 31St March 
2019. P<ofit fO" the year for the yea' llsl March 2020was Rs.. 106.68 t.akhs as compared to Rs. 111.39 Lakhs for the year .ended as on 31st 
March2019. 

A.s 1coottcd carlief 300'Jt our New Ptoduct {8!oc~ 3nd Co~our Master ~tch) is already up;>fo'fC<f bv the existing customel'$ and lhCV nave 
a lready started to place tile o:de:swhTchhave a positive lfend towards the growthohhc comparsy. 

Ourins t.neye¥ under review, '(O'.i t compMyoontinucd improveotisalesQuanllty !.ly 1ncrcas1ns Che Sa~csofXLPE. 8fnck Master Batches lll')d 
Colour Master batches, AHh04igh operational margin however re11ained under pressure due tosliHCompetlt!O"I, 

Youreo:mpany c::io.ntinued its c:rroits to reduc~cost ofW.orkingC<'l~tti l and to util i~the savmts in th~best mtinri<t<. 

9. Kuman re.sou~ development 

Atttacling, ena?>llng and ce1alning talent have been the come~tone of the Humari Resource runctfo:i and the rosults unders.c:o•e the 
Important ro)e that humancaoital p!aysin crit ical strategic activities suchasgmwth. 

The compa1yhaw tot.1!SO Emp.'oyecs 35 on 31st March, 2020at thc1rp3'yroll. 

10. Industry Ov~rvie_w 

Sndian P~stic~ndustty, es;)c'!Cia !y pack.agingindusttv is going through a tough phase. Pt as Uc is an ~o·frie:\d'yproduc~ wh:ch is safeguard:ng 
the ccotog·ca1 ha'anoo of the g'obe. In our opinion, Pl.astic ls a greatest and majOf achie\11."lment or Human. Right frcim pack:agina to 

Aeronautics, it is used each and ev-eryw~ere. It is very difficult tormagine a Plastic free worfd. Tne q1.1antum of paoerrequired fo: packag· ng 
needs of theg!obe is enormous and the world gceenerv wilJ com;>!etely va11ish in no time. Sim itar!y, the requirement of furn:ture lndu$lty 
and other industries, where Piastics has replace precious co:-ivenliO"lal products. P,astic is rew!ufonary product, which is giv·ng a major 
cconom' ' thrust to the Global et:O(IOmy, However Ncga\l'vc PJbllclty arld Neg.itwe ml)d(cting h;we bC<:lQmc major threats LO this ve:~t1!c 

;)nd eco·f~:"td ty prod:.ict. The increasing coos:..amptron of p!<lstic prod"'ts becai.1sc or its a;>pH01f ons in scverol end USCI'$ and the rapid 
lndvstria1!;iat !o~ !s Increasing the demand for polymers msrl<et in l.,dla, A'so, tfle e.oa1dtng sectors svch as he31th# pharmaceudca~ and 
others a:e one of t,he fac;tol'$ th111 is prooeHlng t he market. rne oetrochemical and chemic.ol lndU$lty pt'ity ~ s igt1ifc:.lnt : o!e ror the 
dcve 1op(l'l(!ntor economy ina ootmtiy. 

Po:vmers market is segmented by ty~. ch.ss. so1.1rce and apprications. In terms of number of application and its oroducts oo!yethylene ~-s 
dominating the Indian mar''ltet andfo.11owed by th.at po!yvinylc"l°'fdeand po:'ypropY, ene. 

Th<~ major factor that is increasing the demand fo r po!ymers market In India is the financial cond;t'on sand Favorable macroeconomic 
conditions. lne r ural market i.s one of the growth fronti~rs ror several polymers manufacturing companies in India that provides a hJge 
rnat~t to be tapped. 

U. BusinessOutlo.ok/Future Proje~-s 

Your company i$ making continues e-.dea\/Or to enter into new area of m:.vket. The high standard and de\~!Ol)ment wm ens1.1re cost 
reduction and cost oonttolwh!cnp.~elimlnary affect the bottom fi ne of the company 

12. Oircctol's' responsibility natcment 

Pu:suM1t to Section U4(Sj or the .A<;t4 t he Board of OiredOI'$, to the best ofil'i knowledge al'ld ab!lity, cor1firm th al: 

;, Jn the prepiJratJooof theaMual accounts, t he appl!cab!eaccountingstandardshavebeen ro!low<.>d and IJu:uearenomaterial dep<l1turcs; 

11. t.hey havese!ectecl .such aocounf ng poli(:ies and ~pp'ied them con$1stent1y and ml)de J.1dgme.1ts and eR\mates that a:e re:J$0nable and 
prude1t so as to give a tr~ and ra·r vlew o r the $late of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and o r the prom of the 
C.Ompariy forthatoorlod; 

rn. they hBve 1af<en proper and.suff!.Clent care for the malnte.'lance of adequate acco>,,ntJng 'ecords in accosda'lte with the provis'o-ls of the 
Act lo( safeguard· og theassetsof theCompanyand fo r oteventing and detecting fraud and otner irregu arit~s; 

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on agoin&C011cetn basis; 

v. they h'1ve laid down lnternal financi3! oontrols to be rottovA!d by the Company a~d sucn Intern.al finc:mcial controls ate ildeqv<tte and 
opera6ncerrect;veiv: 

vi, they nave devised I)( Opet systems to Ci'ISUfe coml)l inricc w:th the Pf'OV1s1ons of a ll applicnbte laws and th.at such systcms3re adequate and 
c ,oera6ngeffect;ve1y . 

Based on the framework of intema! financia l conttols and comp!iaoce syste-ms eslablt$hed Md maintained by the Com~ny, the work 
performed by lhc> internal, st:itutcy.y and :;ecretarlataud'torsand e)(tem{'llCO!lsultil rtts, including thcm.id :l of 1ntern:il fin.-.n cia1 conttolsovcr 
finanditl tepC>rting by the statut<>ty audit()/$ and the re:Vews Qerformed by management and tM relevant board committees, including the 
audit comm ttec, the Board is of the op!nionlhat the CoMp<ifly'sintermU financial 0011tro!s wereadequ<'lteand effective during FY2020. 
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To 

oear Members. 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

The Direct0<spresenttlle 27thAflt1uaf Rel)O(l of PolvPnk Po!ymet'$(l1dia) Limited (the Company) a1ongw:th the audited financic:al statement.s 
for the finan6at yearended Marc.~31, 2020. Theco:\SoLdatedperlormante of theComp<:tnvhas been referred to wherever cequTred. 

l .flnancialf'Csul ts (Rs.in lakhs} 

Particulars 

Rcve.nue 

Other income 

Total Revenue 

Total b:penses 

Prof.t-bef o·e lflterest, Ocp.rec;3tion & bcepeion Ite ms 

Finan« Charges 

GrossP<olit 

Prov;s!on rot OCprcciation 

NcLProfttbcfo: el3.K. 

Praltsion for tax 

NetProfitaftertax 

Other COM;>ft!benslveincomc (Net or tax) 

Total comprehensive Income 

ClosinB BalanceofRetalned Earnings 

2. COVID·U 

Financia1Ycar2019·20 

(FYW20) 

4704.50 

76.30 

4780.80 

4036.16 

266.33 

32.08 

2M.2S 

89.61 

144.64 

37.96 

106.68 

(0.66) 

106.02 

1225.06 

f inancial Year 2018·19 

(FV2019) 

4703.91 

62.32 

4766.23 

4008.09 

284.09 

38.80 

245.27 

87. 13 

158. 14 

46.75 

111.39 

(O.t•I 

111.25 

1118,38 

In the last month or FY 2020, the COVIO· l 9 paOOem!c devc.oped (C)p!dly into a g;oba! er ls is, f orcinggovernments to enforce lock-downs ofa!I 

econom·c achvity. F<>r tM Company, the roeu$ lmmed·aiely s'1ifted to t>n.sut'ing the hea!ll't and we 1.oo;nt or all employees, and on 
minim·zincdisruption to.seNices fo~ alt our customer$. 

Ajt.l'lough there are unc:cttaint!es due to the pandemic and reversal or the positive mo-men tum gained in the fast quancr of FY2020, the 
strong balance sheet posltio.'l, besHn·d ass P'Ofitabllity and inherent resilience of the bu~ness model position the Company well to navigate 
thcchal!enecs ancadandgain ma(k.ct share. 

3.0ividend 

In v!ewor Lhe inadequale profit, nodMdend has been tecommru-ided bytbe Boord (C>r the year 2019-20. 

4.Goln.gConcemStaM 

Ou tine; ttw?ycarundcr tcv'ew, there w~tc nosign1f'l:c:Mtor matctial orders passed by any rcgutatorSor c.o1.1rtorttibanal, whici'I canimpatt lhe 
golngcom:.e:nstatusofthecompanyand/oritsfot..ireoperations. 

S.ShareCapi1al 

Thetew.isnoct'liUlge rn thesOOreCnp11al of the Company during t~eycar U~Cf teport. 

6. Insurance 

)'our com;:iany h3S t;)kerl <ltl the necessarystei» to Tnsure its prooerties and tnsurabie interest$, a.sdee.'Tled ap91opri<lte and a so as :equ· red 
under thewr10..is Jegls!ati~enactme1LS, 

7. Closing 8alan(C of RctaincdEamings. 

The c!os.<ngbalance or the reta·ned earnings of theCompanyfor FY 2020, a fter ail approprialionandadjiJstments was Rs. 1225.06 La k..1'\s. 
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G) 
19. Audit committee 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

The details ~rtalning to th0oomposlt i00 of the? Audit comm+ttcnare included in tneCorponn~ Goveroanoo Repott, which is a part of L'11$ 
report 

20. Statutory Auditors-

Putsuat'll to section 139 of COm;>an'es Acl 2013 fead w"th R.u!c 6 of C.Ompat1'cs {Audit a1'CI Auditors) A:'\ltes. 2014 M/s M.L, Garg & Co .. 
Chartered Account.ant. New Oe!hi having Registtat!on No. 00t604N we:e appointed by the Shareho'de."S of the Company at their 25th 
Anriutt! Gencrol Mcclll'lg M 29tl'i September, 2017 from the Conctus-1on of that Ann(..l<l General MccllnlJ. till the Co1clusio" of 29th Ann.aal 
Gen~ra! Meeting subject to raCf.c:ation by every year at AGM at Remuneration~ to be decided by the Board of Oiftttors i n coMu' tation of 

the Aud'torsp!us a~plicob 1e taxes and o..it of pod<et eicocnses ff at'Y. 

Aste~<ted catliet, In tettns of the Com,0ani~Ame.!-'ldrnentAct,. 2017 tead with t-."otrtic.'ltion S.O. 18331E)dated7th May 2018 teadwtth The 
compari cs (Aud·l and Auditors} 2nd ArncndmctllRu!cs, 2018 a!ongwrth its OOf'tig.enduTI dated 17th May, 2018dc!ctc rules and p tovisions 
refatlng to at'lnua1 ratification cf t~eappotntme.ntor auditor. Nowd11ring a sing!e te rm of SyeMs, tlleteare 'lo requirement for rati fication or 
theappointmentof auditor. T"hcyw;ll bccontinuingasstatutoty auditors of thceo.mpa"ly. 

21. SecrctariollAuditor 

Acoordlng to the provision of section 204 of l hc Companies Act, 2013 read with R\.I c 9 of the Comp3nles (Appointment 3nd Memunc·atlon of 
Manotge..ria1 Pers.cnne.J} Rules, 2014,AGShah and Associates, CompanyScactary in Pr.ictic-~. Ahmedabad hasb~nap~ir1ted by the Board 
of DU'cctotS to conduct lhc audlto fthe sttrctarial f~rdsof lhccom_;xiny for tl\eyear cMcd 2019·20. 

2:2. Auditor's report and Secretarial audit report 

fne: Aud tors• Rcpon docs not conminanyquallficatlofl, Notes toA<:<:OIJ:'l\S MdA':.ldltOf$ (CMafKS in U\c:r (C.port a1e:sc;r,cx_9tanMoryand do 
not cai! fo r any f Yrlhercommcmts. 

1. Scc:retattnlA"dit Report 

In term_s ofSe,tion 204ofthe Act and Rules m<Kte the~eunc;lct, M/s AG Shah and A.ssoctales. Company Sc'1eWryln Pr.:.cticc. Ahmedobadha$ 
beenappo;nti::d Sccretafial Aud:t0tsor the company. The fepOttof tnc SCetetaria1Auditors is enclosed as Annexure VII to this repotL There 
port' :; se!f·expr;matory and do notC311 foranyfurther comments, 

2. SctfCtafia lcomptiancc Rcpoft 

tn tetms of SE81 (LOOR) 201 S the company Mve appo;nted M/s AG Shah and As.sociate:s, Comoany Sec1etary in Prnct~te, Ahmedabad, to 
issue a C0'1lp!ia"Ke report in respect of compliMceof va!'iousrutes., notices,. circulars, notmcation etc. is.sued by SSE SE81 from time to t ime. 

()),I rina: the 'f'e3r 3 company tiave«w.ll;>ifed 311 the cirw'ars, notlccs, notification :.Sst.1ed under various SE81 Acl. And Regi.!l;:itio.'ls, whf(l'I nre 
<'>Ppl;cab~efotthc oompany. TM fepart. is ~!f-~lanator'y and do not call for any forther com men ls. 

3. lnteroa!Aud·t &Contto1$ 

rne Company continues to engage M/s.K N Gut;gulla and Co. Ch<lrtered Acooul'ltants,. new Delhi, as its li"l temalAoditor for the Financ·a1 year 
2019· 20. Ouring. tne year, li'lc comp31')' continued to lmp!ement their S~Q8Cstioos and rC(()mmcndatlOC'ls to lmp!o11c the e<>"llfol. 
environment. Pursuant to provis.ion of section 1380( the Compa nies act, 2013 Thei\ucft Committee ofthe Boa:dof Directors in consuftat lo n 
with O'le internal Auditor form\1!ntes the soopc, runct!on·na.. periodicity 3Jld mclhodo'ogies fo< COflductfns lhc Internal Audit su'oject to 
terms and condltrons M dec'dcd 'oy tne Aud t Committee. Your compomy wish to conlin1.1e to engage M/s KN Gutgulia and CO. Chaf tered 
Acco1.mtantSc, New Oefhi, as its lnterna!Auditoc for the nnanc.la\ year2C20·2 I . 

23. Risk management 

The c ompany has establisl\ed 3 wclt·dcnnc<I process of <tS1t management., wherein tho ldentificat!on, a(l;)!ysisat1d assessment of lhcvar1ous 
risks, measuring of theprobab!eimpactof such fts.ks, formulation of ris ltmitigation s.ttategy a:id lmp!ementation or the same takes place ina 
Sltuc:tuted maMef. lhough tho. va:ious ris..'<s associated w th the business conoot bce!iminated comp!ete:Jy, all e ffoi·t.s arc made to mlntmlzc 
the impact of sue.,. risks on the operat~ns o( the Company. Necessary interna control systems are a so put in place by the Company on 
vat!o\f:'I ac.tiv:t e5' a c:ross the board to ens!.lre that bus1ness opcratfons :ue d irected towards attaining the stated 0<ganl<::'ltiona1 o~jectives 
wi th optimt.1-n utiliiafon of the1~soutc~s. Apart from the:sc internal controJ p·foccdu1cs. a \.\ICll·defincd and cstab!ished system of h:'llcrnai 
a1,1dit ' s In opel'Cllion to indcpendentty review and strengthen these control mcas·1,1<es, whicn is carrfed o.,t by a reputed firm of Chartered 
Accountants. The Audit Committee: or the Company rec u'arly rev;ews the re-ports of the int('!rn;d aud"tors and recommends acti"ons for 
ft.lrlhcrimprovcmcntofthcl ntcrnalCOflVots. 

24. Vigil Mechanism 

TheCompa(ty has a vigil mech3n1sm flamed Whist!c Sow C' Po.'ley t.ode8l w1lh instance of fraud and m"sm3nas,ement. if any.1nst:1y:ng t rue 
to out values of Strength, Pet fo rmance and Passion and the Company ls comm:tted to the high staodards of COtpor:ite Govetnaoce and 
stlkehoide~ res;:>oftSii>ility; The Pollcyensuresthat stt~c.t confident ialfly ?s maint3· nedwhilstdealing with concerns an Eicperts Comm:tteehas 

bee-."I oon$tituted whichtooks into the oomp!a , nts, raised, The Comm ttee report$ to the Audit Co.mmitteeand the Boa·d. 
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ll. OireC'lors and key managerial pct$onncl 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Eacn o( t~ lndcpefldent Dit<'etO<S have furnished their dcdarations or independence, as rcquifcd pu1suant to the provis.o:u of section 
149(6)of theA,t, stttLlng thathe\$nemee1~ the criteria of'ndependcnce a s-prov'ded In section 149{6) of t'he CompaniesAct, 2013. 

M:s. Progya ena: t ta Barwa!e 9 Din: 02109262~ retires by rotation and be1nt ollgibtc,offeis h.Nse1r rotto·appointmcnL Arosolution secidng 
share:ho'd.ctS' ap~oval for her rc-appotntmcnt forms part of the Notice. 

Pu~suant to the provisionsofSectfon 149 of the Act, the independent directors. have submiu~d declarations that r..ach of them meets the 
eti teria of kldc;>1::ndence 3S orOV:dcd in Seet'on 149{6} of l~ Act alone w ith Rules framed t~reundct and Rcgu1a1lon 16{ll(b) of the SE81 
lis,ting Regu'a Uo:u.. Ther~haSbeen oochange in the circumstances affecting theit status as Independent d i!'ecto<Sof theCom~ny. 

Our Ing fneyear t.1nder revlcw, t.nc not1·exec.utlvedlrec-tors or the Company h.1d no pecuniary relationshiportran$Clctlons wit.h &~e Compa'ly, 
othef than s 'ttlng rces, com miss on, if arty artd teimbutS.~mcnt of e:iipenses lneu1 r~ by them for the l)utoose of a ttendlnt m~tjngs: of the 
Board/ comm~ttc-cof thCCompanv. 

Putsuant to the provisions of Sectio n 203 or the Act. the Key Managerial Petsonnel oft he Company as on March 31, 2020 are: 

1. M f. Rnvi Pl'llkash. Goynl (Who'c nmcDircctor), 

2. M L Manoj Goh ii (Chief Financi:a!Oftcer}, 

3. M r. An\it vagerly<i (Company Secretary and comolianccofficer). 

14. PtoflfeofThe Directors Seeking Appointment/ Reappointme nt: 

As required undet SC81 (listine Obligations and o;sclosure Requ1femc-t11ts) ~u'at!.ons~ 2015, Co!tow1ng Oirectots ate llab!e: to <ctirc by 
rotation a nd see'<•ng appointmellt / reappointment at the ensuing Annual C:eneral Meeting is anne,;ed tot he riot ice conven·ng 27th An1ual 
GC:.flcml Meeting. Fo!low!ng dlrectorsarellab!ctotctifc/ ceaopofot in cns:.ilng,AAnuatGcncaal Mccline. 

1. MtS Prngvn 8~arti3 8arw.t'e (Not1·Exccu1Jvc No-n·lndepende"ltOfrector) 

2. Sl-lri K.l. Gafg {1ndepe-nde-nt0irectot) 

15. Numbero·f meetings of the Board 

Fo:.ir rneet!tlgs of the eo~rd were he'd d1o1ting lhc yea( ul"ldCf tevicw. For detaPs of meetings of lhc Boatd, ~tcase <crer lo the Woomtc 
Governance Report. whfchis a p.-.rtof this fCport . 

16. Managerial Remuneration: 

Oisc:~O$ures of the rat.10 of Rem'lolTlC<atio."I of each director to the me<llan employee s rcm:.mcrnlioll and othct deta'rs as require with respect 
to Section 197(12, o ( the Comoa.nrcs Act. 2013 read with RuleS ~1) of Lne Companies {Appolntment and 1emunt:!r."llion of Managcfial 
Personnel) Ri.1tes 2014 ;.'tre given tn the An:'lex1ue of the Di recto< Report. 

The Oeta :i of remuneration pa·d to the director~ illCiud;ng ex~cutive directors of the Company are g"Ne.n in Form MGT 9 available of the 
website of thocompanyal www. oolylin't po!ymers.com and atan1exure VIII of 111 srew,t. 

17. Board evaluation 

The Board of Olrectors ha.s canied out an ann11al cvalu3tion of its ow rt pcrf orm3nc-c .. bo3rdcomml\tce$Md rndividual dircclofspursuaf\t lO 
the provis.ionsof the Act al'ld SEBI Llsting Regulations. The petfotmanceof lhe Soard was evaluated by the Board after se e k.if'ginputsfrom all 
the d irec.to:s ~ the ~sis of cractia such o>s the boatd compos!tlOll and structure, e rrectrveness of board prOCCSSC$, information Md 
funcfCY.1ing, etc. llte performance of the commit tees \"3Sevl'.'1uated oy the board aftet seeking Inputs from the committee me:noet$ on the 
bas'.sof et(tc(i<'> sueh as the: composrt>on of c:ommitt~s .. cffoctivcncssof eornm!ttce meetings, tH.c. The abovC (t1tcria arc bro.1dlybascd on 
theGuidan~ Note on Board Evaluation issued by tne Securit·es and Exchange Boatd of lnd:aon JanuaryS, 2017. 

tr'! a se-paro:tc mcctfngof lndc_pcndentditccto!"S, pe:frormanccof no11·indcpcndcnt d' tectofs. the 8oard 3S a whole and the Cha' fman of the 
Como:;my was ev.lluated, taking lntoaCCOJnt thev:ews.o( executivedlrectors and non-e.icectJtive d!tectors. 

The Board n d the Nominttlion af'ld Re1'1uneratlon Comm'uce reviewed the oerf 0<manc:eof fncl:vid\.lal dlrecto:s on the txisisof c:'itcr!a such 
as the CO{itrib~IJon of the io(f!v:dual d ire<tor to the boord l)nd committee meetings like ptei)aredness o~ the ?ssues to be discll.lssed, 
tManingfol and coflStft.1ctivc C:Of\tribution and inputs in meetings, ~tc.At tM board meetlng_tnat followed tne mecti~ of the independent 
d!rectors:.tndmeetingof fl.'ominBllon 3nd Remuneration Comm·ttee, the performance of the Board, itsComm·u ees, and rndlYdua! directOl'S 
was also d:sc:.i.s.sed. Pcrformaf\iCC evaluatJon of Independent Directors was do.nc by the- enlf1c Boatd, excluding U\c independent ditccto< 
being evaluated. 

18. Policy ondircctol'$' appointment andrcmu:nerationand otl\ct detait1 

The coritents or Nomination 3nd Remu1ernllon Policy of the Company ptet)0red in accordance w ilh the ptov:srons of Section 178 of the 
Compa.n·esAc-t, 2013 and ~gu!ai;on 19of theSEBl{Usting Obllgations ar.d o;sc!osu1eRequitements) Regulations, 201Sare prov·ded in th~ 
CorPOrateGovemance ReporL The Policy maybe refe n ed to al the Com1>3ny's website at(www . .ooly1in'c:;:io:Vmet'$.C-om). 
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31. Adequccy Of fntcmaJ f i:nandal Conttol 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

The Comp.'lny has in ptace adequate io~rnal finar1eia1 contra< with refa:rence to financiai $l3tements. Pcuiodic audit is under takM on 
continuous basis cov"C:rin&all the major opemtions. R~pbftsof the lnutrnal Auditors<ire rwiewcd bythe: mana~emMLfrom limt'! to IJtne tind 
des!red actions. are init iated to st<e,'lgthen tlle oont<o1 arni eff~ct l~flesS of the system, Ot1ring the year, such conttol w;as te$ted and no 
reportao!e matertal weakne~es we<e observed in the des~() or operation. The Internal fin.,ntiat contro1 with reference to fnanclal 
statement as designed and imp?emented bytne company are adequate. During the year under rev·ew, no material or serious observation 
has been rcoo~ved from the IMero3!Audftorsof thecompMyfofineft1Ciel"lcyof such convof, 

38. Int ernal Control System and Their Adequacy 

The Internal Conuol System Ol'OVTdcs for well dotumented pof!c:ies/gu:deHnes, nutho~iiatlon and awrov-al: procedure$~ Cons"dering the 
natweof its bu~ness ~~size of ope:ation. YQur ooml)<)ny thro14h Ju lnterno1.1:,.1d tor c.irrted ou'I period·caudlt b3sed on the plan a po roved 
byt!\e audit committee. 

The Sumrnaryof the Internal Aucft observation and the statusolthe imp1ernentation ate submitted to the Audit Comm\t t ee. The status o f 
implementation of the recomme,"ldation is reviewed byt~ AuditCommltteeon a regu~ar basis anddeS1:ed action are ini tiated tostrengthe'l 
thecont<ol ai'd etrcaivcf'Cssof lhesvstem. C.Onccrns, If any, reported to the board. 

39. Poli des as Per SE81 (Llstint Obligations And Oisdosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 

PutSua:"I\ to requirements of prov:fons cf SE81 {t.~stin& O!:>~igations and Olsdosure Requkements) Regulation$~ 201SUle Compa:yy has 
adopted the followtnc, pol1c!escurrentlywh~c.h are avalla'b'e on the port) I of tlle compariy 

(www.Polyiin'<oolymers.com) 

• Po!ieyfOf Presel'ValJon of Documents. 

• Policy for Oete:mlnation and Dlsaosureof Material Events. 

• Po~rcvot1 Flerr11.1neratlon ofOlcectorundtecv Nhlnagc:;ai persona1 

• Atci'l·val Policy. 

• Policy on Mater~IR~tated PartyTranst1ctions.. 

• tnteroa financialcQ'ltrol pof c:v 
• Terms and CO'()dlt ionof ~pj)Oit'lltnC"'llof Independent Oired.OfS 

· Policy on Sexu31 harownent ofwornCl"lat Workplace. 

• Codeof ~nsiderTr.'lding.. 

40. Green Initiative 

Your Oi:eaors would llli.e tO draw your attention to sect ion 20of the Compa1·es act, 20U read w;th the Companies{Management and 
admln·wat;on) Rules, 2014 as may be amended from time to time wh:ch permit the oaperless como!iances, and also seN~ce o f 
notlce/dot'Uments (i ndudingannua3 ceport) throagh etectloMmode to itssharelle>!ders. 

Your Directors he<eby onoc Dgain ap;>eat to all those mem1>ers who have not fcgistered thelremai1 nddtcss so for al'e requested to registe< 
their em cf I address in respect of eleCllonic ho!dlngw;th theirco"lq?tned Depository .participant.sand/or with the Company. 

4 1. Hcalth Safe1y And £nvitonment 

Your o:impahy recognizes the pl'Ottctlon and ma11agem1Ml o( cnvh·onments as one of the highest priol'itl~s and <Nery C'!Jfort is made to 
conserve 1;1nd orotecl the env'roramel"IL During the year, your comoany continued i ts focus [n 'rea\log as '3esthetlc, environment friend.y, 
Indus.Via! habita:tt in its factory 1.1.n:ts, mobilizing suoport generating Interest among staff Md !aOQ(s for maintainlng hyg.en"c and g•een 
st.moundin~. 

The Comp3ny obtained lhe necessary approval/t.lcenses from concerned Government Departme-n1/Pol!utror1 Control 8osrd and related 
envl1onmMl clea•ar.ce safety a earance. The company continues to foe.us on maintenance and performance improvement ot cera ted 
po11ution cotttro~faci lityat ·tsmanafacturing )OC;ltions. 

42. Business Responsibility Report 

The bus-ness responsibility reporting as req1.1!red by :egu'at lcn 34(2) {f) of the S:ESI (llst ing o!>!!gatlons and d isdosure requlre'flents~ 

regulations, 201 s;s not aopl lcable to your company for theflnancial year end;ng, March 31,2020. 

43. M ana.gcmcn1 Olscussion And Analysis Report 

me management discussio!l and analysis teJ)Ort on the operations of the Company as requrred unde( the SEBI (listing Oo!ig;itions and 
Oisclosure Requ' reme:nts) Rcgu'atlons, 201S has been given separate!y ln th ls report. 
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2s. Particvl3rs oflo~n.s,nu~tintces and investments 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

During the year under revjC!\.,,, th(! Company has not given any loan or prov d~ guarantees or mad(! any investments as pre~ribed under 
SE!(.tfon 186()ffneCompan'esAct,2013. 

26. TransactioMwlthtclatcd parties 

All : elated party transactions that were enteo.red into during the fina:icial yeMwere on arm's length 'Das is and were in the on:Jina:y cou·se of 
lhe-bu~ncss and comply lhe Policy of the Company. Thcieareno matet!allys:gnlficantrelatcd party transilCttons made bytnccoml)<lny wl ttoi 
Ptomoters:, Key Managerial Pcl'$OMel or other designated oersoris which may have potent ial confl;tt-witn interest of thecomoanyat targe. 

21. Cotpor.ate Soclaf AesJ)()nslbility 

Corporate Social Rcspons!b!llty ~pending not to beappi!cab'e to the Company as the lutnbver/netwOf'th Is below thethreshotd llmll. 

28. £ictract of annual n::tum 

The exttactof Annual Return ·n Fo!m MGT 9asrequ1red under SE:ction92 (2) of the act., (as amended) read w;th Rule12 of the Compan~s{ 
Management a"td /\dmini.sttation) Ru'..es 2014 (as ame,"lded) is avail.able at an:-iexure VIII and a!so at website of the Company at 
www.po~ytlnl<po!ymeN.com 

29. Particulars of employees 

Pursuant to Section 197 of compan:esact. 2013 tead w;u, th(! comoanles{Appointment and Rernunemt.:on of Managerial Personnel) Rule-s, 
2014 as amended, Remuneralfo.n pa~d to all the Key Managerial PC!$0noel was -n accordar.c:t: with remunel'aUon Polley adooted by the 
Comoariy, 

Patt'cuta<Sof t mptoyecof the Co:Yl,j)Dnywhoare: o:ivcrcd by the prov~!Ol'lS C:Oflt.1fned In R~lc Sf2) Md Ru!e S (3) or Compa"'ics (Ap.OO;ntment 
and Rem1.1nerat ion of Managerial PersoMel) Rules, 2014are asunder. 

tmp!oyec i..~:oughwt the Vea<: NII 

Employee for part of the year: Nil 

30. Material change s and commitments affecting the financial position of t he Company: 

There have been no material cfu:tnges and commitments, if a"'ly, arfecting the nriancial 90$it !on o f the Company, which have occ.urred 
between the c'MI of the finaJ'ICial ycar of thC:Ce>m;>any to wh:Ch the Onancia! StatemMtSf(!falC: Md the date of the 1eporL 

31. Pteventionof fnsiderTrading: 

In terms of S£81{Prohibit ionof 111side• TrJd!"tl) Acg:.1'at!oci, 2018 The Company has f C\lls:ed its Code of Cond.1ct f0< P:evcnt on of Insider 
Trading a!ongwi th adoption of Po!Xy fot Legttimate purpose wi t h a view to regu,1ate ttading insC!Curit:cs by the OirectOfs and de!fgnated 
emplo~es of lhe Company The COde requires orl'!:-dearance fof dealing in the Compa-iy·s shares and orohibi ts the purthasc or sate o( 
Company sha·es by the Oirect.Of$and the designated employees while in po$$ession of ull;>ublished pf ce sensitive infQofmat:on In re'at ion to 
tnecompa"Vand d1.1rint the pefit>d when the Tradint Window ~sc!osed. The Boatd is responsiblcf<x implcmontationoftheCodt'?.All 8o:itd 
OircttorsaodthcdcSignatcdemp!oy<t<?shavetonfirmcdcomp'ian~withtli0:Codc . 

32. Related Pa rtyTto:1nsattions: 

AJI related party transactions t hat were enlercd into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and were in too ord'nary course of 
the bu.s;ness and comply the i>oiicyof lhe Comp3frf. There arc no m3tcria11ys ·gnificanttclntcd party t rans3ctio."5 made by the company with 
Promote($, Kev Martage<ial Pcrso.nnelorothcr dcslgllated pe<So:'\S which ma'(:tlavepolenlial oonnictw"th ~ntetes.t of the company 31.targe. 

33. Subsidiary Companies: 

ThcCompanydocsnot havcanysubsrd:a1yCompany. 

34. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company Ms a vigil mCGhanismname<I Whistle Sow er Polley to deal w1lh instanceof rrat.1d andm smanagc-ncnt, 1r any. lnstlylng true 
lo our values o r Strength, Performance and Passionand the Company is comm:u ed to L'le high .standards of Corpbrale C:overnance and 
s1al<eho!dcr respot\sibillty. The Policy ensures th;it str~ct c:onf dcnt!a!ity ismainta1ned whllst dcaling with concerns an Cx'petts Committee has 
been COl'IS1.tuted whichiooks into thecomp1a1 nu rai$ed The Committee reports to11~At.1dit Committee and tne Soard 

3S. De.posits from pub1ic 

The company has notac::ceptad 3!'fydepos.lts from public. 

36. lndependc.nt Directors' Meeting And Fammari:ation Programme: 

In terms of SUI RcsuJatlol'\, 2015, a mectingoflndepc.ndent Directors was lie1d i:-. abs<:"'ICC of N0tt· lndc;>en<1ent Directors and mem!>crsor 
the ManagemenL Thie Meeting wa.li hetd inter ·alia, w itn a v'ew torev;ew1he performance of non·independentdirectots and the Board asa 
wno'c, .raV.ew the performance of the Chairperson o f t."le comP3nv, taltins into 3CC.00>1t thevlews of (')(eC'i,1\ive directors and non·execvt1ve 
dir(!(tors; and to assess t~ quai ity, q1.1anUtyand timeJinessof ftowof informati·on between lhecompanv management and th(! Board. The 
ck::tai is of lm:Se:.oendent Olr(lctors• Meeting and famii iarilation s>rogram ate stat~d in the corporat0Gow.1naricc Rc.oott. 
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Annexure-V 
FORM NO AOC-2 

Polyli nk Polymers (I ndial Limited 
CIH: l17Z99GJI 993PLC032905 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Role 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

Form for Disclosure o f partieulars of contracts/arrangements entered mto bythecompanywith related partfo:s referred to 

in sub section fl ) of section 188of the CompaniesAct, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso 
thereto. 

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or t ransactions at Arm's length basis. 

SL Particulars Related Party Related Party 

No. 

a) Name (s) of the Kashll!Ur Holdl!ll! Umlted. India G!l!!<ols Umlted jlGLI 

related party & L!llibl. 
nature of • Shrl U.S. Bhartla Is a Common 

relationship • Shrl U.S. Bhartla and Mrs. Director in both Companies. 

Pragya Bhartla Barwale are 
*Rent Received for Provide Common Direct.or In both 
Factory's Open Premises on lease 

Companies. Basis. . Rent Paid against use of 
• Service Charge Aareement 

Office Premises at between the IGL and Polvlink 
Ahmedabad Polymers (India) Limited for render 

• Further the Related Party 
various types of Services at Their 

holds 33.99% Shareholding 
Depot atValthera, Ahmed a bad. 

In Poly11nk Polymers (India) • Mrs. Pragya Bhartla Barwale was 
Limited. appointed In India Glycols Limited 

w.e.f. 21•• June, 2020 
b) Nature of We have executed a Rent 0 iGL ha.s executed Rent .Aareement 

contfacts/arrangem Agreement with Kashlpur to use the Land situated at Dholka, 
ents/transaction Holdings Limited to use their Ahmedabad for setup their Go down 

Office Premises by us and Depot faclllty. 

located at Ahmedabad for 

Office purpose on lease •A service charge agreement has 

basis. been executed between both the 

companies for rendering various 

type.s of service for their depot and 

manufacturing unit. 

c) Duration of the 5 Yrs (1'" Aprll 2019 to 31" 5 yrs (01" April, 2019 to 30"' March, 
contracts/arrangem March 2024) 2024) 
ents/transaction 

d) Salient terms of the Lease agreement was Lease Aareement was Executed for 

contracts or Executed between both the 1 iakh per month rent basis (Total 

arrangements or Parties for 5 yrs from 1"Apr11 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
CIN: L17299GJ1993PU:032905 

ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTOR REPORT 
Annexure Content 

I. Particulars of Energy Conservation 
n. Research and Development (R&D) 
m. Technology Absorption, Adaption and Innovation 
IV. Foreign Exchange Earned and Outgo 
v. AOC 2· Details of Related Party Transaction 
VI. Details pertaining to Remuneration as required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
VII. MR·3 Secretarial Audit Report 
VIII. Annual return extract in MGT-9 

ANNEXURES 
Information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Fornign Elo:hange Earnings and Outgo as 
provided under Section 134(3)(m) of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No.8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

Anncxurc I Enctgy conservation; 

l. EnergyConservatioo meas.ires taken: 

2. Stc;>s talte.n for uUlizat1onof altcrttatesoorC-Os of cttef8.y: 

3. Capit31investmcmt on enCttvconseMtton equipment's: 

Anncxurc II Re:scardiand Development: 

Annexure Ill Technology Absorption 

1. Effortsm<"Jdetoward.stech1'0!ogyabsorp1JC>r'I 

2, 8eneflt Oer!ved 

3. C>ct.ails ofteMno!oey im;>ottedin!ast th<ce .,.-ears 

..-.. Yechno!ogyim;>o:ted 

b. Yearo(lmport 

c. Whether the tech.-.otogyhas been fu1lyde<lved 

d. tr not fu11yabSO'rb~,areMwhcre absofolionh.asnotta!((:np-'acc,and reasons 

thereof; NotAppf'eablc 

Anncxure IV FOREIGN EXCHANGE fARNINGSANOOUTGO (IN lMCt~S}: 

a. Actual 11'1f!ow{ncl): 

b. Actual Outflow(net)! 

~·one 

one 

Ml 

Nil 

Thn COmpa"'ly made (CQui-red 
efforts lot productiv,ty 
enh.1ncemcnt and develo,:>mcnts 
of new prod"'1. 

Reduce the malntett-ance~ 

o:>etat ing cost Md enter in 
newm;.:irk,et , 

OB value 

Rs.1152.34 J.akhs 

Rs. 236.62 Lakhs 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
CIN: ll 7299GJ1993PLC032905 

ANNEXURE VI 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

FOR THE VEAR 2019·20. 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 

Dlsclosuresrequlred with respect to Section l97(l2) of the Companies Act, 2013 

Details of the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other details 
as required pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014: 
l. The ratio of the remuneration of eac:h director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 

the financial year 2019·20 

~ l!alill 
U.S. 8hartia N.A. 
R.P. Goyal (Executive Director) 
K.M.Lal 
J.S.8a1jal 
K.L.Garg 
Pragya Shart1a Barwale 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Other Directors are receiving onty Sitting fees to attend various Meetings of the Board/Their Committees. 

(Median Salaryforthe Financial Year 2019-20is Rs.217044.) 

The Company does not have any Stock Option Scheme for Its Employees currently. 

1. (A) The Avg. Percentage Increase In Remuneration or whole time Director Range ls 13.30%. 

20:1 

NA 

(•as informed earr.er, the Whole Time Director was appointed on l " February, 2019 for a further period of 3 years 
i.e. till 31 .. January, 2022. with their revised remuneration is increased by average 13.30%} 

(8) The percentage Increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer, and Company Secretary ranges: 8.11%10 9.87% 

2. The percentage increases in the Median Remuneration of Emptoyeesdu ringtheyear 2019·20 isappx.9~86%. 

3. The Permanent number of employees excluding Whole Time Director, as on 31" March, 2020 a.s mentioned in the 
section on ·Management's Discussion & Analysis' is49. 

4. Omitted vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 on 
13~June,2016 

S. Omitted vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 on 
1311

' June, 2016 

6. Omitted vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Amendment Ruf est 2016 on 
B" June, 2016 

7. Average percentile Increases already made in the salaries of emploveesotherthan managerial personnel In the last 
flnandalyearls 7.57%. 

8. Omitted vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 on 

131
" June, 2016 

9. NotApplicable 

10. NotApplicable 

11. The Company affirms the remuneration as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

Place: New Delhi 

Oate : 19'" August, 2020 
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transaction 2018 on a Monthly Rent of 

including the value, Rs. 55,000 per Month with 

If any Increasing rate of 5 % every 

year. 

e) Justification for Arm length Basis, and 

entering into such general transaction In 

contracts or Nature and In the ordinary 

arrangements or course of Business. 

t.ransactions' 

f) Date of approval by 11.02.2018 

the Board 

g) Amount NIL 

paid/received as 

advances, if any 

h) Date on which the Not Required 

special resolution 

was passed In 

General meeting as 

required under first 

proviso to section 

188 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

agreements =2) 

As the Service Charge .A&reement 

was executed based upon the 

Quantity and Volume the same can 

not be calculate on a Fix term. 

However, during the year It was 

under the limit of omnibus approval. 

Arm length Basis, and general 

transaction in Nature and in the 

ordinary course of Business. 

06.02.2019 

3,00,000 

Not Required 

• None of the Transactions, Contracts, a rrangements, were entered dunng the year ended 31" March 2020 which was 
not at Arm's length basis or not General in Nature. 

• Appropnate approvals have been taken for related party transaction. 

Place: New Delhi 
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For, Polylink Polymers (India) l imited 

U.S. Bhartla 

Chaitman 
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Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
CIN: L17299GJ1993PU:032905 

Adc~i;a:e not~~isgi\'Cf't toilll dirtQm~ :o:iothcdulo lhe Solllrd Moo-1ings, ;;i~;ii ;.mddcmiilcd n«~ on ;iglY'd~ wg.r0S4tt'lt ~k-Mt MMtn d aiysin <ld'4nw, <hd ;i 
sy~~ ~nd$ts fQr.).l.'Ck#lg;md obt;i ining f~h~ flfon~tion tm<I cl\lrif1~1ions on the ?gC-nda itcmsb(!f(lf1) 1hcmel'ting"3nd for mc;iningfulP<Jr~itijl,1ion il! th~ 
!N'e:l.ng 

M:1JCnty~si:cn K-c.1tri(ld1luoughwhllothtod11.~n!i11imNt1~$'viCW$IU~~pturnd;mdrC)cOrdedn,:pt1rtOftM1T"mu!C"io. 

l/WC!funhicrropon: th at there are adequate systet11si1nd pi oces.~~ in the CI001)atW CQl1'.11'ensur.ne v.1 th the-sire~nd operat:ions of ;he (lOfnpany to monl<oi .and 
ensureco~iana-wlth~pllcablelaws. l\fles,«!j!ulauonsand: g\ridriines. 

t11lsrepan~10~1oodwhhmyttmcto1eveo d11t~wt•d11:Ja~Xf:Jas~AlfNEXUilEA"'D 1'dfc1n•1)huef!t:1lp;inofthls1t:P<J:rt. 

D~tl.':11SthJun~20ZO 

Pf.::ice:Ahm;,cb b ;Jd 

To, 

The Member\ 
PolvflnkPolymers{lndfa)lQhtd 

81odHo. 229·230, Vitl ;t;;c v:ilth cra, TOJ .. Dholka 

Oist Ahm~3b;)d- l87810, Guf,31'31. 

Ourrer.oi1 of evt•n d;11tc 1~ ;_o be «i~d <along with thish.wn!1f" 

FOR AG SHAH &ASSOOATES 

(CompoinyScu\:t;:iry~ 

CSASHtSHSHA.H 

Ptor>riMot 

CP. NO.: 10642 

M.H0.: 29011 

UDIN:A02S0178000350S36 

L Malnte:t\anooof.secreca1ulrecoc'dsrS:herespcoslbllnvo11heman~l.'rnootoftheoomp111fy OUl~bllr:y,st4erpressanoplmcH•onthese.se-crouuial 
recordsWsedontnyauclt.. 

2. We have tcllcwed the audh pracuces and processes as were <ipprcp1ate to obra1n rea5cn'1ble asswoooo about the cone<"tness of lhe com ems of the 
secr~ariill re«<ds. l heven'kstionwasdoneon teslb~tceo9Me ;,h;rt corf~ factswett>fte<tedin seaeiariat1ecoicb Webt>IK>Wthilt theproc~ses 
and practices. We fcllcwed JlfO'Yld e ;11 ll!"<isonable basis fOI our o,;imon 

3 Weh<M?no~ve1ifiedtheoorrect11ess~~1(op11<111lne$$offinandlllrecormand8ooksofA«oi.'t~of thecowpilll'f 

4. Whetcverr<'quhed,~h:weobtu.lnedthemana«e1nen!f(1)1e5'!1lunionaboutthecompbonc:esoflaws,.r~,1egulo1lonsandhappe1'il'l8ofevem~etc_ 

S. lhe ccmpUan~ of the ptCYls.lons or eo1~ra:~ and othei ai:iclicable laws, t'tJI~. reeulaHons and standatd$ i5the respo11sitifity oJ n'lanagerre-ot. OU. 
ec;,,w lna!Jon w.n l lfflm.od to thevefl fka:k:a o1 J)focedurns tin tes.t basis 

&. ltMI ~emfial AudJt Repon is nel111er "" assun1111ce as to the future vlabilrry of the Companv nor of ttw efflQC>f w effecdvet..ess wuh wh1<.h the 
w..ai1agernemhasconduaedtheaffa1rsoftheCefflp.any. 

Oatll: 18thJuno,20t O 

Pl;JW:Atimad~~d 

M.N0.: 29017 

UOIN:A02901'18000JSOS.U 
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(COmp:anvsettct:i:ry) 

CSASHISHSHAH 

P£opril?'tOf 

CP.NO.: 10641 
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To 

ANNEXURE-Vll 

fcwm No. MR·J StCUlARIAl 

AUDIT RE.PORT 

l~urw:mt to section 204(1) 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: U7299GJ1993PU:032905 

of the <:Crrtpllnll.'$Ac1, 1.0lland ''!IP. No.9 of IJ\(l COmplflil.'!> (A;ipobltt1'1en1 and fk!tnuiuva11en ~'.\Onf'ld) R~. ~01•ll 

SECRETARW. AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE flNANO'Al YEA~ ENDED31•\fA~CH, 2020 

The Ml.'mbcrs, 

POLVUNttPOLYMERS(INDIA)UMJTEO 

8t0Cl{N022!H30VIUAG£VAUHEAA1AWll.A; 

DHO!.K.01ST;AHMEOASAO· l 878l0 

t/W~ ha,,.ncoriOO~fld theM?Odari;1l >tt1d11 of lhc w r11pl111n ooof O!Sllll~c S!<i\VICllY p1r;wlsion~ Jnlf :h tt;iclhC?renc.ctt01Qodccrpcr.r1t"prn<;1ic.('S by PO,Yt.IM!(. 

POl..YMERS (IND.A) UMIT£0.(h~n'fl~ call t'<I tho co1np~y;, Ser.l"otoriill A\ldit w.ais <xlfl~• ttftd in " m<ann('r th~ p10-vidlld mo/u'!> .;i rttaSQ•~hln b;i}i~ f~u 

~1r.1lu .Jting ~het c:orpor:1t~ c:ondoct~s1;1tutoryeomph11noo1. ~nd 41Xprt">'lil'IQ my ()pinjQR tli.Nt<ln. 

8a~~<"l-n 1rry/our \1,'cdlcat1cno1 !h~ POlYUNlC POl._YMiRS. {!N:>!A} UMTI ( I) book$, p.op~, n•mu~~ book.f., fo111"6 and 1'-'tlnnlotilcd ;11ndoth~r 1'(l«Wdsmt1int0iitfd 
by1heootr1p~ny nnd(ll$O the1nf<>ut1a~1Ql'lt)ICM!Sed by t11eC¢riip:1iny, it.~ olftcns, 3gentS aod flt4h(l11}t<I rt!)ft'l'etllfl~1vesdum·1g tl~<:Oflduet or~a·«aii-'11 oodit, 
l/\Yf.} f.er<iby roJlOi ! that in •1"1/0.,, cplrlicn, 1 he ()OfflJY.Hly h (l;s, dun !'fl: tl'le audit perioel «11enng O~ fol!lneaal ye:ar l"nded en l l" M :wch, 2020 ecmpll~ with !ll(l 
st:rtutotvpl"OYiSions hstedl1ereu11Jer nl'ld olsotrult theCon•pnnyt1aspf~ Board p nx(l$s.es nnd oompli .:11l~N1ec:h:ini.sm m !)bee to theei.1ent,.ln1hemn~ 
and~b;etaio~1cponi11gmadehere.in<1ftcr: 

1/weh~~;rioed1hebook$,p11~rs.mlnutebook~.fcrm1andre;:urf)$filedaodotherre(ordsmalntained by VOt'IUN<'POLYMEltS(IND:A}UM t EO for t11e 
fin.ilndal year ended ~n 31•Ma1dt,2tl2011«0rdlngtolh~pr0tisionsof: 

(iJ The Comp:inie:.Ac:t,. 1.013 (tht' A« )and thl" 1 ulc-1 m:ick: them~ under;. 

(11) I heSecurltiesCoo-irac:tS(RegulatiooiAa..1.956fSCAA·}and tJ1erufc-sniadet001e1.1nder, 

(fiiJ fheOcµositode·.sAtt, 1996andttle ~11ul:itionsa1tdityi' •~·sfml'l'\OOtht!feunder 

(tv) Fc1cign Ell'ch:hlgt Milh3gem~n1 Act, 1999 Md the tules. n11d 1cgu1!1ttU1\S ntade ~tw>te\11lder to extel'lt of J.01t!ig1t Ol1«t ln'IC$UrtMt., OYe-1!.t"as Dlfe-ct 
tn'((lstmentand Exte.-nfll Ccm!l'e..oalbco-owb\fl:S 

(v) rhc following !=t('g\llif! ions.~nd G11ldl!line~ prc:-scnbed UndClf the $C'('l.lfitil?s -and fJC(h ~ge Boitrd of Inch A a. \992 fStBI A«•t; 

a) Secumles and E.>cdtan ge Soard of!octla (llsdrig Obllga-.1oiu Md l'Jlsdoswe Kequlsl!meots){Amentlrl'ent) 114!gula:kins, 2020; 

(IJ) Tit0Securitits;11td E.xdt:a1-a(l8o:nd Qf 'n(li-a(W.bio1an~iill A(:quKltiOll ol Sh:ir(l):t1ld l;:ik(Owr~)Regul:i!iOl':i, 2011; 
(d lheSecvrrties;mdFxdtafll!eSoanlof ndia(PrchfbitlonofrnVclet .l rildtnRl~egula!;lons,2015; 

(cl) l heSeo.lri ties <Ind Ell.<'han1eCloa1d ofi~a (ls.sveofCaplt<1l <1ndOisdosore ~qutrem«i~•~ulatlcns, 2018, 

(e) TI~Se(!.11i11~sand (Xd,$1\&e8o111dot India (En-,p!Oy~Stod( Option Sdtemeai~E~loyee Stoek ?ufchti~S(.h(!me)GuNll'lli11~s., 19911; 

(t) fheSeQ.-i:jes and Ex<:hungc8o9td oflndiiit (ls~1.1e<1 1tdUstin.gcfOl!bl S.eo.lri iies) Rq&\1l;,t1ion,\. 2008J 

(g~ The S«Wl'ir'~and Exdi.a.1ge Bo:vd of t11dla (fte8:lsrnHs toa11 issue end Sh.3te Transfer Atfllts) ftegulat1ons, 1993 rega1dlfll the ccmp311lcsAct 
and dealing wlthclltlflt, 

(hl t he $('(\lrl t1¢> <1nd fxdl;11~c Bo:.d of In er.. (l>cll!>tlng o~ Equily Shafe~} R&gula~cm, ]009; (Not Applit:ablci to ih tCorrplirvf durin111he Audit 
1•cricd) 

(i) lh()~•tiCS :itMI f.(chat1~8ca1d0f !rldi3 (tlu\tbadtot~• 1U(';\}R~ubti<l1l~ 199'3; (Ho?App'1(:at:.letoil~Ct:ifllla1iydu11ngth~Audl1 ?enod) 

I/we have .Wso 8'tllil'Tilned cortl)bance w1:.h th<' ;,pphc.abk>t-lllu.seso' lhefollowatg; 

(i} 

(ii} 

Sft(i'maoalS?andMds~suedbylhetMUtuteofCo!Y'.ponysecrn~a1~ofrnd•ttasa1ttC'l'MSedonnN'A'tot11re. 

lht-lisi:ingApoomc-nts.cn tf!fcdfn1oby the Company ""'th S;QCk EM:hq(',Hamely8f.E UITited 

Ou1111s the period undei· rnvM.'W thll'Co~imy has complied with 1hepr~n,. of llWl An. ihAes, Regulatlon~ Guldellnes,Su mdlrds,etc. memklncd above 
:hll1~CC-lto 1hofoilQ'Wlnfr-Ob5't:lrv.i1ions:HIL 

l/Wl!f\ltttlllr~portth~1 

1hc8c>;wd ~ Olrcd01S of thcQ)f'np.:inyi$du1'f(Onstitll!(ld wilh J!JCperbnl~ncf:of becut~~Dire(t()IS, Non btc)1ti~ OiftC.01'$30d 'f1depet1dent011C('!01'$. TI1c 
du11,ges m tl'lf! tt1f'l'4>0S.ltionol 1l1e Bcaid ofOirtc:tOfS that tccir. pl11~dunng the pflliod u1tderre .. 11Mw~f!t::11r1ed out itt c:ot~ll llnce with the piovl!Jon~ o1 th~ 
Act 
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ANNEXURE-Vlll 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

As on flnandal year ended on 31.03.2020 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of 
the Company (Management & Admlnl.stratlon) Rules, 2014 

L REGISTRATION & OTH!IBDIITAllS· 

1. CIN Ll 7299Gjl 993PLC032905 
2. Registration Date 08/01/1993 
3. Name of the Company POLYLINK POLYMERS (lNDIA) LIMITED 

4. Category /Sub-category of the Company Having Share Capital 
Company 

s. Address of the Registe red Block No. 229-230, Village: Valthera, Taluka- Dhol.ka. 
office & contact details Ahmedabad- 387810 

6. Whether listed company Yes [Listed on BSE) 
7. Name, Address & M/s MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 

contact details of the F·6S, l" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area. 

Registrar & Transfer Phase-I, 

Agent, if any. New Oelhl-110020 

D. PRINCIPAi. BUSINESS ACIMTJES OF THE CQMPANX(All the business activities 
contrtbutlng 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall bestated) 

S.No. Name and Description of NICCodeofthe % to total turnover of 
main products/ services Product/service the company 

1 Manufactul'e l' of oth e r 22209 95% 
Plastic products n .e.c. 

- ----- ---
2 Manufactu re r of E:ssen tia l 20293 5% 

oils modification by 
ch em ical process and fats 

Ol. PARTICULARS Of HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

[No. of Companies for which Information is being filled = 1) 

Sr. Name And CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable 
No Address Of The Subsidiary/ Shares Section 

Comn~"v Associate Held 
01 Kashipur U67120UR1996PLC020938 Associate 33.99% Section 

Holdings Umited 2(6) 
A-llndustrlal Area of the 

Ba.zpurRoad CompanJes 
KashipurOist. Act, 2013. 

Udham Singh Nagar, 
Uttarakhand, 

2447131N 
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Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Secretarial Compliance Report ofThe Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 

10 , 
MtMtl!RS, 
POlYUNKPOLYMEltSflN DtA)UMITEO 
BLOC( N() 229-230, VI LI.AGE VALlttEIV,. 
TAUJl(A;Dt1:01.l(A 
D•Sl;AHMfDABADGJ387&10t~ 

we, M/r.AGS.l\llh&Assodate!L, P1-acliCJt1BCompanyS.ectetarioe~ have<lllil1Tined. 
(ol) 4lllth(ldocumc:n:Hodnm>rdsm<1doa'l"'li1bll:!-to~ande-.Jilt.1na~1 onpn;1\id('dbyThqPOLYUNKP01,YM(R.$(INDIA)llMITEO r·lhc lhtedt?n,1ty•), 

(b} t heflbr-t.r./wt:rris!ionsll'\Kk>bvthclb;tod cn!rtvl<>thos.todc(')(Chqes, 
((,) wt:!l:1~ooltlic lktudml•tv1 
(di anyuthc>r (.too.1m'"1/fillrig,3$11'<VYb01dOvJnt,wbd\h:l\llttor('l"1dul)On!Omflket;h~C('rti'ie:atiCn .. 
fCfdwfinandalve•endedMard\3J,W20r~ewPerio~}lnrtl1if)ectcfcolll)llancev.i:htheprOYlsl~of1 

(a) theSetvriiitsaodbdu.11'18e8oardoffndiaAa..1992(-SE81Act"}.and d•eR<lK\llwrions,clrcul<lrs,ttuideinesissuedlhete1.-.;and 
(bl the Serurio~ Contnca (Re1Jufa11cn) Act, 1956 ("SCAA-L t\lles JN de there under and the ~e«iul<rtloM, ci~ulars, guldeline-s1s~ucd thtrC' under by thf!. 

S!'!o.1 l'l!ies~nd EJCd~l'l llC Boa1d of In ciia (~stan: 
11\oesPf!<M c RetrtA11!Jons,wtw.-ses:.i ov's1onsund 1he circula1s/ guide-lines bsued tht.'«' u1tdt.'I, h.:M!' l:etn examuied, indud~: 
a) Securl1lesand EiCdl:snge8oatdc~ tndi.>(Ust*'gObhga1lonsandOlstlos~eRequitOO'lentS)(A.IP.endme1u) Jtesulatlcns, 2020; 
bl Stic.1tltles aod Eicc.hange Board of tndfa (1u ueof C8')ltal • nd Oi\Cl~we Aequlrements~ ReiUlailons, 2018; 
c} lhcrSe(\ln\fcis3'l'1d (xch;in~803rdor lndi:a(OePoS:it¢tlC-st1t1dfl<:1rti(ip;in:sJR.c.18ul •ti t..~.~tS 
di Seo.•nlk!!>;Wtd Ex.ch1ingeBo:.rd1;11 tndi;,(S11br.Wnli:ilA<:i111.il~ic;lnotSlm~an1lb~r>) R1•11ul<1ll.a.~1.0l 1; 
e; S~.inlio0$ and (xchangc S03r d of ll1di:a (&uybxk o1 S«ufit•-0$) i:t.<:gul31iofl'$, 40 l&; · 
{HotApplt:1 bl C!tothC!Comp11nydutlngth~Audh.Pcriod} 

fj Sewriti4:>saind (x(h;;mge Boilfdcf lndia(Share 8Med £mJ)lcyee9t.'Mfits}R.e&\lfa:tons,2014;(NotApplioc.ableto thcCom.parryduri:n.1tthoAlldi\ Pcfio.d) 
«) Sf:u1rities ¥td bdi;mKe Boacd c• India (Is.sue and Listing of t>ebt ~ec~1rhies) Rclj.\•r.foniv2008; 
h) Sl!'l;tl1iti<"S-Ond E.xchan~ ~rd of lndi;a (lsSueoiri.cftisiins of Non•Conv-etl ible ;md ftcdcemo.tble Pr('fef(""l(;e$haresHtcrul;iuon~Ol3; (NC)t Appfi"'bfc io 

thoCom~nydurincthoAuditPc:riod) 

Securblcsand titehan~3oatdod"lndla(Prd11bltk:not1nslde Trodil\&•Rc!tuJ.artcns..20u: 
l heSecurnies W Exchanlfe 8caid of !nd1a{fte«lstrarsto.>n ls.sueandSh.wc 1·ranstef'Acems)RegiJaticns, 1993 reprdlf\fl 1heCOn'C)atllihAa and deal ii« 
w1:h diem; and c. cular~ guidelines Issued therc und1.>rand based on the abOllC' en1Tt11\iltt0n, ~ h«d>y1epo1t thai~ dunng f~ ltc!view P'encd; 

(a) lhe lls:if.>d enurv h~ COfl'Plit'd with theprovufons of the above fteauliltlonsand dmilanJ f1uldelf\E1> fawed there under, w:ec:n •• respect of rNn4!f'S 
sped'iedbelow·: 

Cc1r.p.tiaiw:elk!q"11cment 
(Regul3tlons/ c.cul;u-s/ 
G\liddinesi fldt1dinespecif'ic 
dw.~'('1 

"" 

Ot::seivatlet~Jklmllfk$<:: f 
P1xtldnfjCOlt'l)anyS~(l'et:tty 

•b} TM lls:ed f.>mhy h~ maintained poper reooJds und~r the provision sot the above R1.>gulaaons andacular1/ s~ndel11teS sssued tlW?ro unde' In so far as i; 
appe<irsffom ow ell3fT'inatlon ofttioser«.Otds 

tel The! roJlcwing <1re the details of acticn~te~01ram1 th4' llsted en1ity/ lu: pr00\c:tef'5/6rectors/ m.-ttt"i <1I Mll.'Sidiilfi~eitho1'by S€9!orbySt<Xfit Exchan~ 
(indudinit under ihe Stoindurd ()pt?toi;il'141 ?foctdun!s lswed by Sfll;I ttvoutth 'l<IDOOS drrul t1rs) \lndec- Che afores;aid Al.Tl/ Rell\llwtions und cin;otlllls/ 
11.uidelin~issued lhll«t vnd~. 

S1 No_ Actlon lakeniSy Detai tscf Deuiu~o!act1cns 
\l'iol<1dons takl'tl LI• 11nes. 

"' 

W~1ningl(IUC1;. 

l>C!'b111rm-ntt:lc 

Obselva:iMS/ 
Remarkscf1he 
Pr.1tt1cil~ 

:':'r'l~\)I ' ., ... 

d) lhelis.tt"d('f'ltitvhastuktn thefcflowin actionstowmplvwith thecbser1atlcns madeinDrevious reoorts: 
rlfo. ()1;1("iv.ittons.o! Obs~voitic,-n) Aatt'nstaten C<:n•m(•otsofthe 

thevracOOl1'1f Madeintl'lie by1he lw.ed P111c-tklng 
Cotnpanv SecteOOal emirr,thny COff'Jianv 
Secrent1y in the c.omJ)llance Secreuuyonthe 
PtevtOUSRepOR r~ofl aaionstab~nbv 

Nil 

FORA.GSHAH&ASSOCIATES 

c.e-cnpanyS-OCteu.-l<!S 

25 

Ptt1p11oto1 
CS ASH!SM SHAH 
M. No. ACS 29017, 
C.P. No. 10641. 
UD,lt:A029017BOOOlS066S 

o~: tSthJ1.1110, 2020 
Pl<J«>; Ahmcd<Jbad 
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Sub· total 
fRICl}:· 

2.Non· 
ln.stltuttons 
~Bodies Co!!'. 
I Indian 
Ill overseas . 
b) Individuals/ 
HUF 
I} lndlvldual/HUF 
shareholders 
holding nominal 2511120 2960729 
share capital upto 449609 

Rs.2 Lakh 

ii) Individual 
/HUF 
shareholders 
holding nominal 1673190 15511 1688701 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 2 
Lakh 
NBFCs 

900 900 Registered 
with RBI 
Employee 
Trust 

Overseas 
Depositories 
{HoldlJlgDRs) 

Any Other 
[Specify) 

Other Bodies 
Corporate 786430 2100 788530 

NRI WITH 
69699 1000 70699 RE PAT 

NRI WITHOUT 
20944 20944 RJ!PAT 

Sub-total 
(8) (2):• 5062283 ~8220 5530503 

Total Public 
Shareholding 

5062283 468220 5530503 (B)•(B)(1)+ 
fRll2) 

C. Sbares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs&ADRs 
Grand Total 121643280 1468220 22111500 (A+B+C) 

28 

. 

13.39 

7.64 

0.00. 

. 

. 

3.57 

0.32 

0.10 

25.02 

ZS.OZ 

100.00 

2563437 

2172948 

900 

308514 

31105 

7079 

5083983 

5083983 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l 17299GJ1993PLC032905 

2911845 1.3.44 0.05 
408408 

35012 2207960 9.99 2.35 

900 0.004 

2100 310614 1.40 · 2.11 

1000 32105 0.15 ·0.17 

. 7079 0.03 ·0.07 

!446520 5530503 25.02 

f"6520 5530503 25.02 

. 

~1664980 446520 22111500 100 
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Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l 17299GJ1993PLC032905 

w. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Jtqulty Share Capital Bmlrup as percentaee ofTota!Equlty)• 

A. category-wise SbareHoldlng 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the % 
Shareholders the year(As on Ol·April-2019] year(As on 31-Marcb-2020] Change 

during 
the 

vear 
Demat Phy Total % of De mat Ph Total %of 

slcal Total ysica Total 
Share 1 Share 

A. Promoters 
(llindlan 
a) lndlvfdual/ 2653200 
HUF 

. 2653200 11.99 2653200 2653200 11.99 . 
b 1 Central Govt . . 

cl State Govtfsl . . 

dl Bodles Coro. 13927797 13927797 62.99 13927797 ~3927797 62.99 
el Banks I Fl . . 
f)Anyother 
{Directors/Promo 
ters&their . 
Relatives& 
Frtendsl 
Total 
shareholding of 16580997 . 16580997 74.98 16580997 ~6580997 74.98 
Promoter {A) 

B.PubUc 
Shareholdlna 
1. Institutions . . . . 
al Mutual Funds 

. 
bl Banks I Fl . . - . 
e) Central Govt . - . 
d1 State Govtrsl . . . . . 
e) Venture Capital 
Fund.s 

. . 
f) Insurance 
Comoan!es 

. 
el f'Us . . . . . . 
h) Foreign 
Venture capltal . . . . 
Funds 

j)Otbers~) 
. . . . . . . 
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D) Sbaubg!dln1 Pattl!m gftop ten Sh•rebglders: 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

SN For Each of the Top 1 O Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
Shareholders beginning during the 

of the year Year 
No.of % of total No. of %oftotal 
shares shares of shares shares of the 

the company 
company 

At the beginning of the year 
Date wise [ncrease / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding durtng the year specifying the 
reasons for Increase /decrease (e.g. allotment ANNBXED AS ANNBXURll (1) 
I transfer/ boo us/ sweat equity etc): 
At the end oftbe year 

E') S:hareholdln& nf Dir ectors and Kev MamurP.rlal Personnel• 

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
Shareholdi"8 of each Director and each beglnnlngofthe year during the Year 

Key Managerial Personnel (01.04.2019) (31.03.2020) 

No.of % of total No.of % of total 
shares shares of shares shares of the 

the company 
company 

1. 

~?A?:::.rtu 
~ 1be begionlng ortbc >"°" soo O.OOl soo 0.00~ 

lhc cod ofl!)c year soo 0.002 500 0.002 

z. Mr M•-•r:!Al!.fl 
l the beginning of the year 200 0.0009 200 0 .0009 
t the end otcbe ~ 200 0.0009 200 0.0009 

1. nv 

~d US. Bkrtfa i lhc bcgimW>g of l!)c you 1137100 S.14 1137100 S.14 
the elld of tho year 1137100 5.14 1137100 S.14 

z. ! "r1 JS. BdJel 

~~~~;~;!!°yur NIL NIL NIL ?'IL 
NIL NIL NIL }.'!I. 

3. ' .... 
\A• •be begionlngoftbc y.., NIL NlL NIL KIL 
"'Ibo cod ofille ,.., NIL NIL NIL 1''!l. 

4. ai~~~!ofthcycnr 1000 0.004 1000 0.004 I'• •be eo.d ofl!)c >'""'" 1000 0.004 1000 0.004 

5. ~ :tcaexa Df.llia la.cmlt 
~ thc.i beginning ofthc year NIL NIL NIL ?>'!I. 

lhc end of tbc year NIL NIL NIL KIL 

6. ~hdKJ.Gsrg iZ! lhc bcgimW>g ofl!)c year NIL NIL NIL }.'!I. 
(" lhc cNI of U.. ycor NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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s Shareholder's Sbareboldlng at the 
N Name begfnnlng oftbe year 

{01.04.2019) 

No.of '*'of to~ %of 
Shares Shares o Shares 

tbe Pledged/ 
company en cum be 

redto 
total 

1 Kashipur Holdings 7515000 33.99% 
Llmlted 

2 Ajay Commercial 2217697 10.03% . 
Limlted 

3 Fadt Commosales 1537500 6.95% Private Limited 
4 Late Safani Devi 1158500 5.24% . 

Bh.arUa 
5 UmaShankar 1137100 5.14% 

Bhartla 
6 /. Bosecl< & Co. P. 1000000 4.52% . 

Ltd. 
7 Mayur Barter P. 757600 3.42% . 

Ltd. 
8 Lund & Blocldey P. 650000 2.94% . 

Ltd 
9 fayshree Bhartla 350800 1.59% . 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Shareholding at the end oftlte % 
year (31.03.2020) change 

In 

No.of % of % of sbareh 

Shares total Shares old.Ing 

Shares of Pledged du.ring 
the /eoc:um tbe 

company beredto year 

total 
7515000 33.99% . 
2217697 10.03% . 

1537500 6.95% . . 
1158500 5.24% 

1137100 5.14% . 
1000000 4.52% . . 
757600 3.42% 

650000 2.94% . . 

350800 1.59% . 

l 0 Sukhvarsha 250000 1.13% 250000 1.13% . 
Distributors P. Ltd. 

11 Pooja Bhartla 6800 0.03% . 6800 0.03% . 

Total l6S80997 74.98% 16580997 74.98% 

q Change ID Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there Is no change) 

SN Particnlars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
btlgloningoftbe during tbeYear 
year (01.04.2019) (31.03.2020) 
No.of % of total No.of %oftotal 
shares shares of shares shares of the 

the company 
company 

At the beginning of the year 16580997 74.98% 16580997 74.98% 
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 

No Change 
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
At the end of the year 16580997 74.98% 116580997 74.98% 
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s. Particulars of 
No. Remuneration 

Shri. U.S. 
Bbar11a 

1. Independent 
Directors 
Fee for attending 1.40 
Board Committee 
Meetin2S 
Commission 
Others, please 
sN't'lr.. 
TOTAL 1Ml 

Nam.e of Directors 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Rs. Jn Lakhsl 
Total 

Amount 
Shri. K.M. Shri. J.S. Sbri. K.L Mrs. 

Lal Bal Jal Garg Pragya 
Bhar11a 
Barwale 

1.40 1.40 1.40 0.60 6.20 

1Ml t.40 1.40 1.40 6.20 

VII. PBNA!JIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OPFENCBS· 

Type Section of Brlef DetaUsof Authority Appeal made, 
the Description Penalty I [RD/ If any (give 
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details) 
Act Compounding COURT) 

fees imno<ed 
A.COMPANY 
Penaltv 
Punishment 
Comooundin• 
B. DIRECTORS 
Penaltv 
Punishment NIL 

Comoounding 
C. OTHER OFFICERS tN 
DEFAULT 
Penaltv 
Punishment 
Comoounding 
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Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

V) l'NDEBTEDNESS· Indebtedness of the Company as on 31" March 2020, lncludlng Interest 
outstanding/acCMled but not due for paymenL 

Par11culars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
exdudlng Loans Indebtedness 
denosits 

fndebtedness at the beginning or the 
financial vear 
i)Prindnle Amount 297.75 NII 3.00 300.77 
tnlnterest due but not oald 
iilllnterest accrued but not due 
~1+11+110 297.75 NII 3.00 300.77 
Change ln Indebtedness during 
the financial vear 
•Addition 
•Reduction (190.451 Nil 0 1190.451 
Net,,,•"- f190.4S1 ND 0 f190.4Sl 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial vear 
IlPrinclole Amount 107.30 Nil 3.00 110.30 
tnlnterest due but not oald 
liillnterestaccrued but not due 
Total fi+ti•iill 107.30 Nil 3.00 110.30 

•0t:posit Includes advance ttu1vcd towards let out property on tease basts to one of the related party named m/s India 
Glycols Umlted. 

VI) Rl1Ml!NEf!ATION OF DJRBCTQRS AND KEY MANAGEf!IA!.pBRSONNE!c 

Remuneration to Managing Dirtctor, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager/CS/CFO: 

(Rs. In Lakbs) 

S.NO. Particulars of Rem1111eratlon WTD cs CFO Total 
I Grosu!!ID'. 

Sa.laty as per provision contained ln +4.28 8-67 7.47 60.+2 
Scc:tlon l?(l)ofthclooomc-Ta.xAct,. 1961 

Value of pl?f':lulsites u./s 17(2) lncome-Tax NIL NlL NIL NIL 
Act.1961 

Profits.Sn lieu ofSJIJryundusection 1.7(3) NIL NIL 1111. NIL 
1ncome-TaxA~ 1961 

2 S<OClr.Option NIL NIL NlL NlL 

3 SwatEqWty NIL NlL NlL Nl.L 

• Commiuion NIL NlL NIL NlL 

/u %ofpro81 NlL NH,, NIL NIL 

Otf><,t,rpocify NIL NJL NIL NIL 

5 0th=, please spocity NIL NlL NlL NlL 

Total(A) 44.24 8.67 7,47 60.42 

Ceiliag ~})Cl' the Act {MPt'S'Tablefiof 
&ht.duJc V oCTbc 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Compooi,.Act, 
2013) 
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135658 

s l7GOM76f1410ff4 - AUlPS15961 UM39 
A$HO((WWIT 

110839 

6 .... ..........,,. LALCRAND - All8P$7302J 0 

105258 

7 :U02S000000019'1 IOR11NIU1AN AA£Ql'92%6D 96619 
PIUVATl 
IJMJ11!D 

96619 

8 u -ozSG0000001tJC1 1 'f.!.~COPAI. AJVP$49+2f %223 

96223 

• N30016010619719 AMJHITESH 
I UYIJU 

AIW'J63798 60000 

87400 

10 'lMS0«1601041941' Nl'l'iW Bn&SB AU.RPJ'378A 60000 
~VllU 

84499 

11 .J02'SOOOlt00000'74 ,..,,_ 
~CM70S8A 433745 

SICUJUTifiS 
l'IUYATILTD 

567')6 

U l700091U17S41T7 RAJtSUICKB.RAJ C ADJ)PP'7%60M' 61747 
PATOUA 

61747 

34 

Cl.61 

0.5 

0.5 

0 

.... 

.... 

.... 

.... .... 
D.27 

D.6 

D.27 

D.38 

:l.96 

0.26 

D.28 

0.28 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH· Lt7299GJ1993PLC032905 

J01907U 1M - 12HU 0.57 

2019071.9 500 
.. _ 

126325 0.57 

2019072:1 1000 - U73Z5 0.58 

201908'23 122 - 127447 0.58 

20190830 - - 132135 0.6 

20190Wt 2000 ........... 134135 0.61 

2019092; 1 ........ 134136 0.61 

20191101 321 ........... 1344$8 0.61 

ZOZ0013l 1200 - 135';58 0.61 

20200331 

20190330 

2019102-& 300 ........ 110739 0.5 

Zot9U1S 100 
.. _ 

11M39 0.5 

20200331 

201.90331 

20191025 10$258 - 1 0$258 0.48 

202003!11 

20190330 

ZOZ00331 NIL lllL 

20191025 

2020033: NU. lllL 

20190331 

Z0190n6 9500 - 695"0 D.31 

2019092.0 JSOO ......... 73000 D.33 

20191227 12000 .......... 85000 0.38 

20200103 2400 - 874"0 0.4 

2020033"1 

20190330 

2019092 0 3US ......... 6U35 0.29 

201909!0 371 ........ 638"6 0.19 

Z019"1U • 3693 .. ...._ 6749' .... 
20191227 13709 Pu- 81208 0.37 

20200103 3291 - ... ,,. 0.38 

202003)1 

20l90331 

20191025 ·376949 Siik 567')6 D.26 

20200331 

:10190330 

2020033: NIL ND. 
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ANNEXUR.E (1) 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
QH: l 17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Debill of Top 10 Shareholders l'rom 31·03·19 to 31·03·20 and their lrao$ac:tlons (other Than 
Promoters) - .. CumuJulYC 

Sbfthold111a 
cktrh:ic the )'eat 
(31•03-19to31· 
03·2@\ 

Hoof %of Sha.re; llJl.oftoW 
Shares at total ......... , ... ... or 

s.No ...... PAN th• mar~ 
..... _... .. - tho 

FolloNo. ......... lo Compai111 
(ll.,,3·19) Com SIA.tohold 
/ftl4oftff ... 

v .. , 
"'1-03·20' 

t JJQ00l'°711G8'7818 HJTESH RAMJI AABPf469tH sooooo 2.26 2019033.0 
AYllRI 

2019092:7 9065 .......... S0906S ... 
20191011 1926 

.. _ 
S1099J 2.31 

20191101 26'11 .. - 5!7309 .... 
20191115 2860 ........ 540169 2M 

20191122 11720 - 557969 2.52 

20191129 2111 Pu- 560000 .... 
20200207 11307 .......... S71307 2.58 

5'71301 2.58 20200331 

2 ;uo2soooooeot'°1 $A.NIDHYA IAHUPM19S6C 4"'9373 2.03 20190330 
MTrTAL 

449373 2.03 20200331 1'11. NII. 

3 JJQ003601t01719S I ~RAHITE$8 
VllRI 

AAEPJ?739F 165001 0.75 20190330 

20190524 10710 .. ...._ 175711 0.7"9 

20190607 14189 
.. _ 

190000 0.86 

201906H 1$:21 .......... 19UZ1 D.87 

20190920 S3.0j .. ...._ 196822 0.89 

20191011 890 Pu- 197712. 0.89 

20191011 692 - 198404 0.9 

20191U9 1S96 - 200000 0.9 

200000 0.9 20200331 

• JQOM7'41S6>374 ICA!IANA A.A.FPP14SON 99052 .... 20190330 
PIWCASB 
PANDEY 

:Z019040S 2689 .......... 101741 0.46 

20190412 1502 ........ 103243 0.47 

2019041' 270 
.. _ 

103$13 0.47 

10190503 2899 
.. _ 

106'11 0.48 

20190510 6926 - 113338 0.51 

20190517 3327 - 116665 0.53 

20190524 266 - 116931 0.53 

2019053: 52 - 116983 O.S3 

20190607 5551 - 1225'4 0.55 

20190621 1179 """"- 123713 0.56 

2019062.1 909 - U4622 0.56 

20190705 1009 ........ 12$631 0.57 
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Polyllnk Polymers (Indfa) Limited 
OH: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
The information required in compliance of Regulation 34 (2) (C)of SEBT (Listing Obligations ancl 
Disclosure Requii·ements)Regulations, 2015 and forming a part oC the Director Re1>ort for the Year ended 
3 1st March 2020 hnd gi\•cn S<IJ>•ratclyin nnnoxurcls. 

OVERVIEW OFTH S ECONOMY 

fnclian P lastic industry, especially packaging industry is going through a tough phase. Plastic is an eco· 
friendlyproduct, which is safe guarding the ecological balance of the globe. In our opinion. Pla:stic is a 
grea!Alst ru1d majorachievement of Human. Right from packaging to Aeronautics. it is use<I each and 
everywhere. ft is very difficult toim.aginea Plastic free world. 

The quantum of paper required for pnckaging needs o( the globe is enormous and the world greenery will 
oomplctelyvanish in no tirne. Similarly. the requirement of Furniture industry and other industries. 
where Plastics has replacedprecious conventional products. Plastic is revolutionary 1>rodttct. which is 
giving a mnjor cconornic thrust to the Globalcconomy. However Negntivo Public ity an d Negative 
marketing hav;, become major threats to this \'ersatile and eco·frien<lli• product.The incteasing 
consumption of plostic products because of its npplications in sevcr:al end users ancl thu mpid 
inch1strialii:>.tion is incrca~ing thedamand for polyrners market in l n<lia. Also, the "''J>"nding isecto<" such 
as health,pha rmaceuticals and others is one of the factor that is propelling the market. T he petrochemical 
and chemical industryplays a very significant role for the development ofeconomy in a country. 

Polymers market is segmc.nted by type, cJass, source nnd applications. In tertns of nu mbcr of npp1ication 
and itsproducts po~vethylene is dominating the ln<lian market and followed by that polyvi01yl chloride 
and polypropylene.1-1he major factor that is increasing the demand for polymers market in fndia ls the 
financial conditions and favorablernacroeconornic conditions. the rural market is one of the g1-owth 
frontiers for several polymers manufacturing companiesin lndia that provides a huge market to be 
tapped.Tho Tndian polymer Compound industry is highly fragmented with n largo numberofproducers. 
The market IOrCompotmds, cables and wires is mainly dominoted by the tmorgAnized sector controlling 
about 700AI of the clornesticclomancl. Howover, after demonetization, the si tuation is chnnging. With the 
s lew of advertising nnd the. publicitycampo.igns t:lrgoted at this segment, companic.s are getting mol'e and 
more <lware about the quali ty of products in this category too (u1d making queries before deciding on the 
purchase of cables and wiring. 

Tho company has produced 8623 MT of vsrious Grades of Compounds during the year as agojnst the 
Production of 8300 M'I' for the year 31st March 2019. 'l\1rnover for the year tmder re,;ew was 4704.50 
lnkhsascompared to Rs. <t703.9llakhs for the year ended as on 31st March 2019. Profit for the year for the 
year 31st March 2020 was lts. J06.68Lakhsascom1>ared to Rs. lll.39 Lakhs for the year ended asou 31st 
March2019. 

I.ND UST RIAL STRUCTURE AND D IWELOPM ENTS: 

Tho com11any i• manufacturing vru·ious compow1ds of Power cable, Tolephonc cable and Engineering 
Plastics. The<:ompMy has also started production ofBlack, Colour Master Ilatch a nd pigments. 

Ol'ERA'l'IONAND'l'llRl~A'l'S 

The Raw MatcrioJ price which mninly depends on e:,=ch:mge rate, petrolemn Prices nnd frequent 
fluctuation affoctedthe probability. Company has cliscontinue<l the Production of ST and J,T <:able due w 
cut off through oompctltion ancloptimizes its full capacity lnto PP and other Cornpounds. Company has 
also started the production ofcolou.re<l masterbatches. 

RISI< lDENTIFJCATlON, RISI<Ml1'1GA1'10NAND INTERNAI,CONTROLS 

The Company is manufactltring various Compound or Power Cable, Telephone Cable and Engineering 
Plastics andlVlnstcr batches. Its presence in these segments exposes it to v:U'ious risks which are 
explained below: 
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Registered Office: 
Block No. 229-30, Vlll"8e: Valthera 
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by Order or the Board or Directors 
For, Polyllnk Polymers (India} LlmltM 

Sd/· 
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Chairman 
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l'olyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
CJH; U7299GJ1993PLC03Z905 

Your d11uton1 belim·o and affirm the importance or de,·eloµing humnn resource.;. whi<:h ig the mOl!t 
vnlunblc• o•s~t or )'our Company and the key element in bringing all round intprovemcnlJI and achae\'ang 
growth. Th" human resource philosophy and strategy of your Company ha• boon designed to nttract and 
retain the best talent. In practice, it creates and nurtures a work environment that keeps employee& 
engaged&.. motl\·oted. Employee relations during the year under re"iew were peaceful. Thocontrabuuon 
and cxropcrauon roceived from <-mployees nc:ross sJI levels was excellent and the Famo ha1 bf.en 
appreciated & aupported by lhe management through itscontinuous & system atictrainmg progr::unmee. 

CAUTIONARY ~TAT&MEN'l' 

Stnwmc·nt in thiA rc·1>ott on Mnnng~ment Discmu~ion and Analysift describing the compnny·,_ objrrtl\'(~. 

projection8. cstimM"'· exceptions or predictions may oo forward looking statement and are based on 
ccrtafo 9.&1U1npti1Jns nnd uxccpt.ion or future events. Actual result could however cliff er al'lilterially from 
those CXJ>t'CH or 1in1>licd. lrnportnnt fnctors thnt <:on1d make a difference to the Company's opcnu1on 
includin@: globl\I nnd domestic denrnnd·supplycondition. finished goods process, rnw mate rial coat nnd 
t\\'oilobility. chnngetl in government regulations and tax strueturo. economic deveJoprncnt within Indio 
ond tho Countries with which the Co1npra.ny hos Business Contracts and other factors such AA litig11tion 
n.nd indnstrin l relations. 

Tho Company oastunos no respons ibi lity in respect of forward looking statement herein which muy 
undet·go cho n i;OS in futuruon the basis of s ubsequent developments. inforn\ation and events. 

Pl.ce ; New Otlh1 
Date ; 19th August, 2020 

Reg. Office : 
Block No. : 229-230, Village: Valtllera 
T1lub: Oholb, Oistt. Ahmtdabad 
Gujant ·317810 
ON No. l17299GJ1993PLCOJ2905 
Tel. fax: +91 2714 247 454 
Mail Id : comp1nysectttaty@polytinkpolymen.com 
nbsite : ww.poly!inltpotym@n.com 
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Chairman 
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• Risk Of Competition And Pnce Prettt!ure 

l'olylfnk Polymers (India) Limited 
O N: L17299GJ1993PLC03Z905 

The risk of competition from esi~ng pl11yen1 a• well a• from new entninui remains high. Howe\'er. the 
Company'sst.rength in the market plac-e. coupled with ita continuous thrust on improving quality or its 
products and oll'eringnewer product.< an the Master BMch aegment.The Company supplies Various 
Compound both on :>lstional and International Market. &th lllorket have their o\\•nnuances in r.erms of 
customer expectations. competition and pncing. Howe'·"· the company is well focused onincreasing its 
share in all segments through sound marketin&•tmte~· and n balanced approach. 

· Risk OfForexRateFluctuationAnd Politacru Rask 

Foreign Currency rate are aJways nuctuoting duo to chilng:cs in vnrious types of ma rket scenario. The 
adverse growthor Currency moy affect the cmnmg of tho Company bec•u~o tho Revenue of the Compan)• 
is coming mostly from Export.Market.To ininimizo these ty1>cs of HiskB the company has taken ,·arious 
t)•pesofforex facilities like Packingcrodit. Forword Contrnct. 1'.CCCpolicies etc. 

Further the Company exports its producl8 mostly in ~outh Africsm countries where Government policies 
impact asignificauL influence of their mnrket and 1.ho company keeps to close waLCh on any change 
occurred. 

· RiskOfF!uctuations ln Pric"" Of Key I n1>Ut8 

Prices of the key ingredients u•ed in tho p roducts nrnnul'octured nnd nrn.rket<.od by the Company remain 
volatile due to scvcrlll market foctortt, including chnngos in govcrnrnont policies and nuctuntions in the 
foreign excha nge rate$ oncl the S1x:culntors. However, tho Company keeps n close watch on the prices. 
wherever feasible. to n1inintize the risk ofl'l11cu1ntions in tho Input price•. 

• Risk Management And lnternol Control Sy•tcm 

The Company has established "well ·del1ned process or risk mnnagement. wherein the identification. 
nnalysisand ossessmentofthe various risks. mensuringofthe proboble impoct of such risks, formula.tion 
of risk mitigation strategy nnd implcment.ntion of the ..nine rnkes plnec ins strucua-red manner. Though 
the vruiou• risk;; ru;sociated with the bt,,.inc•• Cilnnot Ile eliminated completely, all efforts are made to 
minimize the impact of such riak& on the operation& of the Company. Necessary internal control systems 
are also put in place by the Company on various scuvitiett acroas the board to ensure that business 
op<irations are directed towards attoJnins the •18.t~d orgoniMtional objectives with optimum utilization 
of the resources. Apart from the.e internal control procedures. 8 well·defined and established S)''Stem or 
internal audit is in operation to independently re\iew nnd strengthen the"" control measures. which is 
carried out by" reputed firm of Chartered Accountanua. Tlw Audit Conuniueeof thc Company regulnrly 

reviews the reports of the internal ouditort and recomn1end'l nctions ror further improvement of the 
internal controls. 

INTE&'IALCO:>!TROLSY!:>"'l't..\JSANDTllEll!ADEQUACY 

Your Company has internal control procedures commensurate With the Company's size and nature of 
businCS;s. Your Company has an in·houso t<•am thnt cnrri<'~ out internal audits and cnsu~ that all 
transactions are ap1>ropriatcly authorized, recorded and re1>0rted. Exerci~• for weguarding assets and 
proteetion again~'\ unauthorized u•e are wulort.Jlkcn from time to Lime. There are well·established 
policies and procedures in place across your com pan)~ The obJecti,·c of these procedures is to ensure the 
efficient use snd protection of your Company's resource.a. nr.curocy in financial reporting and due 
complianc" of statutes nnd Company proceduros. Tho internal Audit ropons, the progress in 
implcmenLAtion of recommendations nncl n<:tionfJ tnkon oontRinod in Auch roport.s ancl th# adequacy of 
internal control systems are reviewed by the Audit Commit.we of the Board in its periodical meetings. 'fhe 
sa inc are n lso cxnrnincd by the Statutory Auditortt rn course of thoir Audit procedures. 

INDUSTRIALl!El.ATlONSAND HUMAN RF;!::OUl!!;E DEV ELOPM EN'I' 

Industrial Relations continued to oo h11rnionious ond corclinl throughout the year. The Company always 
valued its Human Resources one! boliov<U! in unlimited 1>otontial of each e mployee. The Company has 
average 50 numbers of Employees Mon 3 lst Mnrch 2020. 
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Mr. Krlsblla 
Murari Lal 

Mr. Jagdish 
Sharan Baijal 
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Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

tcmlB of RegulaUon 25(8) of SEBJ LiJting Rcgulalions, dwy have confinncd that dwy ue not -&Wiii> 

of any cin:wrutance or situation whlcll eJ<isL• or may be roeson.bly anticipaltd that could impair or 
impact their ability ID disohugo their duti... Based on the doolarations received &om lbe 
IDdcpc:ndcnt Diro<:l<ms, the 8-d of Diroctou bas ooofuuwd that Ibey meet the eritcria of 
indepcndcnce u mcntioned \llldtt R.egulation 16(1)(b) oflbc SEBI LiatingR.egulations and thotdwy 
are independent of the management. 

iv. Thero is DO lnler-sc n:lalionship with any of the Dinoeton of your eompany aeept Ms. l'rlgy& 
Bbartia Barwale wbo ;, a relative of Sbri U.S. Bharti• as per the dcfillition of Rcl.aliVet defined 
under the provision ofCompanies llCI, 2013. 

v. Four boud mcctinp wc:rc held during the year under mic:w and the pp bclwccn two llll>Ctin8• 
did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The said meetinp were held on: 
May 27, 2019; August 13, 2019; Novembel-13, 2019 and Febnwyl4, 2020. Tho neeossaiy qlilOrum 
was p.rescut for all the meetings. 

vi. The JWl1<$ and caiegories of the Di-.n on the Board, their alltodanco at boon! cneetiJ!g.s bold 
du.ring tho year under review and Ill tho last Annual GeoeraJ Mooting f'AGM"), name of olher· lisl<d 
entiti05 in wblcb tho Di=tor is a director and tho number of Diroctonbips and Co~ 
Cl>ainnansbips I Membcrahipo held by them in other public limited companies u on March 31. 2020 
..., given herein below. Other clire«onhips do DOI inelude directonbips of priV8le limited 
companies, foreign compani .. and oompanic$ registered under Section 8 of the Act. Furd>cc, """"of 
them i.s a member of more than ten committees or ebairman of more than five committees across all 
the public eou>pllllcs in which he I she is a Ditector. For the JlU<POSO of de<t:rmioation of limit or the 
Board Commit!-, cbairpononsbip and membmh.ip of tho Audit Commi1loo and 
S~holder>'Rollllionsbip Committee bas beoo considered .. per Reguhltion 26(1)(b) of SEBI 
Listing Regulations. 

Stalv.I Boan! Atteuded Lut No. of Number of No. of pod Shart1 
Meet.lag AGM Dln<:t IOOIJlbenhlpl or Bold 
beld onhlp Ill Aacllt/ Clalirpenon 
durill& Ill Shktholder Ill Audit/ .... , ... llltod CGmmlttM(t) Stakeholder 

...uu .. motudlng lllil CommittM 
llldod! lllttd mllty b<ld bi lllted 
Ill Ibis eaddet 
lilted i•dudlllg 
<lltlty lbil lilted 

totltv 
Chaim:1an 4 4 Not 2 7 I 1137100 
&Non AtU!oded 
P.xccutivc 
Promorer 
group 
Director 
ladepcodcot 4 4 Not 2 6 2 0 
&Non Attalded 
&ecutive 
director 
1ndopcndcot 4 4 Not I 3 0 0 
&Non Attatdcd 
&eeutivodi!C 
eU>r 
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Folyllnk Polyme1S (Indfa) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
(Pursuant to Schedule V of tb.e SEBI {Listing ObUgations and Dl.sdosure Requirement) 

Regula.tions,2015) 

I. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance 
Effective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on whlc.h successful 
commercial enterprises are built to lasL The Company's philosophy on corporate governance 
oversees business strategies and ensw:es fiscal accountability, eth.ical corporatebebaviour and 
fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customC!li, vendors, investoIS and the 
society al latge. 

Corporate governance philosophy of PPIL flows from the "Spirit of PPIL" which represents core 
values by wbichpolicies and practices of the organization are guided. The values en~sulated in the 
"Spirit of PPIL" are: 
Corporate governance at PPlL is implemented through robust boatd governance processes, internal 
controlsystems and processes, and strong audit mechanisms. These ate atticuJated through 
Company's Code of BusinessConduct, Corporate Governance Guidelines and charters of various 
subcommiuees of the Boord and Company'sDisclosurc Policy. PPIL's corporate governance practices 
can be described through the following four layers: 
-Governance by Shareholders, 
• Govcmance by BOatd of Directors 
• Oovcmance by Sub-committees of Board, and 
• Governance through management process. In this report, we have provided details on how the 
corporategovemance principles ate put into practice within PPIL. 

In accordance with the provision of Companies act, 2013 {the act) and with the Regulation 34 read 
with Schedule Vof SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
("Listing Regulations) the report containingthe details of Corporate Governance Systems and process 
at Polylink Polymers {India) Limited is as under 

11. Board of Dlrecton 

i. Your Company has the optimum combination of Executive and Non- Executive Directors in 
conformity with regulation 17 of the SEBJ Listing Regulations 2015 read with section 149 of the 
companies act, 2013.All the directors bring with them rich and varied experience in different facets 
of the corporate functioning. They play an active role in the meetings of the Board. None of the 
directors have any pecuniary relationship with the Company except for receiving sitting fee for 
attending meetings of the Boatd and the Committees thereof. The number of Independent Directors 
on the Board is in conformity with the requirement of Regulation 17( l){b) of SEBT (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Independent Directors have 
expert knowledge of finance, corporate laws, HR and industry;thus, the Board represents a balanced 
mix of professionals. 

ii. None of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in more than ten publiccompanies. None 
of tho Independent Directors serves a.s an independent director on mote than seven listed entities. 
NeceSSatf disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on Marcil 31, 
2020 have been made by the Directors. 

iii. Independent Directors are non-executive <fucctors as defined under Regulation 1.6(I){b) of the 
SBBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In 
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Olobal Business 

Strategy and 
Planning 

Goveroance 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

Understanding, of global business 
dynamics, aci:oss various geograpltlcal 
markets, industry verticals and :regulatory 
iurisdictions. 
Appreciation of long-term !rends, strategic 
choices and experience in guiding and 
leading management teams to make 
decisions in lllJcertain environroeots. 
Bxpcrience in developing goveroance 
p111ctices, serving the best interests of all 
stakeholders, maintai.ning boatd and 
management accountability, building long-
term effective stakeholder engagements 
and drivina r~rate ethics and values. 

The eli&l"bility of a person to be appointed as a Director of the Company is dependent on whether the 
person possesses the requisite skill sets identified by the Board as above and whether the person is a 
proven leader in numiog a business that is relevant to the Company' s business. 

x. INDEPENDENT DIRECl'ORS MEETING CUM FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME: 
In terms of Regulation 2S (7) of SBBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations2015, the Company familiati7.es the Independent Directors with the Company, their 
roles, rights, and responsibilities in the company along with nature of Industry etc. from time to time 
basis. They are also informed of the Important Policies of the Company including their Code of 
Conduct for Director and Senior Management Personnel and Code of Conduct for Prevention of 
Insider Trading. At a separate meeting of the Independent Directors without the Attendance of Non­
Independent Directors was held during the year where a presentation was made on the brief details 
about the Company, and review and perfonnance ofNon-lodependent Directors, Board as a Whole, 
Chairperson and considering the views of Executive and Non-Executive Directors along with assess 
the Quality and Quan.tity and timeline" of the flow of information between the company and the 
Board to perform reasonably. The derails of familiarization Programme is available at the website of 
the Company www oolylinkpolvmers.com. 

xi. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS SEPARATE MEETING: 
Pursuant to requirement of the Act and Regulation 25 of Listing Regulation, the company's 
Independent Directors during the year under review met on of the Company under, was held on 14th 
J"ebmary, 2020. without presence of Non-Independent Director as and Members of the Management 
inter alia, to discuss: 1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors as a whole, 2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, talcing into 
account the views ofthe~ecutive and Non-Executive Directors, 3. Evaluation of the quality, content 
and time lines of flow of information between the Management and the Board and that is necessary to 
effectively and reasonable perform its duties. All the Independent Directors were present at the 
meeting. 

xii. PERFORMANCE.EVALUATION 
The Annual Performance Evaluation of Board, Committees of Board and each Director including 
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Mr. 
RaviprWsh 
lluislwllcar 
Gov al 
Mn. Pragya 
Bbartia 
Barwale 
Mr. 
Kanhaiya Lal 
Oug 

Executive 4 4 Au.udcd l 
din:ctor 

Non 4 3 Not I 
Bxccutivc Al1aldcd 
di=tor 
lndq>cndent 4 4 Attondod I 
&Non 
Executive 
din:ctor 

I 

0 

2 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

0 1000 

0 0 

2 0 

Mn. PtqyaBbartia Barwalehas beco appointedinoneofthe limd compoeyw.c.f.1'uic27,2020. 

In tenns of Regulatlon 34(3) 8lld $3(1) of SBBl(Listing Obligati.oo 8lld Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulalioiu, 201' the Detail of other LiSled Eotity/ieo whm the Director of the Company arc 
holdingD~arcli111ldcr: 

Name of Jllrecton c-.ory or DlrectonMp In Name of Usted F""11ty la 
oorCompany wblch be/abe holding 

Dlnctonb.ID 
Sbri Uma Shanbr Bharti• Cb8innan Ii< Noo-cxocutivc Mia India Glyools Limited 

promoter gro-.p Director Mis Polylillk Polymcn (India) 
Limited 

Shri Krislma Murari Lal lndependeol Ii< Non-e•ccutive Mis Polyllnk Polymers (India) 
director Limited 

Mis Pam<:ea Biole<: Limited 

Shri Jagdish Saran Baijal lnclependcnt Ii< Non-e•ccutive Mis Polylillk Polymcn (India) 
director Limited 

Sbri Ravi Prakash Goyal Executive Diroctor Mis Polylillk Polymc:n (India) 
Limited 

MB. Pngya Bhartia Buwale Non-BxewliYe DU-color Mia Polylink PolymeB {India) 
Lim_ited 

Shri Kaoblyalal Gllg 1D.depeodent 111<1 Non- Mis Polylillk Polymc:n (India) 
Executive director Limited 

vii. During FY 2020, infonmtioo as """'tionccl in Pert A of Scbcclulc II of the SEBl U.tina 
Ri:gulatlons, bas been placed before tbc Board for ita coiuidention. 

viii. The Board periodically reviews the compliance repom of all lawa applicable to the Comp.Dy. 

ix. The Board bas identified the following skills I cxpenisc I competencies fundamental for the 
effective functioning of the Company which arc currently available with the Board: 
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for approval, with 
particular reference to: 

(a)Mattcn required to be 
included in lhe director's 
responsibility statement 
to be included in lhe 
board's report in terms of 
clau.e (c) of sub­
section(3)of Section 134 
of the Companies Act, 
2013; 
(b)Changes, if any, in 
accounting policies and 
practices and reasons for 
the same; 
(c)Major accounting 
entries involving 
estimates based on lhe 
exercise of judgment by 
management; 
(d)Significant 
adjustments made in tbe 
financial statements 
arising out of audit 
findinp; 
( e)Compliance with 
listing and other legal 
requiremenis relating to 
financial sla!emeols; 
(l)Disclorure of any 
related party transaclions; 
(&)Modified opinion(&) in 
the draft audit report 

• Reviewing. wilh 
the management, lhe 
quartaly financial 
statementa before 
submission to the board 
for approval. 
• Reviewing and 
monitoring lhe auditor's 
independence and 
performance, and 
effectiveness of audit 
proce&s. 

•Approval or any 
subsequent modification 
of transactions of lhe 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) lfmtted 
ON: l17299GJ199lPl.C03Z905 

Meetings during the year. The 
Chairman, Wbole Time Director, 
Chief Financial Officer, StalUtoiy 
Auditor, and lntenJal Auditor are 
also regularly inviied to attend and 
participate in these meetings. The 
Company Secretary acts as a 
secretary to the Committee. The 
Company continues to derive 
benefit from the deliberations of 
the Audit Committee meetings as 
the members are experienced in the 
areas of finance, accounts, 
corporate laws and indus!Jy. It 
ensures accurate and timely 
disclosures that maintain lhe 
transparency, integrity and qiiality 
offinancial control and reporting. 

Secretary ecta as 
lhe Secrewy to the 
Audit Committee. 
• lltr.Anku 
Vogoriyo 1• the 
Compliance 
Officer to ensure 
compliance and 
effective 
implementation of 
the Insider Tradina 
Code. 
• Quanerly Reports 
arc SC1ll to lhe 
memben of the 
Committee on 
matters relating to 
the Insider Trading 
Code. 
• The previous 
AGM or the 
Company was 
bcldon August OS, 
2019 and was 
attended by the 
Chairman of tbe 
Audit Committee. 
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Polyllnk Polymers (India) limtted 
ON: l17299GJ199lPl.COl2905 

Oiainnan of the Board wu carried oui tbrough a S!JUCIUred qucstioru>aire. Pursuant to the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Sl!Bl (Listing Obliplions and Disclosure Rcquiremcnis) 
Rcguiatioos. 2015 ("Li.stiog Regulations"), the Board of0i=1onllodcpcodcot Dirccton/Nomination 
and Remunention Commince (as applicable) bas UDdcnakco an evaluation of their own 
performance, the perfonnance of Committees of Board and of ell lhe individual Directors including 
Chairman of the Board of Directors based oo various parameterS relating to roles, responsibilities. 
obligations, level and effectiveness of participation e.g. input& provided by lhe .Director based on 
his/her knowledge, skiU.. and experience, indcpeDdeoce in judgment, understanding of the 
Company's business and strategy, guidance on corporate strategy, sharing knowledge and cxpcricocc 
in lheir respective areas, eolllribution of Directors at mcctiop and functioning of Committ=. 
Performance of individual Di=tors and lhe Chairman was also canied out in terms of attendance 
eontn'bution al lhe meetings, circulation of sufficient doewncots to tbe Directors, timely availabilii; 
of the agenda. The result of above performance evaluation was presented to the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors (as applicable). The Board of Directors 
(excluding the Director bei.ng evaluatccl) evaluated lhe performance of Mr. K.M. Lal, Mr. JS Baijal 
and Mr. K L Garg, Iodcpcndcn1 Directors of lho Company and has determined to continue wilh the 
term of appointment of the Independent Directors. The Independent Directors in their meeting 
assessed lhe quality, sufficiency and tlmeUncss of flow of information between the Company 
Management and the Board which is nccCisary for lhe Board to effectively and reasonably perform 
their duties. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

m. Com.mlttccs or the Board 

Name of the Erlract or term• of Category ttd composition Other details 
Commlttcc reference 

Audit Committee is constituted Name Ca""'°"' • Four meetings of 
Committee in line with the provisions KANAIYALAL Non- lhc Audit 

ofRcgulation 18 orSEBI GARG Bl<ccutive- Committee were 
Listing Regulations and (Chalrman) Independent held during the 
Section 1n of the Act. Director year UDde:r review 
• Oversight of financial UMA Non- and tbe gap 
rcportiog process. SHANXAJt Executive - between two . Recommendation for BHARTIA Non meetings did not 
appoin1ment, (Member) Independent exceed one hundred 
remunenttion and =ns Director and IWen1y days. 
of appointment of KRISHNA Noo- • Committee invites 
auditors oftbe Company. MURARJLAL Bl<ecutivc - such of the 
• Approval of paymcnl to (Member) !Ddepcndeut executives as ii 
statutory auditors for any Director considers 
other services rendered JAGDISH Non- appropriate, 
by the statutory auditors. SARAN Bxecutive - representatives of . Reviewing with lhe BAIJAL Independent the statutory 
management, the annual !Member\ Di=tor auditors and 
financial statamcnts and intcmal auditors, 
auditors' report The representative of tho Statutory to be present at its 
thereon before Auditor is regularly invited and he meetings. 
submission to !he Board has attended all lhe Committee . The Company 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019·2020 



46 

ascertain any area of 
Concern. 
•To look into the reasons 
for substantial defaults in 
the payment to the 
depositors, 
debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of 
non-payment of declared 
dividends) 
and creditors. 
•To ieview the 
functioning ofthc whistle 
blower mechanism. 
•Approval of 
appointment of chief 
financial officer after 
assessing the 
qualifications, experience 
and backgJowid, etc. of 
the candidate. 
• Carrying out any other 
function as is mentioned 
in tbe terms of ieference 
of the 
audit committee. 
•Reviewing the 
utilization of loans and/ 
oradvances 
from/investment by the 
holding company in the 
subsidiary exceeding 
rupees 100 crorc or 10% 
of the asset size of the 
subsidiary, whichever is 
lower including existing 
loans I advances I 
investments existing as 
on the date of coming 
into force of this 
provision. 

The audit committee shall 
m.andatorily ieview the 
following information: 
( 1 )managcmentdiscussion 
and analysis of financial 
condition and iesults of 
operations; 
£2\statement of 

l'olylink PolymelS (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 
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listed entity with related 
parties. 
•Scrutiny of inter-
corporate loans and 
invesbnents. 
•Valuation of 
undertakingB or assets of 
the listed entity, wherever 
it is necessary. 
•Evaluation of internal 
financial controls and risk 
management systems. 
•Reviewing, with the 
management, 
perfonnance of ststutoty 
and internal auditors, 
adequacy of the internal 
control systems. 
•Reviewing the adequacy 
of internal audit function, 
if any, including the 
structure 
of the internal audit 
department, staffing and 
seniority of tbe official 
heading the department, 
reporting structure 
coverage and frequency 
of internal audit 
•Discussion with internal 
auditors of any 
significant finding.s and 
follow up there on. 
•Reviewing the findingB 
of any internal 
investigations by the 
internal auditors into 
matters where there is 
suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a fail\ire of 
internal control systems 
of a material nature and 
reporting the matter to the 
board. 
•Discussion with 
statutory auditors befoie 
the audit commences, 
about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as 
""" -audit discussion to 

l'olylink PolymelS (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 
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Stakeholders' 
Relationship 
Committee 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

• Recommendcriteria for I GARG Executive -1 
evaluation of (Member) Independent 
performance of Director 
independent directors .__ ____ ___.===----' 
and the board of 
directors. 
• Devisil\g a policy on 
diversity of board of 
directors. 

Recommendpersons 
who are qualified to 
become ditectors and 
who may be appointed 
in senior management 
in accordance with the 
criteria laid down, and 
recommendtheir 
appointment 
removal. 

and 

• Recommcndwhcthcr to 
extend or continue the 
term of appointment of 
the independent director, 
on the basis of lhe report 
of performance 
evaluationof independent 
directors. 
• Recommend to lhe 
board all remuneration, in 
whatever form, payable 
to senior Mana2ement 
Committee is constituted 
in line with the provisions 
of Regulation 20 of SEBI 
Listing Regulations and 
Section 178 of the Act. 
The broad terms of 
refercnc.e arc as under: 
• Consider and resolve 
the grievances of security 
holders. 
• Consider and approve 
issue of share certificates, 
transfer and transmission 
of 
securities, etc. 
• Review activities with 
regard to the Health 
Safety and sustainability 
initiatives of the 

The Company Secretary acts as the 
Secretary to the Corrumttee. The 
Details relating to appointment and 
remuneration of Directors as 
required under the Listing 
Regulation 2015, have been given 
under the separate Section 
'Directors Appointment and 
Remuneration 'in this report. 

Name 
KANAIYALAL 
GARG 
(Chairman) 

JAGDISH 
SARAN 
BAJJAL 
<Member) 
KRISHNA 
MURARILAL 
(Member) 

RAVI 
PPRAKASH 
GOYAL 
£Member) 
UMA 
SHANKAR 

Catc2orv 
Non-
Executive 
Independent 
Director 
Non-
Executive 
Independent 
Director 
Non­
Executive 
Independent 
Director 
Executive 
Director 

Non­
Eltecutive 

at serial no. lli(iii) 
below. 
• The previous 
AGM of the 
Company was 
heldon August OS, 
2019 and was 
attended by 
Authori.icd 
Member of lhe, 
Nomination 
and Remuneration 
Committee 
pursuant to 
authorisation by 
Audit Committee. 

Pour meetings of 
the Stakeholders' 
Relation.ship 
Committee were 
held during the 
year under review. 
• Details of 
Inv es to~ 
complaints and 
Compliance Officer 
are provided at 
serial no. ffi(ii) 
below. 
• The previous 
AGM of the 
Company was 
held on. August OS, 
2019 and was 
attended by the 
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Nomination 
and 
Remuneration 
Committee 

significant relaled party 
transactions (as defined 
by the audit comminee), 
submittal by 
m.a.o.agcment; 
(3)managemenl leuers I 
leners of internal control 
weaknesses issued by the 
statutory auditors; 
(4)intcmal audit reports 
relating to internal 
control weaknesses; and 
(S)the appointment, 
removal and tcrms of 
remuneration of the chief 
internal auditor 
shall be subject to review 
by the audit comminee. 
(6statcmcot of dcvilltions: 

(a)quarterly statement 
of deviation(s) including 
report of monitoring 
agency, if 
applicable, submitted to 
stock excbange(s) in 
ten:ns of Regulation 
32(1). 

(b)amiual statement of 
funds utifu:cd for 
_purposes other than those 
stated in the 
offer document/ 
prospectus/notice i.o 
terms of Regulation 
32l7). 
Committee Is constituted 
in line with the provisions 
of Regulation 19 of SEBI 
Listing Regulations and 
Section 178 of the Act 
• Recommend criteria for 
determining 
qualifications, 
independence of a 
director and a 
policyrelating to, 
theremuncration of the 
directors, key 
managerial personnel 
and othercmployees. 

Name 
JAGDISH 
SARAN 
BAIJAL 
(Chairman) 

UMA 
SHANKAR 
BHARTIA 
(Member) 

KRISHNA 
MURARILAL 
(Member) 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Catc11orv 
Non-
Executive 
Independent 
Director 
Non­
Bxeeutive 
Non 
Independent 
Director 
Non­
Bxecutive 
Jndcpcndent 
Director 

Two Nomination 
and Remuneration 
Committee 
meetings wcro held 
during the 
year under review. 
• The Company 
does not have any 
Employee Stock 
Option Scheme. 
• Details of 

KANANALAL Non-

Performance 
Evaluation Criteria 
and Rcm.uncration 
Policy arc provided 
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Investor Complaint are also being processes through the centrnlized web-based SEBI Complaint 
Redress System (SCORES). 

iii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee - otherdetails 
Performauce Evaluation Criteria for IndepeodentDirecton: 

50 

The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors on which evaluation was cattied out includes 
participation and contnlnrtion by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and 
expertise, integrity and maintenance of confidc.otiality and independence of behavior and judgment. 

Remuneration Polley: 
It bas bec.o adopted by Company and is also available on www,poly!inkpolymcrs.comuo.der Iovesior 
RelatioDS. 

'!'be Company pays remuneratio1t by way of salary, benefits, perquis ites and a llowances 
(fixed component) to its Executive Dhi?ctors. AJ1n11a l increments ro·e recoonuemled by the 
Nomina tio11 and "Remuneration Commi t.tee within tho sa lary scnleapprovod bytbeI3oard 
and Members and are effective April 1, eacb year. '!'be Company pays sitting fees to its 
Non· Executive Directors for attending meetings of tbe Board and meetings of committees 
of the Board. '!'he Company a lso rein1bu1-.ies the out·of·pocket expenses incurred by the 
Di1i?ctors for f.\t t.ending the meet.i ngs. 

Iv. Details of the Remu neration fo~ the year ended March 31, 2020: 

a. Remuneration to Non~Execulive Dlrecton: 
I. Non-Executive Director is paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board, Audit Committee and 
Nomination and Remuneration CommiJtee Meeting( NRC) attended by him/her, of sucb sum as 
approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Act and the 
Co0lp8D.ics [Appoinunc.ot and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 as amended time 
to time. 
ii. Non-Executive Director is also reimbursed the expenses incurred by him for attending the Board 

and I or Committees of Board 01Cctings. 
ill. Apart from the above, there are no materially significant related party transactions, pecuniary 
transactions or relationships between the Company and its Directors except those disclosed in. the 
financial statements for !he year ended on 3 ls!Marcb, 2020. 
The Details of Sitting fees paid to non-executive directors for attend Various Board and other 
Committee Meetings for the year ended 31st Marcb, 2020 was as Follows: 

Name of Non-Executive Sitting Fee (Rs.) No. of Shares h eld 
director 

Shri U. S. Bbartia 140000 1137100 
Shri J. S. Baiial 140000 NIL 
Shri K. M. Lal 140000 NIL 
Mrs. Prae:va Bbartia Barwalc 60000 NIL 
Shri K.L. "'"' 140000 NIL 
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Company. I BHARTIA I Non I (Member) Indepen<knl 
Director 

The Company Secretary acts as the 
secretuy of tho ColDlllittee. who is 
designated as a Compliance Offi= 
pursuanl IO Regulation 20[ a) of lhe 
Listing Regulations with the Stoek 
Exchanges. 

The 1ra11section in the shares and 
the Complaints from the Iovestors 
are Handled by the RTA named 
MCS share Transfer Agent 
Limited, New Delhi, which also 
handling Dcmat as well as Registry 
worlc of the Company. 

The Compliance officer bas been 
regularly interacting with tbe Share 
transfer Agent to en.sure that shares 
rela~g complaint of the Iovestor 
are attended without uodue delay 
and where deemed expedient the 
companies are referred to the 
committee or discussed at the 
""'Mina. 

Stakebolders' Reladonsblp Commltt~ther detalla 
I.Name, designation and address of Compliance 
Officer: 
Mr. Ankit Vageriya 
CoOlpllDY Secretary&ComplianceOfficer 
506, Saffron Building. 
Nr. Center Point, 
Ambawadi, Ahmcdabad 
Gujarat-380006 
Tel: +91 079· 26427800 

Chairman of the 
Stakeholders' 
Relationship 
Committee. 

Ii. lnvestora' complalnta received an.d raolved during the year 
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During lhc year under review, Co0lp8Qy bad resolved all the complaints which was received during 
the year and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the year and there were no any Investor 
Grievance pending as on 31st Marcb 2019. A Necessary certificate under was also filled with the 
Stock exchange well in time, where the Securities of the Company is Listed. During the year, there 
were few requests from sbarebolden for routine corporate enquiries viz. change of address, supply of 
copy of Annual Rcport/Demat request which were attended. As per new SEB1 Guidelines, Transfer 
of Demat as well as Physical Shares are handled on time by Company's Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent. The Slakebolder Relationship Co11111littee only takes note of all the Transaction held in 
respect of those Shares and Stakeholder Complaints and their Grievance Oil QU811ttly basis. The 
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Partlculan 
Services as stanrtory auditors (mcluding 
m""-IV audits) 
Tax audit 
Sctviccs for tax matters 
Other matters 
Re-imbursement of out-of-~kel ex~··~ 
Total 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

Amount 
1,75,000 

-
80000 

255000 

VI. Other Disclosure 

Partlclllars Regalatlont Detalls Wtbslte l1D.ll !or 
dctalJs/nnH-

Rclalcd party Regulation 23 of There arc DO malCrial related party hltf!.s:lJ.www.eolJl!llnkl!Qm 
tramactions SEBl Listing ttansactiOOB during the year under review G.·S9.m/R.rJf.£rglH~d·Qi~ 

Regulations thal have con.met with the intereat of the ~ 
and as defined CompAlly. TransaetiOOB entered intowith 
under the Act related parties during FY2020 were in the 

ordinary course of business and at arms' 
length basis ond were approved by the Audit 
Committee. The Board's approved policy for 
related party tnumetions is uploaded on lhe 
websileoflhe 
Com-·-··. 

Details of non - Schedule V (C) Nil -
compliance by IO(b )to the SEB! 
the Company, ListingRcgulatio 
penalty, ns 
stricturesimpose 
d on the 
Company by lhe 
stock exchange, 
or Securities 
and Bx change 
Board of I.ndia 
('SEBr)or any 
statutory 
authority on any 
matter relaled to 
capital 
marketaduring 
the last three 
financi•1"ears. 
Whistle Blower Regulation 22 of The Company bas • Policy and bas bll~:/lwww.Qglll!l!Okl!21~~ 
Policy and Vigil SEO Listing esrablished the necessary vigil mechani.smfor ll-~m{ll~ftii!Hlil!,~-
Mechanism Regulations directors and employees to report concerns 

about unethical behavior. Noperson bas been 
BLOWER-POUCY.l!!!f 

denied access to the Chairman of the Audit 
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b. Remuneration to Senior Management Employees: 

The whole Time Di.rector with the help of HR-Head carries out the individualperfonnancc review 
based on the standard npp.raisal matrix and after taking into account the appraisal score card and 
other factors like-Key Performance Area v/s initiatives, balance between fixed and variable pay, 
fixed components and perquisites and retirement benefits, criticality ofrolcs and responsibilities and 
current compensation trends in the market. 

During the Year 2019-20 Shri R.P Goyal Executive Director was paid salary and perquisites of 
Rs.44.28 Lakhs. The Executive Director was entitled to Company's contribution to provident fund 
and gratuity fund and other benefit as per the HR Policy of the Company. 

•· The Company does not has any Stock Option for its Directors, its Employees. Moreover, there is 
no separate provision for payroent of severance fees to the Directors. 

v. NDJllber or committet meetiog1 beld and attendance records 

Name of the Committee Audlt Nomination Stakeholders' 
Committee and Jhlalionsblp 

RemW1eralion Committee 
Committee 

No. ofmeetin"" held 4 2 4 
Date ofmeetings 27/05/2019; 27/0512019 and 27/05/2019; 

13/0812019; 13/0812019 13/0812019; 
13/11/2019 and 13/11/2019 and 
14/02/2020 14/0212020 

No. or Meet<•• a Attended 
Name of Member 

KANAJY ALAL GARG 4 2 4 
JAGDISH SARAN BAIJAL 4 2 4 

UMA SHANKAR BHARTIA 4 2 4 

KRISHNA MURARI LAL 4 2 4 

RA VJPPRAKASH GOY AL NA NA 4 
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IV. None of the Directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from beingappointed 
or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities 8JJd &change Board of India or the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

A Certificate to this effect, duly signed by the Practicing Company Secxetary is annexedto this 
Report. 

v. Mis M.L. Garg & Co., Chartered Accountant, New Delhi (Firm Registration No. 001604N) 
have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of 
Statutory Auditors' fees, on consolidated basis is given below: 
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Terms of Regulation 46 of 
Appointment of S!lB[Listing 
Independent Regulatioosand 
Directors Section 149 n:ad 

wilh Schedule 
IV ofthcAct 

Familiarisation Regulations 
Program 2S(7)aod 46 of 

SllB!Listi.o.g 
Regulations 

Disclosure 
W>der tb¢ 

Sexual 
Harassment of 
Women at 
Workp!Jlce 
{Prevention, 
Prolnoition and 
Rechssal) Act, 
2018 
.Policy on SEBI 
Prohibition of (Prohl'bition of 
Insider Trading Insider 1'rading) 

Regulations, 
2015 

Management Schedule V (B) 
discussion and to tho SEBl 
analysis Listing 

Obligations and 
Di.scloswc 
Requirements) 
(Amendment) 
Regulations, 
2018 

Disclosnn: on 
Risk 
Management 
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Terms and conditions of appointment/ b1!1!§://www.Qglir:l[Okl!!1!xl!l!: 
re-appointment of Independent Directors are i:a2m£22Hg:ahrt-1-~ 
available on the Company's website. ballal.pdf 

htt!!§:[lwww.polir:lfnkPQ!xme 
rs.com/R.oli~lshrj..k-m· 

~ 
httl!§:lJ.www.polir:linkll:Q!~me 
rs.com[PQll~201%20....[ll 

2fi20a12~intm~nt%20Le~r.Q 
di 

Details of filmiliarisation ptogJa1D imparltd htt!!§:{Lwww.pol~linkPQ!lt'.me 
to Independent Directors ate available on !he !]:.s;omlFamalfrizaSjona 
Company's website. ewramm~fO[-

_nr.-...... r i..•-• 

1'he deui.ils have be<!n disclosed forming httl!§:lJ.www.polir:llnklJ!l!xme 
part of the Ann ual Report a nd a lso rs.com[Pollg:-on~xual-

available at \11,•ebsite of the company. harrassment-at-
wor!cplace.html 

Code of Conduct has been framed to avoid b1m://www.2glir:l!o~22!x!ll!: 
any insider trading and it is applicable to rs.com{l!Qllg:l!nslder-
alltbe Directors, Officers and such 
designated employees of the Company who 

trading4 code.rutt 

ate CJ<pected to have aoces• to !he 
UllpUblisbed price sensitive infoxmation 
relating to the Company. The Code lays 
down guidelines, which advises them on 
proccdun: to be followed and discl05UICS to 
be made, while dealing with the shares oflhe 
Comnanv. 
Management discussion and analysis report . 
fomtS part of this Annual Report 

The Company has furtbc< strengthened the httes:lJ.www.eol~llnklJ!l!lt'.me 
Risk Managen>C<)t System in the Company a '2ml(lglJ~ld1ts-
by taking appropriate steps. Tho Bo.ud of manasement:Qoli~.~df 
DirecL0!11 periodically reviews the Risk 
Assessment and minimizing procedutc 
lhcrcof 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 

Public Deposit 

Policy 00 Regulation 30 of 
Detetmination SEBIListi.o.g 
of Regulations 
Matctiality fl)I' 
Disclosures 

Policy OD Regulation 9 of 
Arebival SllBI 
andPrcscrvetion Listing 
of Documents Regulations 

Reeo11Ciliation Audit Report 
of Share Capital Regulation 76 of 

the Securities 
and Bx change 
Boan! of India 
(Dcpooitories 
and Participants) 
Regulations, 
2018 and SEBI 
Circular Jllo 
D&CC I 
FITTC/Cir-
16f2002 dated 
December 31, 
2002. 

Code· of Regulation 17 of 
Conduct the SEBI Listing 

Regulations 

Dividend Regulation 43A 
Distribution ofthe Sl!BI 
Policy ListingRegutatio 

ns 
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Committee. The saidpolicy has been 
unloaded on !he w®teofthceo-•~v. 
During the year ended 31st March, 2019,the . 
Company has not a<:ccp!ed any Public 
Deposit under the Companies act 1956 as 
well as Comnanies act 2013 
The Company has adopted Ibis policy. bl!~;//www,22l~liak1!2)l(lll!: 

rs.com£1l:Qll9'..lPoll~ZOto% 

2o~~rm1n~~2~ad%ZQt!i~i; 
losure:!!iZOol2iZOMaterial:!!i20 
Enents.odf 

The Company has adopted this policy. b1!~://WWW.QR[~J1Ck1!21~!11!: 
~.com[IJ!llig:l~oll~20for% 
l.!lfc~s:cti1ll2ol!t~!!2fl!i~2122' 
uments.pdf 

A qualified practicing Company Sccretazy 
carried out a share capital audit toreco11Cilo 
!he total admitted equity share capital with 
!he National Securities Depository Limited 
("NSDL") and the Central Depository 
Services (lodia) LimJted("CDSL'1 and the 
total issued and listed equity shate capital. 
The audit tq>OJt confinns that the total 
issued I paid-up capital is in agn:ement with 
the total number of sbates in physical form 
and the total number of dematcrillli.zed 
shares held with JllSDL and CDSL. 

The members of the Board and Senior httes:lJ.www.eol~llnkPQ!xme 
Management Peraonnel have affirmed Q.coml~dflcodeofeonduc:t.~ 
compliance with the Code of Conduct 
applicable to them during the year ended 

J!! 

March 31, 2020. The Annual Report of the 
Company contains a certificate by the 
Chief Executive Officer and Managing 
Director, on !he compliance declarations 
recci ved from the membcts of the Board and 
Senior Mana~ement. 
Not a pplicablE· JllA 
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As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 2, 
paniculan of Directo111 seeking re-appointment at this AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice 
ofthisAGM. 

a. Extraordinary ~neral Meeting: 
No extraordiwuy general meeting of the members was held during FY 2020. 

b. Spccial resolution: 
Special resolution for re-appointment of Sbri J S Baijal And Shri K M Lal as an Independent 
Di.=tor was passed at the AGM held in 2019. 

c. Detail1 of special ruolutlon paased through postal ballot, the persons wbo condncted the 
J1Mtai ballot exerclu, details of the voting pattern 1,nd procedure of poslal ballot: 
No postal ballot was conducted. 

cl. Dcta& of spcclal resolution propoacd to be conducted through postal ballot: 
None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM requires passing of a special 
resolution through postal ballot 

11.Financtal Calendar 
Y car ending : March 31 
AGMin : June 

Financial year: !st April to 31st March for the 6nancial year 2020-21, the tentative dates for 
approval and adoption of unaudited quarterly fiuancial result will be by 14th August, 2020 for First 
Quarter, by 14th November, 2020 for Second Quarter and Half year, by 14th February, 2021 for third 
quarter and 15 May or 30th May 2021 fur fourth quarter and annual audited Financial Result 

iii.Date of Book Closwe I Record Date :As mcntl.oncd in the Notice of this AGM 

Iv.Liiting on Stock Excbangea :Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
Pbiroze Jeejeebboy Towm 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 400001 
v.Stock Codes I Symbol 
BSE :531454 
Listing Fees as applicable have been paid. 

vL Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of tbe Company: LI 7299GJ1993PI.C032905 

vii. Market Price Data: 
High, Low (based on daily closing prices) and number of equity shares traded during each month in 
the FY 2020 on BSB: 
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VU. Means of Communication 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
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The quarterly, half-ycatly and annual Audited Financial Results of the Company arc sent to the Srock 
Exchanges immediately after they arc approved by tbc Board. The results arc published in newspaper 
in accordanu with the guidelines of Stock Exchanges and are posted on the Wel>-site of the 
Company 

vrn. General shareholder lnformlltlon 

L Annual General Meeting 
Date: 29tl1 September. 2020 
Time: U.00 am 
Venue : The Company is conducting meeting through VC I OA VM pursuant to the MCA Circulsr 
dated May S, 2020 and as sucbthere is no requimncnt to have a venue for the AGM. Fnr details 
please refer to the Notice of this AGM. 

Year Location Date Time Sned.tl 81111.o.ess Resolution 
2018-19 Block No: 229- osm Augusr, 12.30 1. ~intmeot or sbri Special. 

230, 2019 P.M. J.S. Baijal As ludepcndcnt 
Village: Valtbcra, Di:rector For A Second 
Taluka: Dholka Term Of S YcatS. 
Oist:Ahmedabad 
387 810 

2.Rcappointmcnt Of Sbri Special 
K. M Lal As ludepcndent 
Director For A Second 
Term Of S YcatS. 

2017-18 Block No: 229- 2sm 12.30 I. Reappointment of sbri Special 
230, September P.M. R.P.Goyal as Executive 
VilJagc: Valtbcra, ,2018 dircctorw.e.f Olst Fcbruaty, 
Taluka: Dholka 2019. 
Dist:Ahmedabad 2. Continuationof Special 
387 810 Directorship ofshri 1.S. 

Baijal, as 
indepcndentdirector even 
after attend the 
age of 75 ycsrs. Special 
3.Continuatiou of 
Directorship ofsbri K M 
Lal, as indcpcndcntdircctor 
even after attend thcage of 
75 vcan. 

2016-17 Block No: 229- 26-:scptcmbcr 12.30 NIL NA 
230, Village: ,2017 P.M. 
Valthern, Taluka: 
Dbollca Dist: 
Ahmcdabad 387 
810 
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IL Sbare Trantfer System: 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

In terms ofR.egulalio1140(l) ofSl!BI Listing RegulatiOllS, as amended, securities can be transferred 
ooly in dcmatcrialiud fonn w.c.f. Apnl I, 2019, except ill case ofn:qucst received for tnmsmissioo 
or transposition of securities. Members holding &bares ill physical form are requested to consider 
converlillg their holdings co dematerialized form. Transfers of equity shares ill electronic form are 
effected through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. 

L ShareholdJn& u 011 March 31, 2020: 
a. Dl.mibutlon of equity abarebolcll.ag u on M.arch 31, 2020: 

Rana• Al on 31" Marcb 2020 Sbares Al Oil 31• Marcb Sharet 
2019 

No. of % of No. of % No. of "lo or No. of ,... 
Shares Sb ares FollOt Sbareo Sbarea Sures Folios Shani 

Bdd beld Held beld 

1-500 653850 2.95 2972 77.45 688766 3.11 3086 77.52 

501-1000 312672 1.41 370 9.64 321962 1.46 375 9.49 

1001-2000 318492 L44 205 5.34 344259 1.56 218 5.48 

2001-3000 173828 0.78 68 1.77 209094 0.95 81 2.03 

3001-4000 110987 0.50 32 0.83 100232 0.45 29 0.73 

4001 -5000 202637 0.91 42 1.09 226065 1.02 47 1.18 

5001-10000 519625 2.35 71 1.85 519834 2.35 69 1.73 

10001-50000 967415 4.37 49 1.27 923537 4.18 48 1.21 

50001· 705362 3.19 10 0.26 544996 2.46 8 0.20 
100000 
And Above 18146632 82.06 18 0.46 18232755 82.46 17 0.43 

Tollll 22111500 100 3837 100 21111500 100 3975 100 
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(1) 
Month Open High Low Close 

Price Price Price Price 

Apr-19 15.65 17.70 15.00 15.50 

May·l9 15.30 15.95 12.05 13.00 

Junc·l9 13.30 14.62 11.50 12.75 

July· l9 13.35 17.27 12.70 15.84 

Aug·19 13.25 16.60 12.30 14.50 

Sept· l9 13.02 17.93 12.85 13.41 

Oct·l9 13.41 16.95 12.95 13.63 

Nov·19 14.20 16.05 12.00 13.36 

Dec· l9 13.46 13.50 9.09 10.29 

Jan·20 ll.00 11.98 9.20 10.79 

Feb·20 10.80 ll.99 8 .02 9.50 

Mru·ch·20 9.75 9.99 5.48 7.30 

No.of No. of 
Shares Trades 

37512 141 

99910 261 

38789 111 

42632 263 

38920 156 

60728 280 

49394 259 

68658 294 

79465 307 

851.50 360 

100275 3i:i 

84695 385 

Polylink Polyme1S (India) Limited 
CIN: l17299GJ!993PLC032905 

A II prices in Rs. 
Total Deliverable % 
Turnover Quantity Deli. 
(Rs.) Qty 

to 
Traded 
QI)• 

590718 34830 92.85 

1104537 92633 92.72 

522999 36094 93.05 

622625 35580 83.46 

550367 36828 94.62 

936380 '50258 82.76 

743577 42034 85.10 

973722 53187 77.47 

814088 53062 66.77 

885207 69269 81.35 

979167 76845 76.63 

697287 67339 79.51 

\'iii. Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison tot.he BSE Sensex: 

Total 
15.00 

20.00 

ti 15.00 

t1Hllll]111 a: 
a.. 10.00 

s.oo 

0 .00 

•Total 

·~ 2 ~ :l "' ... .... 
~ a "' )!) "' " ~ 

~ "' "' ~ ~ ~ ~ B1 )!) ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ::: "'-... "' "' I:; "' ~ ~ ~ 

0. ;;- c ~ !j' .x g ~ z c 
~ ~ 

~ " :l: "' z ~ 

BSE SENSEX 
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xi. DcmaterlAllzatton of abarcs and Uquldlty: 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1_993PLC032905 

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form on BSE. Equity shares of the 
Company representing 97.98 percent of the Company's equity share capital are dematerialized as oo 
March 31, 2020. Under the Depository System, the International Securities Jdeotificati.on Number 
(ISJN) aUotted to the Company's shares is : 

NSDL-INB 323001020 
CDSL - !NE 323001020 

rli. Outstanding GDRl/ADRJ/Warrants or any convertible instruments, convenlon 
date and llkely Impact on equity: 
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instrumcl!IS in the past 
and hence, as on March 31, 2020, the Company does not have any outstanding 
GDRs/ADR.s/Wammts or any convertible instruments. 

xiii. Commodity price rilk or foreign e:rcbange rule and hedging actMdes: 
The Company does not deal in commO<lities and heoce the discl= pursuant to SEBI Circular 
dated November 15, 2018 is not required to be given. For a detailed d.iscu.ssion on foreign exchange 
risk and hedging activities, please refer to Management Discussion and Analysis Report. 

slv. Plant Locadons 
Block No: 229-230, Village: Valthcra, Taluka: Dholka, Dist: Ahmcdabad 387 810 

xv. Compliance Certificate from the Statutory Audlton 
A certificate from the statutory auditors of the company confuming compliance with the provision 

of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBJ Regulations is annexed to this Report and forms part 
of the Annual Report. 

xvi. Cerdftcate ror Non-DllquaUllcatlon of Director-a 
In terms of S:EBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, your 

company have received a certificate from Mr. Varun Bhomia, Practicing Company Secretary, Indore 
that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified. from being 
appointed or continuing as directors of the companies by the SEBY MCA or such any statutory 
authority. 

xvii. Registrars and Trao&fer Ageou 
Name and Address : MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd, 
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I , 
New Delhi,Delhi,110020 
Telephone: 011 -41406149 
Fax : Oil -41709881 
E-mail :belpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com 
Website :www.mcsregistrars.com 
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b. Categorta of eq1dty 1bard>oldillg u on Mardi 31, 2020: 

S.No. Category No. of Number of 
Sharebolden eqlllty 

lbaretbdd 

I. Individual Promoters 5 26,53,200 

2. Promoter BO<ly 8 l,39,27,797 
r~•c 

3. lndividua!Shareholders 3717 2971845 
holding nominal capital 
UD to J\&. 2 lacs 

4. Individual 15 2207960 
Sba.re.bolden 
holding nom.inal 
capital 
in excess of Rs. 2 lacs 

5. Banks/ Finaocial 0 0 
Jnflitutions and 
Insurance 
Comno.n;..rrrust 

6. Bodies Corporate- 44 310614 
Public 

7. NBFC Registered with I 900 
RBI 

8. NRJf'l-aO JI 32105 
9. NRJ INon w"""tl 5 7079 

GRAND TOTAL 3818 22lll!OO 

Folyllnk Polyme1S (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

Percentage No.of % of 
ofboldlnc Shara Tobll 

Demat Demat 
Shara 

11.99 26,53,200 100 

62.98 l,39,27,797 100 

13.59 25,63,437 86.25 

9.82 21,72,948 98.41 

0 0 0 

1.4-0 308514 99.32 

0.004 900 LOO 

0.14 31105 96.88 
O.o3 7079 100 
100 21664980 97.98 

c. Top ten equity 1barebolden oftbe Company u on Mucb 31, 2020: 

Sr. Name of the ahareholder* Number Percentage of 
No. of Bolding 

equity 
1hare1 
held 

J HITESH RAMJI JA VER! 571307 2.58 
2 SANIDHY A MITT AL 449373 2.03 
3 HARSHA HITESH JA VERJ 200000 0.9 
4 JCALPANA PRAKASH PANDEY 135658 0.61 
5 AMIRKUMAR ASHOK SAMANT 110839 o.s 
6 LALCHAND SHARMA 105258 0.48 
7 KIRT! NIKET AN PRN A TE LIMITED 96619 0.44 
8 GIRDHAR GOPAL SHARMA 96223 0.44 
9 AMI HITESH JA VER! 87400 0.4 
10 MITAL! HITESH JA VER! 84499 0.38 
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DECLARATION 
To, 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
UN: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

The Members 
Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 

I, Uma Shankar Bhartia, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Polylink Polymers (India) Limited hereby declare that 
the Company have received affirmation from allthe members of the Board and Senior Management personnel stating 
Compliance of the Code of Conduct for the year 2019·20 pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 26 of the SEBI 
(listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

For. Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 

Place: New Delhi Uma Stlankar Bhartia 
Chairman Date : 27th Ju(le, 2020 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTlFICATlON 
Pursuant to the Requirement of Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 
We, the undersigned do hereby certify as under the capacity of Whole Time Director and CFO of Polylink Polymers 
(India} limited in respect of the year ended as on 31st March, 2020 that: 
a. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statl!ment for the year ended 31st March, 2020 and 

to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
i. These Statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statement that might be misleading. 
ii. These Statement together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance 

with existing accounting standards, applicable t.ws and regulations. 
b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no ttansection entered into by the company during the year ended 31st 

March, 2020 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's Code of Conduct. 
c. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial n!porting and we 

have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting. 
Deficiencies in t he design and operation of such fntemal control, if any, of which we are: awa~ have been 
disclosed to the audito" and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies, if 
any. 

d. We have indicated wherever applicable, to the Audito" and the Audit Committee: 
i. There has not been any significant change in the internal conb'ol a.er financial reporting during the year 

under reference. 
ii. There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in 

the notes to the financial Statements. 
iii. We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the 

ma.nagement or any employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over 
financial reporting. Or Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

RAVI PRAKASH GOYAL 
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

MANOJ GOHIL 
CHIEF ANANCJAL OFACER 

Date : 27th June, 2020 
Place : Ahmedabad 
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xvlll. Addreu for COl'l'Uponcknce: 

Polylink Polymers (India) Lim ited, 

506, Saffron Building, Near Center Point, 
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad 
Telephone: 079 -26427800 I Fax: 079-26421864 
Website: www.nolylinkpolymers.com 
E-Mail : investor@oolylinkoolvmers.com 

Place : New Delhi 
Date : 19\h August, 2020 

Reg.Office: 
Block No.: 229-230, Village: Valtbera 
Taluka: Dholka, Distt Ahmedabad 
Gujarat -387810 
CIN No. Lln990JJ993PLC03290:5 
Tel. Fax: +91 2714 247 454 
Mail Id :\)Q!!lpanyseqetary@oolylipkpolymers.com 
website :www.oolylinkpolymcrs.com 

Polyllnk Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For, Polyllnk Polymen (India) Limited 

U.S. Bbartia 

Chairman 
DIN: 00063091 
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l'lllylink Polymers (India) Limited 
UN: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF POLYUNK POLYMERS (INDIA) UMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have: audited the accompanying finanda1 sl<ttementsof Polylinl< Polyme:rs{lnd'a) llm't ed ("'the Company"'),whichcomp(se the Balance 

Sheet ns at l tstMarch, 2020, tne Statement ot Profi t Md lo$S (tndoding othqr compfehenslve lncomeL t.heSt(l\ementoft.ash flows Md the 

St.1teme:ll or Changes lnEQ1J.lY fOf the yearthc.n e .'lded, and notes to the financlai s.tJtements, JncJuding a .summ~ry of the signff:cant 
acco unling p0\ic1:~s arad other cx:>'a1it11ory 1n rorl"l'iatfon. 

tn «.it oo'nion and to the: be:st of our inCormatlon and ocootdfng to the c.x;>IMallo'U gi\.'('!n to us, the afOl'csaid f1naooia1 statc~nl.$. ~ad 

togetherw;tn other notes thereon, g;ve the informat;on required by the Companies Act, 2013{"'theJ\ct"J in th-e manner so required and give 

a true and fair view in conform ty with the accotmtlng orindp!es generally accepted Jn India, of the state of the affairs of the compa:ly as at 
Mi)rch3J, 2020, :ind !lS pfofit { lncludit'lg othercomo:ehensiveincomeJ, chnns,eslncqulty Artdlt.scash flows fQ f theyct1rthen ended. 

~sis for Opinion 

We oonducted ouf audit 1.n acoordance w' lh L~e Standards en Audlting (SAS) speafrcd under settion 143(Hl) or the: Act. Ouf 

respons;biti ties under those Standards are fi.lrther descr'.bed -in ttie 'Avditor•s Res90nsiO:lities fot the Aud·t or the finanCia1 Statements· 
section of o:.r rewt.. we are i1"Jdcpendent of the Company In accordat1ce with the Code or Uhics 1SS1Jed by t~ 1nst1tule- of Chartered 
Account.ants or India Logether with the ethical requirements tllat are r~eva.ntto our aud·l of the financial statements urtde1 the 
provisions of the Act and the Ru!es theie.mder, and we have fu!fll!ed O:JJ otner etnGll responsibilities in accordance with th~e 

fCqu1rements and the Code of Ethlcs We be!leve that the aud' t evidence we hnve o!>talnc<I is suffte>.e:ltnnd approprnne to pn:w"de a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audlt Matters 

Key audit matters afe those matters that, In our professionaljudgment, were of the most significance in ous audit of lheflllilricl~\ S(<it'ement.s 
of Lhe c:uaent period. ThCS('tn.3llCr'S wcfe addfcsscd 1n the cotttcxt or ouf audit of thest.andalonc nna!l('3! statements as a who!e, 3i'td in 
fomi ingoi.uopinion tlie:eon, and we do not provide a separate oP:niononthese matters. 

Wcha\IC dctcfmincdittat Che.re arc noi<cy M il m3ttcts tobecommun!cated inouffepon. 

Other Information 

The Cotr1p<1ny's 8oard of Oirectol'$ts responsi.ble for the: other Information The e>l~erinformat!on comprises; the information induded in the 
annool rcpoft, bJt docs not inc!udcthc fina'-tiaJ si.ato.mcnts ando~r :iudttor's tepott theteon. 

Our op:nion on the financial state'Tlel'\ts does not cove{ the other lnforma~on and we do not express a'lY form of assurance: c.ooduslo'l 
lhc,eon. 

In connection w:th our audi t of the tlnancia l statements, ouf fesponstblFty is to read the. Olhef !nfolmalion and,. in doing so, consider 
whether the other information \s materially 1nc::ons1stent with the financia l srntements orou~ knowledge obM'ned In the audiior otherwtse 
appctarsco be matc'ia!ly misstated. I~ bas.Cd on the wotk we have pctfofmc<I, we conclude that the re isa material mfsst.ucment of lhis.othef 
lnfo<mation, we are required to rep()rt that fact 

Weha\'C noth·ngtorepoftln th's (cgard, 

Rcsponsibilifiesof Management and Those Charge d with Governance for-the Financial Statements 

The Comoany' s Board of Directors ts fesponsible for tile m.ltte<S-stated in Section ll4~SJ of the companie-s Ac~ 2013 r"tne Act''J with 
respec.t to the preparation of thesefinanchtl s~tements that give~ true and falr v iew or the fitl.i1n~a! pos'tiol", flnane<a! ?Crformance 
Including, othcc OOmPfChens!vc inoome, cast'I rl<r.vs and chane,~ in e<::iuity of the company 'in ac:c:ordaoCt' w' lh the accounting o!inclp!as 
ceneral:Yaccepted in India, including the Indian Ac.counti1g Standards {Ind AS)prcscrihed under Section l33of the Actreadw~th retev;:int 
ru'cs issuod thcreundcllh!s fCSPOf\Sib;lity atso indudesmaintct\anc:c of adequate accouf\tlngt(!(()tds in aooordMcewJth lhc prov~S!O'\S-of 

the Act fo1 safeguarding the assets or the Company and for pre...entlng and detecting frauds and other itregularities;se!ec~on and 
~i:>?1 icat!on of a.;>pfO;>flate <lcoovnHng poHcles: maklns Judgments and csCm3tes th'al arc <eason3't>!c alld prvdent; Slld deS.:-ul'I. 
implementation and maintenance of adequate interMI financia l controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring tne accuracy and 
comp!~~ness of the accountingreco.fds, relevant to the p(eparatior. and p1eseritation of me finanda1 ~tatements tha1g·ve a true and rair 

view and are free from materia l missta(e:nent.. whether due tofra..1d or euor. 
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l'lllyllnk Polymers (India) Lfmlted 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TheM\'!mbm 

PolyltnltPofyTn~r1 flndl3) Umhcd 
1 v.~ .. M. L GARG & COMPAH'(, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, the Sta!tr.ccy Auditors~ POlYUNk POLYMERS (INDtA> UMITl:O (the "CCO'J)3tly'), hav~ 

e:camin(!d ~ tompliance ¢1 Q)l1diHo-•' of CC•pOf;a!(l Govern~.ce by the ((;~n~ for thcye;w ended c;n 31st M<irth, 2020, M.:S~ipv:lated In 

1~\d.fl~jQN. 17 to 'J.7 • nd dOl~~(b> ;o (i) of 1es-.ilat-on 4'i(2)il•'llPilr.I C;ind D of"Sd~duae Vof lhc ~ibC'\11nd~111Bc Ek;i.1do1 !ndi3'( l1i.-;'"8 

obl111a:ionsandOisdcs~•e~equlrernents!Rel{\lbiion!>,201S(1heUstl11g!legutaiicos) 

M~n)g;.'(n~l"l1'SAC$ponsibititv 

2. me ccreph:u)C(' of <iMdltl<lll$ of r.c..po11tc <M>vt1·r1ince 1.$ the r~llrty ot th" M3oagMHlm- Thi$ 1·espoitSfbil rry ind~ d'c d<.:Si!R. 

lrrpl(!mecuatlon and maimc-n11nc:e cf intern;il i;on1rcl and procedures to (!R1l.lfe ;ht' co~llancc with i;ondiricn.s of the Corpor.nc Governance 
~1ipu~1e1llnthe1.iM.,KRcsv~tian~ 

AudttOl"sRCSj)OOS:bUhy 

3 l>ursU¥it tolht'requlrel'Jlentsc! iJ'el.istlne Regulatlom,o\1rre~onsibilitY Is 10 el(preua1easonableassuranceln the form of ano~lonasto whether 

lh4'C:On•p31'1'fhMcompliCd with ll'IC t:aMlition~ of 001por.ttCI0"1Cr 1llll'ICe(lo;!>1.11ted in .,:ir:igniphi_ab~. Ou1 1't$.por\Sibllit'li., rin!ttt(l10(')1::1mi1"'1gd'le 
p10C(ldm~and lmpfom~11ation thf«'ot, adoptiNI l>y 11'1+. Cot1'pflny fcs er\su1lft.(COl1'~li:i1~ ....t1h th~ COflcli!lon-< ~ the eo1po11ne !l(WC!rn~n~. I! i.o. 

We h;,ve e~m1ned relC!'ll;,nt rf:lwrdi.ot theC<ln~nym ~dianoowith ;t.e <IPl>lliC3t:OO ~M.'1<.ll ty ac:c:epted i1\idi1inic $U!•~ds .-. nd1<1, ;ht? &\11d<1ncu 

note on (.'ft1iflcat1ct1 of co1penne Gover hllfli«' lssu~d by I.ht" rru.Uture ot Chanered Actcuntam~ ot 11\dl.;J (!CAI), and Guidance "cte O.I\ fecotts or 
u-nl1lca-:es . for Sl)l'(J.OI! purposeslssued bV the CAI wt11c.h rC!'QUites th3t weoon·pty wl!t1 the ethlwf requitemems of tile code of Ethks 1ssuell Uy the 

ICAI 

S. W~ h<Mt~fl•~with lhcff:ieY.)nt :is;pliCOOle1equirttnen1~ of the ~;inda1d on QU~i:y control(SQQ J.. Q~1itlity cor1i;i·¢ I offmMlhat per'fom'l a11dit~ 

and revl ews of Ns1oriC<1I ftllilflC:lal ln~orm~lon. and oiher assur.ince <ind refatedserv1ces en!f<!g«nems 

Opfnlon 

6 Base-den our exam1n:nion of th e1devaiin re-0etds and aca:fdi1'8 to t11e i ftfotmat.cn 111m explan31iOru.llf oonctoo to u!. and the fepr esentar.01w r.Jrcvided 
byU,eni;an;ig~11en:,~c:e1~1lyth11!Ulec:omp;w1yholsQ01,.J1l ic-dwiththot0ncltic~Qfoorpol'J'tf:lgovt'•Nncitt~~1.lpl.Aii1!ittdmregulatio~ 17to27and 

datJ'>CIS (b) 10 {i I o1' rcgul;ri ion 46(2) ;u'ld p:11a Coal$d D of .,cN:dul ~ Vof th(l 1151 ins 1 eg,1 la1icr'$ dvr.,11 he, yctilrend"Jd l~ M:arch, 2020 

63 

We Sl3t1! 1.hat wch corf'pliance isne<1ther an as.st11ance as toll~ futu1e viability of ~he OOrW~nv nor the efficiency orefferuvenesswtth which the 

lflaflOIJl:emcint has conducted I.ti(' af!\lil'$Of the ocmlWl't 

Jlt.Aa-: rtEWDElHI 
DAU: 271l4 JUNE, 2020 

kll". M. l. GARG & CO. 

01ARTEOACCOUl<f1.AN1S 

Fi\Not>!WclM 

{MANISH K GARGt 

PARTNER 

M. NO. 9621& 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
UN: l17299GJ1993PLC032905 

(c) The balance Sheet, the suitcment of ;><ofit and oss (indud11'1g othet comprehe15tvc inoome), the statement ofcasM n~and lhc 
statement of changes in equ"tydea!l with byt.hls Repent are in ag:eement w+lh the books of account. 

(d) In ouJOpin!on, tM aforMa'dfiM1ncf<tl stat€!'mcnLScomp"ywith the: lndiari Accou~tingStandardsspecifi~ und~r~cl'on 133 of tP'te Act, 

read witbre!evant rute issued thereunder; 

(e) On the basis of thewcitte-,'l re;>resentationueceived from the directorus on Ma;ch 3l,2020tai<enon (eOOrd by the B<li!lfd oro;rectors,, 
n-one o.f thcdircc.tors 1sd1squa!ificd as on Match 31,2020 rrom being appo.:ntcd asa d ire< tor in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

(f) With re~ec.t. to lhc adequacy of the internal financial CO'\tto!sovcr fina:lcia! rcoOl't i"8 of tile Coinpany nnd thcope.":lting effectiveness 
of such controts, refer to our sepa:;Jte report in "Anncxurc 8"; 

(g) 111 out opinion, lhe m.anag:er1aJ tcmr.1~rntion lot the ~'t'?ar ended March 31, 2020 has ~en pa'd / provl~d by the Company to its 
director$ In acrordancewfth the provisions of section J 97 read with Sche<ciu!e v to theAct,; 

(h) wah respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance w:tn Ru•e 11 of the Companies {Audit and 
Audtlots) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information Md BGCO"ding lO the cxplanatioos given to u-s: 

The Companyhasd>s.c!osed the impact o f pe:ncflng n;gatiO..'lS on lts-fiimnci<"JI pos-itJO<t in fts fin31'1(~31 statcmcl"lts Refer t\ote No. 31to 
t/'lef.nancia~statements; 

ti. Th<>Companydtd not ha...eany IC)(l;g·term c:orittactsiaclud~ngdcrivative conttacufotwhidt the1ewereany matei laJ ro reseeab1e tosses: 

fii . There ~1e noamounts whkh weu~required to be transletrcd tothclnwstor EducaHoo and Protection f.Jndby the Company. 

FORM lGARG&CO. 

CHARTEREOACCOU'1TANTS 

FRN001604N 

(MANI SH K. GARG) 

PARTNER 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 

OATE:JUNE27,2020 

M .N0.96238 

(U01N:20096238AA.AACM9262) 

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's report 

With referenc.e to tne 'Anncxl.l'c A' refeu ed to Jn the Independent Auditors• Repcxt to the Members of PolyHnk Polymers (India) limited 
('the Company') on the financial statements for the year ended Matdl 31., 2020. wete00<t the following: 

1. (a) The company is ma1nui"ni~g, pr0per tt'co1ds showing. ru11 partic;utar.s, indudiflg qaantitattw det:fls and shualion, of aroot-rty, 
p!a'\t and equio;nent. 

lb) The property, plant and equipmentwere physically verified during the year by the Managemenl in accordance with a regular 
prog,amme or vetirt.catlon whrch, ln our oplnton. prov!dcs ro1 phvsr~1 vcriflcat lol'\ of tno ptopcrty. p!anL nnd cqu'pme.r\:l at 
reasonable interva!s. Acco1ding to the info1mat"on a"ld explanationsg;ven to us, nomate: ial discrepancies were noticed on such 
vcrifiC'1\ion. 

{c} As per the record and 1nrormouonand «;>'3n3tiol'IS81ven to us, we report th3t, the t!tledecds fo1a1I the immovable pl'o;>ertles 
or lheoompMy a<e held In the name of tne company as at lhe ba!ancesheetd;ue. 

2. As cxp!ainOO to us, the inventories wcr~ phyl:~t[y va<ifi4.'!d during the y~ar by the Management at r~asonab!e intervals. and the 
.Pf0Cech.1te$ of physical verif.catlon of 1nventory fo!!01 ... <ed by lhe management are reasoria':J'e and adeq:.mtc, no materia! 
d1suepand'e.swc1c not:ccd O"I physic:alvedflC<ltlOl'I offnvcntorics. 

3. Accordrng lO the rnro;mntion. cxo!armt{o"" Md re;>rcsenU'ltions provided by tho m.rnagcme-nt and based upon n1.1dlt proc.cdJrcs 
perfo~med, Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to compan'es, firms

1 
um:ted liability Partnerships or other 

oarties covered in the:egister ma:ntained undet sectio.n 189o1 the Compan·esAct .. 2013. 
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In preparma the fiMnc:ial stateme.-.u, man33ement is res;:ionslble for assessing the Compan'('s ab1llty to continue 3S a going concern, 
disdos.ng, as applicable, matterS related lO t,tolng concern Md using the going ton~l"n bas.<sof a.c(()u:ntlng. un!~s management t!'ther 
rnt.ends to l~qui~te the Coml)()ny or 10 c;ea$e o;:ier~Con.s. o: h\ls no reaUstic a!temnt;ve but to do $0. T'nose Board of OiteclOr$ lJre a!$0 
responslb!e for overs.eeing the Company's finapc:a1 <e?ortTng process. 

A.uditor'srtsponS;ibiliticsforthcauditofthcfinaf\Cialstatcmt:nu 

Out objecttvcsareto obtilin reasol"l<lb~e aw..1ronccabout whether the nn-andal statements as o whole ate free from malerlai missUltl.'!1\enl. 
whether due to fraud or error, and to ~uc M avdll(l('S report thal lnd1.Jcfes o;.ir opinton, ReasoMb!e 1'5Si.rl{lncc is 3 high ~cvct of nss:irnncc, 
bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in aecotdance with SAs w lll always detect a mate:ia! misstatement when it exists. 
M•ss.tatements can arise from rm;.id or error and are cons!dered material if, ind·v!d..iarly or in the ass.res-ate, they could reasonably be 
&J1petted to influence. the eoonomicdOOs!ons or users 1-a'<en on the bas;s or lh-csc tinancfatstat~roents. Oaf tesponsibilily IS to C)(pressan 
oplnion Q:l these flnanc•aJ$latement.s basedonou· aud"t. 

As part of an audit rn aCCOfdilnce w;lh SAs, we exerci$e pro(essio'laf judgment and maintaln pt'ofessiona) ~<epticism th10ughout the a~diL 
We also: 

ldc!"lti fy Md <"Jssess the risks of matcriill mlsst.-ncment of the flnilncia! stJtemcril.S, whcLl-terdvc to fraud or error~ design and pcrlofm 
aud:t p.roeedures 1csponsive to those r!sks. and obta;n aocfit evidence thitl Is sufflcienl and appto,::iriate to provide a bas·s for oor 
op!o:on. lne rlskof notdetecti nga matetial misstateme,-.t resulting from 

fraud Is h1ghe: than for one .:esu!ling from error. as fraud may involve collus'on, fo~ery, intenHonal om~ssions, m;srepresent-a\ions, or 
the override of internal control. 

Obtatn an undctstMdlng of i ntcfnal coouol tcfovant to the oudit in Of'dcr to design oudlt ptoccdutcs th~t -a<<! -appr-opriate in the 
cltcu-<nstlrtccs. Under Se<:t'on 143(3)(1' or the Acl, we <l tC also responsible for QJ1;>rc:sslng our opin'M 0"' whether the company has 
adequateintemai financial c.onlro1s with reference to finartcia l statements in p!ac.e and theope:ating effectiveness of such corit:rds. 

Eva!uate the <'lpprop.riatones:s o! accounting po!lc ~es used and the reasonab!cness of accounting estim<'ltes and te!ated disdc>sr.1res 
made by management. 

Con dude on Vu~ appropri;it:e.-.ess of management's use of the going concern basis of acco1.1.nting and, based on the ~u<ft evidenc,e 
obtainod, whether a matcria\ unoort.aintyexists<ol.atcd to events or COf'ldiliOfls that may cast signiflc:ant doubt on thecomoany'sabiiity 
to continue as a going concern. If we c.ondude that a material uncertalnty exists, \\'C a·e requf:ed to draw attention In our auditor's 
report to 1nc rclntcd d:sc!osu1cs rn the finnt1C~at st3tcmCt\ts o~. If s~ch disclosures arc inadequate, to modify our op•nion. Our 
conclusions are based on thear.1dltevidence obta--ned up to the date of our audltofs teporL However,. future events or cond"tions may 
ca1.tse the Compa~y to~a-se tocortllnucasa goingoonGC"n. 

Ev..l' ua:te the overall p:ese.-.rat!ori, structure and coriteflt of the f1nancla! statements, lncf1.td1ng t.tl~ d1s0-osures. al"d whethe .. the 
fin~ncia~ statements tepres.e~t the u'ldet!ying lf3!'1$;,tC'trons and iqvents ri a 1l<tn'ler tl'ml athleves fak oresenlatlon. 

We comm1.1n'c;ate with those charged wit.h governance regarding.. among other matte.'$, the planned scope and timing of the a1.1d't and 
s1Qniflca!\taudil find ings, In d uding any signffl'canl dcfictenclc~ in lntctnnl COi\UO) lhal we idcfllify dutlne our a:.id1L 

we a:so provide those cttatgcd w tn gzy.,ernMce w1tt\ 3 Sl.3temcnt that we tiave oomp:icd with 'e!evant ethical rcqulremc,-.1.S rcgard·ng 
Independence, and to com.mun Gite with them a ll re1alionshfps and other matters that may reasonably be lholl{thl to bear ori oJr 
lndePendcnce,and whe~eapp,icab'c, rel.iited s;ifeg1.1atds. 

Other Matter 

O:.ie to the COVID·l9 pandem:c,. natioowlde lockdown and other trave1 resttict:ons a"e imoo~d by tile G-overnmenVfocal administl3tion, 
00-nc.c. the audit processes were carried out e!e<tto.-. ca!fy by remote access, rhc necessary records wcm made ava1!ab o by the 
martagemel"ll throughd!glta1 med um and wete accepted asaud·l evidencewhi!eteportinc ror tnccurrentperlod.. 

Ouropin"on .snolmodilied in respect ol trtismatter. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

l . M required by the COmpan·es (Auditor's Report) Otder, 2016 ("the OtdcrN) lssued by the Centro! Government or India in terms o f 
sectLon J43{l 1) o f the Act, we g:ve in the "Annexure AN,a statemMton the mAtte:sspec!fied in the paf(lgraph 3 and 4 of the Ql'der,. to 
the cx-t<!nt app!icao1c. 

2. As:cqu'red byScct:on143(3) of the Act,. we repo.rt. that: 

(a) We l'!<lVC sought Md obtalncd all lhcinrormation and cxp!Mattons which to the beslof ourknowicdgoand belief were t'lecessary for 
the purposes of our audit. 

(b} In our op-'nlOl'J, prot)er boolcso( tl<:counUs required bv !aw have been ltept by the Company so!ar as It appears from our e.itam·nation of 

those boo'•· 
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Annexure '8' to the Independent Auditor's Report 
Reporl oo the lnlemal Financial Co'ltrols Over Flnanc:!a! Reporting under Clause ti) of S1,1b·5ection 3 of ScctiOl"l 143 of lhc Co.moan'es Act, 
2013("theAtl"') 
We have audlted the 1n1ernal nnant;.iai controls over flnanc.,al reportil'l8 of Polyllnk Polvmers (India) l imited ("theComp.)ny"') as of Marth 
31. 2020in oonjanc-lion ~lh.ouraudilof L~c financia suitcmcntsof thccompa/\yfot I.he year ended on that date. 
Ma.nagcment'$ Responsibility for Internal f inancial contt0ls 
The Company's mal\3g_emcnt is t espo'lsih!e for eslabfishtng and maintaining internal financial contro s based on the inte-rnal conttol <Ner 
financi~ rcporti-ng criteria esUtbl~~cd by the Company cons!deting the cssenl'al components of internal control 5t:ntecl in U'le Gu-dance 
Note: onAud't of l 'ltetn.al Rt'l!antial Contro!sovet flnancial Reporting iSsued by the Institute ot CharteredAccounl'antsOf lndia{'ICAJ ). These 
res;:ionsibllities lndude the design, imp!emen\;ltion and maintenance of adequate i nternal finailclal((Y.llt'O!s lhat were operating effectively 
for enwring theord~(tyand cff!c<~tconduct of its business, l r'ICludingad~rcncetoComp<'lny's poHc'es, the s.areguarding or·ts 3$SCt.s, lhe 

preventfon and detection or frauds and erro,,., the ac.curacy and completeness of the accounting reco:ds, and the t imely preoamtion o f 
rcttab'c flnanc!a' inrormation, asrei:iu!tcd undcf lhcComp3flicsAc:l, 2:Cl~. 
Audito1"s Rtsponsibili'ty 
Our responsibitily is to eicp<ess an opinion on l he Corni>any s internal nnancial conllols over financial 1eportlng based on our aad·l. We 
conductedour audit rn aocotdat1ce with theGu:danoo Not:c on Audit of Internal F;nanclal controls Ovcr Finotncial Re~ing (the ,.Gv'dance 
Note") and the Standards on Amf<ting. issued byfCAI and d~med to be prescnbed undef section 143{10) of theCompM\iCsAct,. 2013. to the 
extent apprcalll:e to a"l iiiudlt of iriternal financial conttofs, tiolh apol1cab1e to an audit or l 'ttemal Financial Con trots and. b<>th issued by the 
lns~tut('of ChartctedAccountants of India. ThOS4'! Standafds aAd thcGu.dMce Note require that we oomp~with cthititl requltcm.ents Md 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reaSQnable<J$sural'lce aboutwhethetadequ.atei,it~rnal fin;:mc:ia.J contras avc.r finan~a1 repc>rting w.1s 
Mt.abl!shcdand maintained and lf such controls ooerotcd effectively in all matefialr~spccts. 

OU/ aud;t 1nvotvcs perlorm1ng p:occdufCS t<> obta:n audit c .. ldcnce about the odcquacy or the intl1!naf financial conL(Ofs system ovcf 
financial reporting and tlieir ope{atingeffectiveness. 01.1r aud;t of internal financial controls ewer finarn:ial reoottlng, induded obtaining an 
undetst.lnding of int.erna1 finMcfal con11ols over liMnc~al reporting. 11s-seuit1S: the ris), tha1. a mate-rial wca'<1l'U~ss exists,. and tesCna a"ld 
evaluating the d~ign and o!)(?raGng effectiveness of inte:fnal control based 011 the a~sessed rfsl<.. The proc,eduressele<te:d dit!plVld on the 
auditof's judgement. fnc;l :..idlng the a~sessment of the risks of materi;Jf mlsstatementof the finan0.:t1 state'llents, whether due to fraud or 
er rot 
We believe that the audit ev·dence we have obtained is s:..i ff'i::lent an(f appropriate to provide a basis for our audit op<nionon the Company's 
lntllfnai fl "IMcla! conlfo!s S)'$lCM<>VCt finanda1 report;ng. 
Mcaningof"lntcrnat Fin0lt1ciat COt1trols Ovetf it1anti.al Rcponing 
A company's internal financial contrd O'tlet financial reporting ·s a p.-oc:-essdesigned toorovide reasonab:e assurance reg:atding the :el1ability 
of nnnf'lcial reporting anct the ;.lf'e;;>a' t1li01\ of liMnc1at smtctne11rs for external-purposes: rn aooord.incc w;th gcl\Cra!lvncx:cpted ;)Cco.,ntfng 
principles. A company's intetnal fina11cial control ovet financial reporting jn(!ude:s toose pol1ct~s artd p1ocedures that (1) pertain lo th~ 
maintenance of tei:Ords that., i n rea$0.."labte detail, acwtate"y 3nd fairly reflect the transactl011$ and d:sposlt ions of the assets or the 
company; (2) PfCWidc reaSOnable assutance that tl'ans3ct!ons aft? recorded tJ$ n~S$:tt"f to permit p1cpatalf0n of financ;al statements In 
-ac;co:da'lCe w;th generally accepted accounting p!'incip'es, and t!iat receipts and t"..Xpenclitures of t~ company ar~ being made only in 
<>cootd3nct: with authotisat'ons of managcmenund d 'fcctors or the company; and t3) provide rcasonatlc :tssurancc rcsaird1ng pftvcntion 
ot time!y dctcct/o:"t of u-l'lttuthot'sed ;:icqui.s1lion, 1,1sc, or dlspositron or thccom;>My1s asscts thatcou!d h;:ivc;:i m<lteri31 effect on the financial 
statements. 
lnhcrem UmitatioM of lnt<:mal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reporting 
Be<:ause or the :nnetent limitations of internal financiru contto!SOWY nnancia1 reporti11g. indudil'!g the poss•bilit-y of <:allusion or imp:oper 
manageme.'tt override o f conVo!s, mate1iaf misst(ltemenl$ due to error or fraud may occur and not oe detected.Also, pfojeetions or any 
C!V'Jluation of the rntcrricll financial contro!sovcrflnancia1 rcportlng tofutu1bpcr' od!> arc subject to tliic ris.~ lhilt the Internal financial ccntr~ 
ewer financial reportln& may becomr. inadeq!Jate because or changes in cond'tion.s, O! tnat the degree or co-npliance wit h the pol!des or 
pfoccdurcs-maydeteriorote. 
Opinion 
In our opinio'\ the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financ;a1 re porting and such 
lntern3I financ.!a\ oonttols over finaic.ial reporting \VCfC operoting cffective ,y as or Marc:h 31, 2020, based oo the lnteu1a! control over 
fil'tJlncial rtpo1tmg <:ri t.erla established by the Company cons~d~ring tM es:s~ntial cornpo'tents of lntern<'IJ C.O'ltrol stated in the Gutdance 
NoteonAudltof Internal Fl nancfal C01ttrO:sOvcr Financial Reoortfng issued by the lnsti1ute ofOlarteredAtoountanLSof India. 
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4. Aocotd·ns to the l nform3tion, cxp.anat1or'*S nOO fe;>rcsc:'it<il!ons prov.dcd by the man.mcntand b3sed upon audit ?tocedures 
performed, Company has not, grartted any loan, made any lnV(.'Stment_, g~wn any gut1rantt?c and sec1,1rit-ywh ch reqWrcs to oom;i'y 
with the provision of Section 185 Md 186 of COmpMiC:S Act 2013. 

S. In ouf opin:on and according to the inform-.tion and ex?'a.nat1ons given to us, tne Company h~s not 3C~pled any de;ios:ts Crom the 
pub!icw:tntn lhc mcanil'lgof Section 73 to 76 and I.he COm:>an;es{Acc:cptanooor oc"'osits) Rutes, 2014 {as amel'ldcd).According:y, the 
pto\lis~onsof clause 3{vj o( the Order are notapolkab!e to the Companyand.hencenot commented upon. 

6. The ce,1t·ra1 Governmel'tt hns not spccl'fied lhe malntc,,a1cc of cost records under sub·scctlon {t) o f ~ction 148 or the Act for the 
pfOductsor theCompariy. ActOrd"ngly, the proviS:onsor clause 3{vijof theordtu are notapp1icable. 

7. (Iii~ r~ C(>mpany hf'ls bc:en rl':g,1ra, rn depositing und"s,p,1tcd st:..'ltutory dues, includlf1& Ptovfdent F:Jf'ld, Employees• State ln~urance, 
lncomc-t.a>:. Sates rax, SCrvice Tax, Goods and SeMCt' Tax. Customs Duty, Exci«! Outy, Yalut?Added Tax. ooss and othN mt1teria1 

sqitutorf duesapp!lc:a'o•c to It to the awrooriateauthorit£cs. 

(bJ The!tc wCfC .no undisputed amounts payable in fcspcct or Pfov.dcnt fut'd, Emp•oyecs' State Insurance, lncornc·ta:x, Sa cs Ta., 
Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, C~toms Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added TilX, Cess and other material statutory dues in am:ars 
as at March 31, 2020 fora petlod of more than s;xmonHls from 1hedatc they became payab~e. 

(c} Aocord!ng to I.he information and e.xplanations g\ven to us, there are no dues in respect or Provldeol f und, Employees' State. 
lnsum"lCe, lnc.ome·t:,_x, Sa!ir.s Ta11, Scrvii;e Ta:>e, Goods and SetVi~ TilX, Customs Ovty, Excise Ouly, Value Added Tax, Cess and other 
scatutorydueswhith have not been deposited with the apprQOriatca;.1lhorili~on account of at1y dispute. 

8. In oiJro;ilnion and accordlng to theinro(mat:on a:lde1Cp\anations given to us, the Company hasnotdefaui:ted in the repayment of loans 
orbouowingsto If na~tal instJtutlons. 00.Ak:s,govcm.mcnt (both State and cent ral). The Comi:>Mv h;:,snot k sucd aivde'ocntu:'CS. 

9. According to the f nfOl'mation and explanations given to us aod based on our examination of the reCO(d~, during the yeaf the Co<npany 
has AC>t ra~ed moneys by way of Initial l)'Jbl!c offef Of further pu!>licoffot (incfud'ng debl insvuments) ond tenn loans, AccordltlSfy, 
pa1<1gr.'lp'13(1x) o( the order ts notappt!cab!e to the Company. 

JO. 83$ed on U'le3udit procedute petfo~med ~nd 011 the baS•$Ofinf0<mation 3nd cx?1an3bons prO'Jided ~themam)seme;nt. nomated3t 
rraudby tn~Companyor on tho compMy ~ lts oftrCCNor (!mD!Oy(.'CS Ms bec.n notic:t':dor(cporteddurl ilg theytar 

11. In our op;nion and acco;ding to the information and expl.an(ltloM given to us and b'l'sed o.nour examinat·oo of records of UleCo~pa:ny, 
dufin& theyear I.he Company has pai.d/ pfovtdedfor rnMager!al tcmuncrnt!onTn 3iC((){d3noow(th the r<'quis!.tc npprovals11andnted by 
li'tC ptoV.s•Ms or scctfo.n 197 of lhcAct readwlth Schcdu'e v to the Act. 

12 lneCompanyrs not a N!dhi Compaiyand lherefore, the Ofovfs!oos of ctl;'luse iill' ilof thesa~ Order are not applicabte l9 the Company, 

13. As per the inf0tmat!on Md exp aMtions and records m:.de avai!ab e by tlie management o t the Company Md aud;t procedure: 
perfo:med, ror the related part·es tr.:msactionsentered d!.iring the ye"r', the Co'Tlpany hM compFedw:th the provlsionsof Section 177 
and J88of the Act, whe-re appiicab!e. As eX?filined and es per records/ deta1sof such relat~ part1es tm'lSactlo:ls have been d·sciosed 
in the financial statements 3S (eQ:..i lrod bvlhe.ao;:i!icab.c.acooJnting standards. 

14. Acc.ording to the informat:on and ellpla'latlons give!'! to us and based on the examination of the records or tneComparry, the Co'Tipany 
hasl'lot m;:idcany preferential al!otmct1t Of priVl'.l tc ,Plaootnetitof shJresor fully/ P4lrttvconvcrtibtedebentutes dt.itlna thcyearintefms 
of prov~s~onsof Section 42 of the Act.Accordingly, thep!'cMsionsof Clause 3{xivlof tile Order are not appltc:atieto the Company. 

15. Oll tne basis of records made llVl.lilJOfe to us and &ccocdioS to 1nfornl 3t1on a:ldeKpla'lations given to 1i1sandbased on lheexaminationof 
the. records or the Company, the Company !las not entc?fC!d into non·ash tra!'lsactions with Lhe dit~dots ot persons connected with 
him covered within the meaning. of section 192 of the Act. Accord·ngly, paragraph 3()(\11 of the ordefisnotapp1lcab!e. 

16. The Cornp:myls not tcqulrod tob~ fegistcrcd undefs:cction 45 IA.or the Reserve S:trik or100;" Aet 1934, Accordingly, the ptov~ionsor 
Cfause 3()(\li)of the Order ate not applicable to the Company. 
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Polylink Polymers (In dia) Limited 
CIN: l17299Gll993PLC032905 

Statement of Profit and Loss For The Year Ended March 31, 2020 
(Rupees In Lakhs) 

Particulars Note As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
No 2020 2019 

Plll'tlc.la:n Note No. Year Ended YHrEnde< 
March31, 2020 Mueb31,201.l 

I.a.come: 
Revalue from openrtioor 23 4,704.SO 4,703.91 
Other in.come 24 76.3-0 62.32 
Total ln t omc 4.780.80 4.766.23 

Eq>e-: 
Cast of raw mat<riah COll$UIJlcd 25 3,496.93 3,482.19 
~· iu iuven1orics of filllJb<d goods and wol:k-i.a.progn:$1 26 (8.09) 0.85 
Employee baiefill ""ptllSC 27 2i8.S4 295.46 
l'i.aaucc Cosu 28 32.08 38.80 
~iati011 and a:m«tizalion expcue 29 89.61 87.13 
k>therexponses 30 737.09 703.66 
rrota1E>pt .... 4636.16 . ..... .,, 
Prollt btfore exctptioul hem• u d tu 144.64 158.14 
£«:optional Items (Net) -
IPront btfon tu 144.64 158.14 
T u Espenu: 

-Current Tax 30.91 39.34 
- Deferred tax chuie 37.96 46.75 
• MAT Ctodit ElllitlC!lltllt (30.91) (39.34 

Prollt for th• yur 106.68 U l .39 

k>lher Comprelu..,lve lnoome: 

Items that will not be reclmifiod to Profit or Lou 
• Remeuw=cnt pin/(10$5) on defined benefit liability (0.92) (0.20 
- Iooomc tax effect on abo.e 0.26 0.06 

lolher Comprdltulve lnoome for the Year 10."" 10.1'' 

T otal Comprebenlive Income for the Year 106.0l 111.15 

~per Eq1111y abue (l'lu valoie of RI. 5 eodl) 
Bult/ dButed (la lb.) 32 0.48 0 .5( 

Signifie3nt accounting policies 
The accompany int notes (1·43) form 11n intcg.ril part of these financial statements 
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Polyllnk Polymers (Indfa) Limited 
O H: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2020 

Partl<ulars 

~ETS 
!NoaM:'VAClt A..-. 

.i Ptopoey, .,_ .... Eqv•-· 
(b) •m...;.tA-. 

(l)'""-

p.,._,...,_ 
• )Invc:rttorfc.t 
(b) Flnan~&I Mlett 

(i) Tr.se reooiv•bl• 
(il) Ceib ~ Clltb equiv~ 
(W) ~ baJ.au.ciof Ot.b« t:ban (ii) abovo 
(Iv) ....... 
(v) Otbct thwicJal ..cu 

c) CwTc:nt WC UICC9 (NQ) 
d) Oihcr c:um:nt &PC:tl ir--it'.Qtm'Y .... ,, LIABILITIE$ 

1£4""" 
•) l!qulty s ..... capital 
(b) OthC<Jlquky 

tu-.. 
INoa-earnot La.biltlielt 
•) FU:wi.cW L&.bilities 

(i) Ot.bcs" BAa:DcW liabilititt 
(b)l'rovltioos 
C) Octcrrcd Wt liablUtiCI (net) 
d) Other noo..eu.rren1 Uabllldc:. 

ic.arreat l..la.btltdta 
•) f'l.aatLct.al LlabllJdc• 

(Q&""'°""'8' 
(ii) 'In.de J*fQlct 

• toteJ. ou~ cNot ot micro A .mall c1orpriMtl 

... total ~I d.utl of creditors 01he!' than 
rok:ro4t•1»1U~ 

(iii) °'6Dr' f5.11.9ocial liablliticl 
(b) ()\I>« cumoal llabillti .. 
c) Provi•i~ 
d) Cunci:lt tax llabili~ (Net) 

Sitn1fie&nt accoumfng polidcs 

Note 
No 

10 
11 

12 

(Rupees in l akhs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2020 2019 ..... 

March 31 . 2020 

1,$7$,tS 1,.$89.61 

23.47 20.77 
1-- ... i 1 61G.3-I 

417.93 403.S9 

726.68 851.18 
22.60 14.07 
22.63 2.78 
0. 17 0 .7S 
2.38 3.62 
4.94 •.94 

22. 19 1$,76 
1.21.f..52 12'6.'9 

"-•tL.14 '2.907.r7 

l ,lOS.58 1,10S.S8 
1,231.75 1,125.73 
,__'.\37..33 1.231-31 

11A f-~~~~~~.:+~~~~-?;~;=.t 

13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 

18 

18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 

16.88 
27.64 
lS.9? 
0 .2S 

41.60 

71.2.S 

212..77 

2.3.92 
17.62 
:13.94 
28.97 

41•.07 
1 -•IL14 

2.43 
21.91 

2..3-6 
0.49 

297.7S 

69.49 

1S9.13 

2A.SI 
3$,6$ 
24.64 
37.40 

"L5"7 ..... ., ... 
The ~c:comp~nying notes (1·43} fol'm M integril pan o f these fin<lndil statements 
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(i) Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl 1993PLC032905 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

:Note ; 

( 1) Tho Ce.llb Plow S~t bM booa ptCplU'Od under \ho lndiTCCt method u .ct out in lad AS 7~ •.caacimcnt ofOUb florwa'. 
(2) c...h uu1 Cnb Bquivalenta .. pet' Note 6 . 

ASPfFI OUR REPORT Of EVEN OATEATTACHm 

FOR M. L GARG & CO. 

Chartqn:d Auoun1;mts 

FITI'n's Rc. istt31ion No: 001604N 

M~nl.sh K. G~rx 

P.:irtn ct 
Membership Ho: 96U8 

Da te: hlM 27, 2020 

Pbt c: New Delhi 
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U. S. 8h~ni.) 

Ch3ltn'lal\ 

DlH No.00063091 
Pl .:tc~:.~~Dlllhil 

Anklt V'Jgcrfy.> 
Con•pal'tf ~ecretary 

M ~o.A?789l 

Fl. P. Goy3I 
Di1.,.cto1(Ftc> 

D!N :-co.0094as10 

M:an°'Gotill 
Chief ~1m1ndal OffiCe1 
Pl~eo: Ah~11.W.d 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended M arch 31, 2020 
A. Equity SUre C•pla.I 

CID bkbtl 
Pudculan Note N-ben Amoant 
AutA....Ul una 12 21.111.Me 1,105.58 
f"'h111n-.r. in eauitv share caoital durioA: the vw -
AutMarcb31 2019 12 ll,lll,500 1,105.58 
b..,_ in cauitv share caoital .,,,,; .. a the .-.r -

At at Mardi 31, 2020 12 22,111,500 1,105.58 

(lo lokln) 

Items of Odlu 

Rdalucl 
Compreheutn 

PU'lkalul 
Eunlngs 

lDcome da1t will not TOUI 
berec-..ito 

profit & loN 

11a1o ... uot M•rc~31 2018 1 00"99 7.4J 1014.48 
Profit for the v- 111.39 111.}9 
Rcmcuurcnu:nl ofoot defined benefit PlaoJ 10.14 10.14 
BalanceuatMarcla31 2019 1118.38 7.35 1125.73 
Profit for they- 106.68 106.68 
Rtmeuuremcnl of oot dc11ncd benefit PlaoJ 10.""1 10.661 
Balanee u at Marcia 31 2021 1.225.16 6M 1.l.11.75 

Sig~fic~nt iCCOIA\ting: policies 
The 3«ompanying notes (1·43} form i n integral p3rt of thc:se financial Sli'tcment~ 

ASKR OtJRREPORTOF EVEN DATEAlTAOiEO for and Qn bth;ilt of th e 8o;ird 
FOR M. L GARG & CO. 
Ch3:rtcnid Acc:.oun1ants 

fl•m's Rcglstrll1.lon Ho: 0016C4N 

Manbh K. G<1rs 
hrtncr 
Mcmbl:l"$hip No: '6238 

O:r~: lvn~2:7, 2020 

Pl:;tte: N~w O<!lhi 
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U. S. 8h~rti~ 

CtQ1rm\W\ 

0JN N~0006309l 
Pl;ice:.'iowDt.>thi 

Anki! ~&mva 

C:Qfr-Pill'tf Semnary 
M 'lo,A.27893 

R. P. Goy;,I 
Oirocto,.(F&C; 

O!N NQ.00041)$70 

M:rn o;Gotlil 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place; Ahnieda bad 
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Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Cc) Inc.om~ T:i~i 

lh~ll\COmetaxe,q:>ense ccmpr~of cu1-ren1 aM defcned mcome tax. 

C111T1mt incomq t~x 

Cui (('flt indcrln<! rax :n~l!I un d h:ibi1ti1u. am ·~~MJf<'d :i~ tlw 3irnount 4!Xl)4lc:'t00 to be r KOYl)fftd h tM'n 01 pa id to 1.h~ taution :IU'!h.Ofi'! i<-S in 11CC01·d:.nce 
w11h !he !n c»ne l~ Ad., 1961 Cfll'.IC::Cd i n todia 1M 1ax rotM aiod t:n lam~ tottmpu!e th ct ;)fr.ount {lfe those !h3t ilrt •in:actttt Ql' $ub$tai\livdy 
enM:ted,ti~ then:~tlrlgd.Jtein tndlu 

Cur-rem 1ocome t3XrebtH'lg to ltllil\S tt'OOgn;sed ou!sfd<! tlfO'lt and Jo~ 1s<ecogn. Sil'ld ou~slde-profit aild loss (cl1het '" oth(lt' compretlens.ve 111001ne Cit 

ln~l!\t;. Cuffent t.adtet1\!it11e,ccognisedln cont131lon 1odloC.'undNlylngtn1tSKT.lonehJu.t-~otherco1t1P1·eh<"O!o.ive i f\CCffleorducctfyln equity, 

oefen~d t::J)( 

Dll"encd tlU-Sr«ogni$edon di''('ICn«:$betweenthe~ry1ngt1mount~(>r a~~'b <.11wt l i11l:iht~mthc 8:i&anc.o~hct1 ;knd d~ con~Spqhding~x;b:iSt$ 

u-.ed "':ht: i:c1,,put:.~lon of ~aiwbll: J.11ofn .. nd n•e accountMt fer u~il\fr U1ie li ;abil1t'Y n!C'UM>CI. Otlt>1red tax 6:1tiill1ie~ 11re t1cncr.1llv •«Ogni:.l'd tclr :ii 
t3ut3illlernmpo1~rydrf!"°1 <:n«$, {Ind de!i'fr('(.l·tax :w;-:tjatC'lg4!'oet3fvtOCOg<it$.l}d foi ~II dc>duelblC tetnptJfnyd1 ffc>1enc~$, c:i.1vt01w¥ drox IOSSC$3'1Ml 
allowances to the extent lhiltl'T isprobatlNh.atmfu;v1e\'1X3bleJ)rofiiS will bt>w<11.lable1o~off suchdedVcobk! ttmpor.uydifftmm()('s. l)efurrO'dtl.lX 

a"&andli;abil rti~iwemei;,surcd a: 1heaf.1'liQblerax1 a:e5. ~erred~ ;nsetsanddefut"Ted lilxliabili'lfosar~off SC"t, tindpr('S4!t"~ed;isne$, 

'rhe can)'inic ~mou1u Ct! defeoed tax <iS.Wa Is rev1c-,yed n: eoeh ll311M~ shee-t dute and 1eduted to th~ ele!('otU that ft I~ no lcnget prcballlf! tha-1 
suffi'det1t tax.abtep.-oflts wl II t:eav.lllableagamst whld\ the !Mlpot' asyditfe<ences~nb.e utilized. 

MrilmumAttem aiel)x(MAl) 

MlnlmvmAlternilitve lax {MAI tlsaq:flcable totheCorrpany. Credit of MAT Is recognised as an asset ool'(wh(!f'I and to the eiaenttherel~conv#tclng 

e~deoce that the Company Wfl PiJf ntlfrr.al bm>me tall' duling the specified period, i e 1 the pe1icd for \,\'llich MAI a edit h al owed to be carried 
fo""91d, It\ thc!"yearinwhich;heMAl oedit becon~eseli11ibl<> tobcroool(nbedas anas1':'•,the saiff asS4n is crea:cd bvwavof'a credit tc ttlepro~it and 
km accomu iltM:f sh11wnasMAT crcditentilfen•ent. 

tf) Pr~y. l)llll"lt a"d " quiPl'Ttei\t C'PPF) 

P1opeity, l'lant and f4ulpnten1 •e cairned at (()St less aoo.im\lfared deprooaUon a.nd a«un\llmed Uf'lllllffltMl ICSSoe'S, If any. Cost lndudes 
expenditure thOlt G c6:rectly am1hutable w the acqulSi~ion of dte lte11'S 

lt'teAssets'res1dualvalues,usef1Atwes&ndm(>thodofdcpreo;mona1'ecev1eweda1e>achfinandaly(>Kendandad;mlC!'dProspecuvC!'ly,1tappropriatt>. 
Depteciati1J0on PPEisprOYidedon.str.1lf:h•lln~~sisu~n11the1JS.t!ful li-IMassped'iedinPanCofScheduleJlof1N.>Cqmpaniei.Ao..2013 

Fi'edtald faodi:onc1 dt.'P!t:W!cd. 

Pfopecty, plant andcq\1ipn•en: arc efb1'111\;ne-d lro1rit.n3nC111I S!.at~nent, eitht'r'cndispos-al ci-when f~ltC!!d froinatti~ ust'. LCSSM an~ng1n t11e case 

cf 1etirtfl'len1 cf POPeft)'.. J)failt and equipment !tt'ld pln..o; 01 lcsse:s a. i!.l1'I f1om. diSs.'lOS31 of p1open~ i: lum aiHl ~pmem aie reccgnlred In t11e 
sta1Hr1entofpr¢fn&ndk:ssinthEiw.arcfcw..1eoce. 

btpendtfured1PfrJOCOOSttOCl'Joit 

f:qll'fldltur(' dur•is CO•'l~!Juaion l)Miod 1,. being IJldudc-dun1Sru~'1pi t.:1I wo1k ln pil)g11'?M .:uwU~ 5o\ltnet5o11il!OiC:atcd to ?f'OpMy, Plant e. EQul~1n'IOt\t on 
oomple;ion of lnsraltil:• 01VoonS"iruction 

ta) 8orrowingco11s 

aomw."Wlfl©\ts dil'«'llyauu1Jumbletothe.:.cciWn1or1tco11~ruc:tlo11~ proJuallenof.un asse-nNt1M!<li.'S~'ltity1.,~a~ntS.I pe:11Cdof 1.ilM to get 
rudy fer Its intended use orsale awe cas:iitallsed as pan of the cost of~ asset. All o~ bouowfng CO!.!~ fl(eel(J'lensed in U1e S::Cifiod In which tlW!'V 
C«Ur Bcrrow11\g cost~ ccns1s. otlntetw. and c.!h ec- ccs iS tho! an ei\tl!\' 111curs1n ccnn ecuon vlnh the boirowll\g of tuocb;. Borrewing c~; aitsc mdudes 

exd\angc d fffereoces 10 the ex~nt rctatded as an 11djuwr.eflt to tht' borrowln1cosa. 

flt) lmp;alrmuntofnon·fMa"d;al ;:iss(!ts 

An as.w. it, co1lSidf!l'td a~ imp:wad when at the da1c o' 8.'1kln~ Sheet tll!Cf'~ ere 1nditabC1\$ ot in'IJ):.urmM.~ arid Ut~C/Jf~ng ilfl\O\ll'l.1 er !hit~. 
cr- v...t~e 3flPlc:tbl~ t~ ca~.h ~1er&Uflf1 uOO to whidl the aSSl:'t be-long,. me()ds l!J.1t<:evQl'lll.it' :wnoun.t (l.e the hlghtor of the net lb!>~ Sl!-111ng 
prico iMwl V'<llue il'lt1s.tJlhc-g~ amount is 1cducOO to the: recov«able amount tJnd tho-rt"<Nction is •t"COsnited .. s ;m i mpa-ir~m ICM in the 
St11!.emcio1 ot Plofit 1Jnd los~ lh~11np;111ment loss HXctfl\ltcd 1n thctptior tl(((l\1nbnstH'.'nod1s r~d H thl!'c~hitS~ .. ~nso 111 ~he 
(l\lim:i:t• of 1~r..1ble ;)lll.Q\•nt.. Po\:; Sllpaim'.ilfl~ depre?d11!i9ft i\ prCYidl"d on IJ1e •evil(<d Q 1ryi11£ ~h11t of thf' imp~rt'd ;t.S'S(tl OVO'f i'lt lll·n•;iinina 

U$('f .. hf('. 

{I) leases 
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Company;is~lossce 

1he Comp;mv, <ts ales-sioo, fecoe:nlzes ariglu·of·use as.set and a INscll;.tbili:yfcr its le~ 01fr.lflE:<'l'f'(!ftts, lf1IK>contr.Kl Conwr,':S t he1igh; to 
control lhl?us.eof ~n1d1mu'ied~swL l he contQCI' COll'VfJ"r'S the> right to control thl'uscof ""identi,.K!d met. ifitilwolV'('S the use of ilR idl'Rti' icd 
iJ~stt• und the Compunyh~ 1tW~nlit1l fy i.tll of theer;cnomcb('l'l('f1:~ fn:mus.eof lhe ~wt irlfld has 11ftht to dirt<t tho •r.e Of1he 1dcmi'ie<l .1;1ssot. 
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(i) Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Notes to Financia l Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 

L J Cof'P01'11~ inlorm.,tlon 

Polyl.ftlli: Pt1lymC1~ ( 'ndl11) Lin•it('d (w\ht Cernpt1ny"j i:.tt Publ ic 1,.imilcid Cc,imp:mydom!Qll"d m !nilill, il'IQ)fpor.iitc-d ulld~ UM:> provii,;icm. o4 ('Oll'pflni()". 
Aq, J.956. lt',,.~res •1~ li$fe!(I on &ombllv S:O<k Exdl a11ge tJmit«I. 1 he c<;rnr.anv i~ 14'.l3c.ting munuf.oct\ltcr 01 v.1ri6\IS eornge,'\ricb, tc1 pow~raible, 
~e4.:pl)C)l'4) Qll:l~cw1d "''lt'"~nngr,d:tSt•c. 

These Finilncaal Sta;.em~mts were><iulhcnsed for 1ssoo1nactcrc:bn~w1tha <esofuuon o1 the So<Wd of l)rectc•sof the>Companytn tti('tt 11'.ef.'tintrh~d 
on l\me27,2020. 

Ll 6~$fsofprt:'j);r.i0on 

The5it Fin;,im;i;il St"1.CflltlOtS ('fi~oc~~tmic-nt:.') h;,i\'O betn prcp;wcdin \t(I001dU11«"to di;JnAoc;wnting S:anl,l ;i1 ~h {tnd AS) t.p(!(ified undll'f' t>mton 
133 of the V,mpii•llCt\ .Act, 2013 ' "'" with th~ CQ1l'p:1n l1» (!ndi;:in Accountiflg s~11nd:Mds) Ruic:., 70\S (~ i11f'en1.tt-d fretn Ume lo timtH llftd 
p1 C$iCn!1t!icn requirtmt-n~ <11 Oivi<lien I.\ of Schodul~OUo the COtnp:lr\fc:. Ad, 2013 C•ND AStior!l!fia11t Sd\(':dulo 111), to tho ~xtt'nt ¥t:11licol!I~ 

!'he fi!landal S?<Ji('fflet1:s have been prC!'P;)fed on ~n 1ttt1ual basis and under the hls.torkal oon ba3's, except tor the cerniin f...andal ;,ssea and 
f11'1and11llial::ilitieswhi(f1 have~1t~asu1-cd atfa1rv.:iJuea~~the (t'quu~l'ltmt$(J1 l1\C- lndAS. 

lht? p~tl'cn or these tin1;1n ci1;11 mitements requl~ th(! \J.Se of ccruin signirQnt <Kcoun~W..1 estimnes and tud8(:ments It ills<> 'QQtllres ihe 
m111n:is~·n1001 ;o t':Xercise ~•dgc-ITl(mt in ilPJitvioS ttle Con'tp.any's il(.(;Qllft'lintc 1:>0fides.. Th(! lllC<JS wt~ ~imates 11re sigrWtam 10 the fin;>nc1;,tl 
>1;atcwcnt,..or ;w1r,1~Swolv••'l~ll ~hcr dCl!.fectof ludst~c:mtor()QmJ:ltt)l)ty,'1111?cliwlo~¢dln ~cl 4 

1.l SW!ifitant JIC.COllntingpolldl."$ 

{:2) e~sisof~:.i1wcmcr11 

lhe~tnan<ial staternen~ ~bet>n pre>pared underhisto,ic.ll cos< convemionona.c.crual basis,.e;ooept for 1heltems tha1 have beenme3S\lled a; fair 
valooas11?11U1redbyrdev.lnt Ind M 

ft'tesc fi r\lln~I st·atemena ;ar(I prm.eotcd in ' ncfi3n :ill.IPCCS. {O, which is lhe Company's fuoaion;,I >1nd prC!$cnuition cwren~ iJnd "ll th o lllTIQlln:.S 

11\duded 1n 111e financ;al S13t(!(f'l!'f'llSatNeponed In lakhsoflndlao Rus>00sH). excep1 pe<shar<" Wna and1.1nle>S&sta!OO o:IM!f .... ,seand fCUflded cffto 

two decimat places to 1he nea1 es-r lakh 

{b) Curn:nt w-rsus non•cum:m clanitiult.ion 

All :M 11~.s endh31~1i'!i¢'$ hti'l(l b~n $$$i!i<:d as cum:mt Qroon cun~t ~ flo(}r th(' C0t.-Pnnv'~fl>Cf1l'1!11 ~1'U!mgcyd~and a!h~ cri1cd.11 s(-t ou t 
in Sd\Oduk 11110 the M:t. Based on 1he natu10 e1' ptoduttS ~(1d tl.o t1fl"e L~twOOfl U.e acquisitioo of 1»$.SelS ~ar p1'0C.MS1ng and th~il teahr.s11on10 
Cl!.h ood CMtt toqUivt1l~n1, tht' conipaoy h.u as.c:fftll11'1C!<I the opetatl"fl cyde to t:ie 12 rncn~h .... 

{c) F<wi!'lgn exd\>tl'\g'O: trannttiof\s 

lr;an).;l~tQns 111 for~n ciurrendes ~e troin~l;)t~I 1ntolho <~J)(t'CtlV'Ct h.11tc::11on.;il wrr(!:llQtlS of the Compunv;;:. !h(t ('.xthiW'ISO roites ;,11 tho ci<ltE'S of 
;he 1raMactlons 

Mum:~:-.y us:.CI:> ;)Olf lh1bll1lio:. dcnu11'ltn;1tccf in fcrr1 fl,l'I CtJlfCf'ldcs :m:: trttrl:'IS.tcd in:o thet tunc'fio11al c:un1)'1lcy lit U~ fl'>'d ... ngc rtrtc >lt tJ1<t fC!p(ll'ling 
d;ttc>. Non.mooot111)' a!.SC'!S ami ll:.t.iih t.1M1h:>t are 1nN11tutcd II? fa• vllfue in• lc11!1f!n 0.111(1oc.y are t 1 oniJ;.~ed lri:o th~ tunct.onat t.ulfc>nq at the 
exd'l~titer:.tcwhen the l:ilt~ue w~s dttQm'wted. "OJcign cu1r(:ncydil1ertnoe'5 :.ire~ntt".aly riecogni$edm 1)1'(1!1101 loss.. Ncn.rnon('tOty 11ems tt'tlt! 

aromf?awu.'1Sb~cnhb1crblco!itinaforei1tncurrency<1re1nosb<001nin1t1.h~exch11n1tcra•e>asa1theclaicV.1hetl'llnsaic:tion 

{d) ~Wlf'lllert-cogtiltfon 
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S11k' ofgoods 

RC-YC'ltooi$ra<:c&'lliM.'d on i;;itlsfacUOnotpcrrl(ll'l'f'UOWOblig;i~ion \IJ)Qll tr.ln!tfc-r cf c:cn:n:il o{ p191ni:.cdp1<;~1¢!$¢1 $1lf'Vka-..to Cl.lstO•'nCf';in "" ao1n¢1.11\l 
1h;u 1efltc1$ U.o <Xlllni:dc-r\l!ion the COmp~1y NPt.~ to 1 ()C~YC in ~d11tnKQt01 those preduel$ 01 1t('r"1«"~ ThttPt'f1am1mc,:t c;lllipt1<:1t'> 1n (lw 

con:nica ¥e fulflled ;n the omeof di.spa;c.h, deliwrv 0 1 up oo formal rustomeracoomance dependlflll on custorr er~nns 

5311C.' ohcrvkc:' 

R~ ftcm febWOli< <.h11tg~ &re reccp11Sl(ld e n per«ll'l!3B'C cafl'lpleoon ml'thod en 11wc1C•I@ o1 ~KXi~ 31\d 1raoster ot goods. Pe1oenta~ of 
oomf)leo:ion l.sde-teitn~I as a prop onion of cos111'1rC1J11'C!d to d:ue to thl' tarnl ~stJn•u:C!d ccnntt cost 

& port inc...,.tiws 

bpon 1nc~n1 1.w,s ~:lt:lo undef-vt11t0u!> sc:licmus art! atCO'\IR~ed (1111ccrual ba:.i:.. 

tn:f.'rest income h reoorded usin1 ;he effe<i.lvf? int et est rate (ElltJ n'l(>thod. 

Rental incomg 

Rental tncome wising from c~tm.1ng loosesG a~li\1e.:I fof on a stral8ht· lnt bMiS ovet the least' tl!fl'l\S nnd is 1nd!Jdedm fCYeflul'l 11\ the 
:rtJUH1'M: of proflt or lens (iu!)u;1 itJ.opoqtinttnu!\ir..-. 
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AllOthe-rc.q:l('nser. 1eol 01t('dtodC"i""1'tfb(.'n('lit~ri;,.arer~ni.redinStoi:cm1?n;ofProfit<1t1dlOSS<11ocmpl<>Yt'(tl:l!f'Kt!its4!'ll~ 

(m) fin ;incialS!~rumcnu-lnitUl1.;cocnition,.$Ubu:qucntm1::nun:m«:nt;inditrll>"irm~t 

Afin tmaid in~tn1mtnt 1.).11tny con:rKt that.fl•~ ns~!Qll fin11n-alllai»« ofet1ocntl'ly undo t1nanciol b;ibll¢y oi 1tq111ty 1n ,.:1ut1'4.'f1tohuc,-th~1 l..'f'l,itvlho 
c:.on•plmy •~ni)e>~ laund:tl ~t!'; andtinancut l1J1t:ih1"~s """~it bt'cOmh • purty tot~ C(ln:r:inwl pnwlf.ions of the in~turn~i.. Al thttfln:1nd:1I 
'1$SCIS llontl bobiit1e-s t •'O n~«:!l'li~od 3'l tair villue Oil ltl ilial r~nition. l 1'l)fl$()('l ion eow. that out d•t«":ly :mubu!ablO tO the "cQu i!J!iQn <1( 1s .. uo of 

Un!11\dill :S»C!"~nnd fmandlll ltat:ilhle> 1b11t u1enot •t fair v.1h.1~ th n,)ugh p1cfit t11 10:.0!t, :.s eadd<!d to the fa1rvlllueon inhi.ul 1'e<O;Jr11rtlon. 

Sub$C-quentm~llWl'C!mC!nt 

I) Fif\llntii1loiu.;1$arri-od at 41mortiwd«>st 

A f1n;mQ;11l ;;is.sci hwb~cn:tv 111-0<11~\lft"C.f <1t<:1morti,rodt;~"tlf i~ iShelc:fwitNnil~~nt.."M model whoscobje(li11(t 1~ to hold th<!"mt i n ord(lf"IO «ill art 
con11 :actu~I ~ fl(;~OOd t hea.m!.f11ttu31 tr.sin:. o11tl(I fi~1'ti:,I ;met give1 1:;0¢n~i1(lci!ic-dd ;>t·es 1o~sh fioWJ ;.hut a1e solely pll')'•f1 Cfll~<>1 s11inapal 
,1nd lnu:rciJt on the pt incip3' ou1:.:'1ln1Ung, Amort isrd CO$t h.c:1kuf~ted by t:.kirig in10 •CCOun1 :iny di 'i(Ount or 1)fttth1m on :icqui!ilticn :ind fe~ orc:o~" 

t.hrttaican imctr31PllrtOfd1&EJR .ll~E!RamortilolltiCOk\u\dud-0dinfi11 (111cc~1"0m;h~PJOfi!orJoss. 

Ii) Fin:indJJl:iuc1s::nttirv<i luc throv,t:h~.he!t'comJ)fchc.nsivclncomc 

A fin;1ntiul <1sso1 ~subseq\lc-ntlvmcawredOlt hl .. Vidue1h10\1g4•othe r co1Ttprcht."f'lsi'lll i11((1meifit is hdd within" bvMne">S model whosec:bieal'o-eis 

il<hie'Vl."d by bo1h collcc:lmg wnlr.lctuoil ~flow~ and $ell1n.11 fimincioil ~sS4'!'tS t'n<I 11\G Ulnir.Kt\1;)1 t('ll'nS of the fint1ncfol tlS$C!'l 8ivcu i~ on specified 

da~(I$ thilt •m.• :;elcly pa-,m<!nb of tJnnap;il 1md in:tJei;;: on pnnc•l)ill .-rnoun: out'rtirnding. Furlhef- m ~om; wtl('J(! thv Comp\IHV h;,i. m<ide ;in 
im~vocubl~eleaicn bas«t on its t:uslnessmodcl, fof Its in...estmoo~ whkh iwe das.siffod a.sequl;y lnsuumems the subseq\H!ftl d\<lngeslfl falr valu~ 

are•~OBnitedW\othercompr(!lwnsiveincon~ 

Iii) Fin:.ndal :iHots:itbirv:. luethroiq;Jipro!1torlos:s 

A fifl:lll\Ci:llllM.el whlchl:i.not da~i'ie<I In My of theabMC'l:tll0'1C'saiesubseque1,dyfoi1 value ttwC1u1lhPro!1tor los:o. 

FinoncblllobiUtlet 

F11\tlll(i<ll liobli11n. in.dude long :erm and short 1enn loan and bcnvwm(l'S, tr.:tde and Q:h~ p;ry;1bl~s "'l(f o~h~ ~&'ill<! cvn-eoi .-nd no11 o.111en~ 

liabllitio 

Alll1nU"'1;)l h3bilrt1c.;r«cgnio~dll'li1io•v"t &ln v;;iht1Hmd,inlheca'.4:Qf lo:insandbut1<1wmg;)nd o1•1~JU1Y,.bl@, 1~ofdwQC(lyM11il:urolllct111n~(ln 

~~Aft,.. riti :tl 1r.oogni! io,.,rin~nd:tl lirlhlitiM"ff' d.t\'i' IL"<I UIHl<ll Clft4' of1Mfc!llOY.i1"1Qtwoc:itc(t0riH: 

I) Fi:n11ncbllbbflk~s;it tllirv~lucthroujthprofit °"'°" 
Financial liat:iliue~ in ~ir value- t h1ough pofit or lo~ •n<lude fin;moal IOOlli:i~ h<!.ld fer ;r.iding lhe Company has no; desrgf\ilrte<t "''Y finwm)I 
liabiliries UJ>en lni 11;al 1nc~1>\lr""1'r.n~ it.~rilion at fair~l\1e lh fOllJlh r..-ofit ar IQss, Rn;mc;ialtiat:ilr.ics at b 1r Vill~thlQVl(J\ profil o;r h»$<1 1~ "'-~<ti 

•"C'POl•ins dateoit toiirvalucwilhallthe4;hilf-SCSrC¢Cf:nliedin tho St<1tement ol Profil ;,ind LOl>"S 

ii) FS!:inda:l lb bili1icSmcuwn:-da13mort_HMc:on 

AJt1,'r n.,ti:il 1ecognitiot1, \41 (hf1m1n ci:1 llit1billUc.~ \lie w~qvcotlyrnc:a-;ut~I :.tamcni~c:d «.i:tl byllflliyin« tM £fh:ctive tnte1 ()".t R;l'J~( E! ll.)me1hod to 
lh~ grossca11yfng nrnouril of t1n11r1Ci11l lia.bdlfy. lh~ El R" 11:crt1<l~'lion iS il'ld l11ekld il'I Mat1(C} «¢:tn$t in the i:t()fit and IO~'O 

O~·rccocMionoffinim~i.;il ins:iNm<inu 

lhecompairwiterecollJlimafin;mc:iOllla,sse:.swhenthecon~uul rit1h1.Sto\h0c;ashflcw~fromthefinandatai;~1seqllteoritcr.an:sfcr-sthefinoodal 

assets <11MJ thc- tr<1n sfcr qUO»lt!l1..-s fc;r 00-lCOOllJ'W!ion\lndlH 1J1d AS 109 A finolniu;.11 liabiltty isdt·r~~d wtien tj)('Oblig;rtion under th<! l1at; ~i':v is 
di~chaitc<'d c.:irc..nc:cllcd (.'f'(!)!{l1te1> 

(n) bming:s per s:hll'fc 

Basic eaornlnJIS pcrWteis calculated by dMcflnR ;;he Ml• profr. or toss anribinill:le to eq•Jltv holde1 ot the Ccmpany by the weighted <l\lef<lje n!Jlflberof 

('((!JltVSharesoW'l:ancfine dut1•'C ttie Y"'• Palfttypilld eq'Jitv share-sate neooed as<J fr..lctton ot an equnysh0tetQ ;tie extent that they~reentitled to 

particlp:i:i!! In d1~dt'nds 1e l.1Hve 10 a f\Jly pai(I er:iuiw !11.:ttecluring the teponing Pt.'r•od, llte wtightc-CI :wer11g~nu1t1ller of equ rry shar~ ouw.>ndl"fl 
du1{ngtl~yeat l\8djus1~llct evt'!n!.SSud1.:tsboousl\!.ue:. 

FQr the purposie of calc;1.1lat1ng dil uttt'd ~arnirws per i.hau.•, the nc-tpr oflt (ll'"k.:s$ ft.:f" tfiiEtV(!il 1 ~ributoote to eqvitv $ha rehofd(!r:i; of thl? CofJl~ny an<I the 
we1gh1W;.rvc1"36('n\lfl!l:~ of l'than~soots~inftdu1mgtheye:. <ift><idj\1'5ot«!Clfor the ~mo~ <1ll dihll~r.q.t(ntialeq\1l;yshar'!$. 

L4 Significant ;a:ccountint; jt1d,i.Omc11ts.cst;m;ite1an dasst1mptions 

lhe prtp:1111~Mln Of I~ COtnp~ny'\ fiill>ncbl ~t<th•1r.ctt'1t$ r~n'' 1n11nogc•tl'!C>nt to m~I:<· jud(t('f't'IMa, t'\!rma!~ :ind Ooli";un'13ticn.\ ~h:it atf~ !hf'I 
rL"POl1tld \l11'1Qunt,$ of re\1Cnu&$,. CXl)iel'I~ ;tS..">¢1.$ 3nd ll;)bllit1t-$, .QOO the ~Ctt:ln1p:11l'fing disd¢'J.n~ oud INt d1.sdo$.t11·0 Of (IOn?lng(l-nt liOOihti~. 
\ h\C!4rftaln:y &bou t tl~ftB$:.t.11rpt1un$Ood e~iMtC>~Wuldt~ult •'out(tm'•l!t. that rt.•qulre• m:n(""i31 :&d,u>tn·citu !O tl~e,111 rylng~n<iau1u ofa.!.)C'l.l> ci. 

lbbilhksa~eaeoillnt\1t\ll'f'l$":.Criods. 

a) Ploprrty, plontondlf'quipmf'tlt 

U:.cfulbVC''ofp ropt'ftypl ;;mti1ndflQ\lia)ITK.'nt ...-abilscid Qfllhcll'a1Jr~1bcdin 5-thodul(rlla' l,l)CtCcmpilflie!.sA«, 201J. rn~, 'Ahcs-cthctW(!!\d l/ve5 
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TI'<! Comp;Jiliy ;1ppliln the ~lt·:cnn lease recoRnition t?llemptl'on to its :iohort term lc.ses lt'ttW~yrnenl.S on short-tenn h?il'J<4!1. arf! rcccgnls\'.ld 

as c>Ptns.ct<:n {t si1"'8h~ ·lie1e blllliWWt tho-Se~s" term. 

rt10 i;o:.t orthctrit;ht o!·use ;)SS(.'l Y.311 compr;se of t hea11'.Ql.Sll of ~initil.1J rneil:.vrmt11.,..,t o~ th\'.lf~3.01i:ibh ilv ud;u)1~ f.or Olfl)'lc;l~~rnc:o\.$ m;idc 
at ¢r- be~e thu «;mntoc(!C11~1 d;)lO plu!. ;iny 11\1\.luf di1od Wl-'!$ mcum; d 1ho ng'11t•of u~ ;t:o.">et$ 1\ wl~<'Qu<:n?ly me.a:.ur.;'Cf \lit ~ le» 1'"Y 
11ccumulatt~dd"pr~hon,~r.a1mulatt!dilnp;1irmentlo~to,ifauy .:ind;id1mi«tfcr11 1"( rC.m~.w1emc-1n~ tha~a~t:lbbil rly. 

lhC: dght of·u~ ~~~ ~ dl.llr t:dotrHI uf.ing the sw11lght4irleuiethod tnnn tha ccu:.n~ncemMt d 111e Ollt'f the $hcrttr o!'etlsc tan\ Cir u~d'ul h(e of 
nght.of·~ass~ 

lhe cornpany 111oaS1.1rf!S the le,ue Bablltv :n 1h e presern vatueof the l~a:<ie PCl'(IY'eJ\ts tJ•atnre oot p;Md ;n 1he commencen•1ct'udaie of 1t1elea~. nu~ 

le~ pa\'IT1ents <We dtsccume-d using the k1H•1eost une lmi:ll<it in the ""ase, If dl.:n rs1e ean be f~ditvdeot~11!h\ed. If 11\ilt rate cannot be readil\' 
de;erml1led,thl!Corrpanyu~fflctemem.alborrowlngra1c 

Comp;iny;:is:i1cuor 

Lff~for whiduhe' C-OIT'lf)llW is :ite:iS()I i$Cla:s,si'ft(ld ~,;Jinanct crOll:<'rOtinglc-o~~. tti11o¢Sinwhith tlw-Cotnpa~ doe$not tnirl$feJ" Mit>~131l!i-3llv31 the 

11sk.\ nndtew:ifd s uiodental to ov.,1t!li$11if.l otun 0$$&t 111e da~l*"~s ope1'9llf'lt lease~ RflnHlli llOCt"lie Q•~atl& 1!. accoumed lora1 a 5ti'{l1J ht·lan"b3'sis 
ewer the lease t«n~ ~1li tl!ll d1fl'<t OO!>tsiRCulfed In negotl0l1lngenda11111ll{b\i1i an Of)("f'lllinik"aseaie odded 10 tJ\e ca11yhl(I amown Of tttl'foosc-d asset 
and reccgi,1sed ewt thoe loo~ !etrnon tile Son'\C' b3~ a.s rental In~ ComlJ'l8Cnt1en~ are tee<:gnl~ as 1tlvt'!nuc If\ the poood inwh1d\ ti~ 3'<! .. ,...., 

tJ) lnvt'morlt'S 

!'fVen:ortes~re \'alued at ltl(l lowe<ot cost afld nett ealis:.I.:~ \'alue 

Row mn:<>rilll\ and S!Of{'S 3nd sp111~arto v.1lutd 3t lo.w1•1 of C.CS! a.)Cf r)(lt 1toatlrnt!le\'al\1¢. ttowt'l'ler, m:Jt('C'i:lols arid 01he r itf!:m.\ h~ld ftJ • use in the 
Ff0-ductlonol nwr-1noneosa:re not v.-i1neodown below CO$? If the hnh;hc-d p1oduct.s 11'1whld\1hcyW'lll b¢ 1tl0Clrf)Cr.tted :we t~ed 10 be :r.old oo. 01' 
abo°"'col.l.Ccuof111wn•11:erltll.int1d.\.1Cl'Cs:indspatestsdettfmintdonF•'!.llnfi1st0Ut(F1FO)baS1S-

~lnished acods nte valued a;. lc.Y.-er of <OS! and net 1c:ioll1.11ble value Cos1 1ndude-s direa. mate<i31s. and IM?our and a fl lef>Onion ol mnnufaauung 
cve~adS based en nouruil open1Ungeapadty. tos.t of !'fnlshed goods lncbles exdsc du!V, wherewnppUc.atle. Ccst lsdet«mWM!d on o weighttd 
9\le'lagebasts 

~et r~li2~e valoo is 1tKt eS!lma~ed se4Wflt price In thee rd1nairy ccu rseofbusines.s, lesse1umatcd cos rs of C0-•1'tl l."lion Md estimated cc~s ne-c;essary 

tomaiked~s.ale 

Ck) Provl.slol\S ~d Continlt('nd<'J 

Provlsk>ns 

Provlslonsare1eco~sedwheinheC:on1p;i1'1Vhasapres.M1ot:ua:nlon{lf'83lotronsuuco~}as-atewttof<it).:9stt'.!vent,irls11irobahlt!th3tar1outflcwof 
resotif'C'f!S t<tnbody1n11 econCtnk:benefus v.il be requfred to.secnfe d~ obbgatlon and a rellabk> estimate coo be made of the arno\lnt of th eol::bgatfon. 
Pfovl4onsarete\'tewedtrte<t<:hrepcnwigr>eriodandareadjusted10fel~1hecurrembev.esdmate. 

COl)tl~nd1n 

Cont.irl!ttf1t l iabili!iC!>are d~d~ w~n !IW}te ~a POl>sibltiot:llgMfon :Misint ft cm p;)~ ~v.':1'11$, the ~~«l(eef wt11d\wdl be c:cnf'•irCd t1nly by thl} 
«Wnt n«!:Ot l'IOO·O«ullf!rl(IC) of cneci 1'1'\01 eunceruit1,fu1ureeventsnot whollywithio d1ew1,uclof theCCl'l'POlttyot:ip·~t obllfl:i1'!1on i:hot ai 1s~s 
from pa.st c-vet1tswh«ei1 d e1:hcrno1 ptcballfe ltlal oncu!flow of r\>\Outtes wJO betequl1ed to senleo1 a tfll1abtt-es:1.uT11Jte of the:11rount cannot be 

m11Cl(r lnfccm;r.ion on w ntingcnt liabli:y n. dis<:k>Soed In the Note:. to the financial S:;r.erncnt~ Cont11,iwnl ~sets<ir'l' n ol O:Kl0811i tcW In 'iriancial 

$1.11~ cment!l bvt Ollfa di5dosctd,if any 

U) fmi!lov~e~flu 

75 

All eJllf'.llO)'e'ebooiefus pay;jt:le wtiolv v.4!hln t Y1<etve woni.hs of rendefillg the ser..f~ aredissiflied as short te-rrn em~C'tee benefits. which 
includebenefus: llM>salariies. wag~,shctt term con>pen53red absecKes, perlormanooinceml~, etc. and art' recognized~ eJIP(!ns>eS In 1.he 
pttlod In which tht>emplwee r(>nc:fers 1'1e relatl'd~Ef'ifce<ind me;Jned acc;ortfintlly 

Dc:finedContribt.11io 11 Pl.an 

Employee be1,efits In tlte'crmof Pl'OYi dl!t'lt Puttd (w11h Govemmen: Au::hctlties) ac-e cOMflfered as.dl!fiood ccmrlbu:.on J,'ll an and thecon;rlbu:loos 

Me charftHto !he sia;emem of Ptoflt & t.cuof the year whet• the oontn bu! Ions to 1he respecdve fu"dsaredUe 

D<!~dktw:fitPbn 

Rc1Wl?'Tiet1> benefit$ Ill thefQr1nofGramiryand Lon([ ;ennccrrpemated le <WC'S are considered as defined beneit obtlgauom. andare prcvtdcd fer on 
theb;isls of <WtKl.Uilfialval11ajon, •&Sinl the pro;ecte-d\1nltcred11 method, as ai theda;.eoftheSalanceSheet.Othet shllrtlesmabsences a1e provided 
basl.'d on pa, st e;q;ierienceof leave ~Ued 

Amrai1al Gain' a1'1d loM.es a11Su1g frc)ln C?rperioooe Old, w.r.ments ood <haogt5 In oau111131 t1SSl#'l'lP1lcns are ft'cog1)i!ed im•'t'ledlMety II\ the ll.lililll~ 

~t'Cl with ii COlfl}$QOl'lcfi"I! debit ~credit to retaiflc-d e..-r11ng:. ;hfOugh cthef co1rprcf\('f~e inoeme (OCI) in ; hit r,('C1ocf in which 1hcv ow.11: Re· 
01eil$\llem'°"ll'W0n0-.1c-d•n\ificdio5lf'Qfit0tto°"in sub)4.'ql.lll'R\PCnc;d:. 
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020 

2. Property, Plant and Equipment 

ParUaJ!Aln 
Frecllold 

BulldlQp 
PlatA 

!And Machinery 

<i....blotk: 
llalani?euoaAprUl,2111 628.60 738.76 327.30 
Additions . S-0.!6 28.91 
oi--11.A:-ustrocnw . . 
BalaDceuooM.udi31. 2All9 621.61 71111.92 m.21 
Additiool . 31.12 16.32 
Di-Uedi- . . 
llalaoce u ... Mud> 31 1029 62Ut llt-04 372.53 
Accamalated !lepftdalloe Al 
11 Aprill, :!Alli . 7Ul 111.37 
ctwgc for the period . 35.24 4S.05 
Di.....U1dh18Cmcftlll . . 
Balaottu011Mardi312All9 . 106.(16 127.42 
Charge for ihc period . 36.95 38.35 
o ;-11ec11- . . 
llalani?euoaMudl31 :rou . 143.01 115S.77 

Ntt llotlr:: 
Balm>oo aa oo Match 31 2019 628.60 682.86 228.79 
Balance u on Marth 31 2021 628.60 677.AIJ 206.76 

3. NON.aJRRENT LOANS 

Security deposits (unsecured, considered good) 

4. INVENTORIES 
(Vllued at lower or cost and net realisable value) 
Raw Materials 
(Including Rs.38.56 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Nil) in lraDsit) 

Work-in-Progress 
Finished Goods 
Stores and Spares 
Packing Materials 

78 

Ollke 
F.qulpmeat 

10.98 
2.83 

13.81 

. 
13.81 

5.73 
2.01 

7.74 
1.48 

Ul 

6JJ7 ,.,, 

(in lakhs) 

FanltveA ROU-
Ftstu ... 

v.-
(R!fer No<e 34) 

TObll 

7.11 38.48 
8.48 

15.59 38.A8 
3.3S . 
. 

11.94 38.48 

0.45 5.50 
l.37 3.46 

1.82 8.96 
I.SS 5.16 

3M J4.12 

13.77 29.52 
15.50 24.36 

Ant 
March. 31, 2020 

23.47 
23.47 

J,751.ll 
. 90.38 

U•l.61 
24.36 75.15 

. 
24.36 1.916.76 

164.87 
. 87.13 

. 
2.Sl.00 

6.09 89.61 

6.09 341.61 

l.S89.61 
111.27 J.575.15 

(in lakhs) 
Ant 

March 31, 2019 

20.77 

20.77 

inlakhs 
AutMan:b. 31, Al tMan:b 

31 2019 2020 • ' 

176.64 181.06 

18.53 9.90 
178.77 179.31 
35.17 25.71 
8.82 7.61 

417.93 403.59 
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i.lfO di&fercnl ff om lJt.at p-~cribed In Sc:hcdult- II for plaint ;11wt m;idlinciy, t hey .,rl' bawd on 'echnlwel adl.ic;c-, ta~lns 1nto atcoun~ the n;m,11·c of the 
usse1, the ~1m~tcd u.,;,igO of th"' .. ~. l.h~ ~ung w ndition., of \hct .;iss~. ~i.t his~o1y ct r~CJCm1?111. 111n~cip;ncd todv1ologieul ch<JnR("S, 
1r4 mr.Kt;urcrs' w;ur~ntt()> and ~intcn!lnCc wppcrt f xtcmat ~•:;er "'1d intttn(lt t(!<:hnical {caitn :.i.ss~~ the \IS(lfvl lftlcs, re;•tll5'1 ~f\f(I f nd fair 
v.i luP of prOptf1y, pl11nt and caui 1:ar.cn: :. .. on l.Jt oApnl io16. M;111:.gtll'l(t\t bcUev~ ~hJ l the tio;"Wll'™}duw!\11 bllt'I 11ncl 1eWdu:il v:1lu0 :.ir1t'i1:.i!.On11 bSe 

b} Income f'.121~.J 

Oefurred tax~seband llat:Uiti<>sarerc1cottnitl1d forthef\li\lfets.xwnsequences oft'?'•nr.:.cciciry differ en~ bet~n;ht>arry1ngvatu~ of as~~ and 
liabilili~ i1nll their respenWe tu b<™!S • .and 1.muta1ied bt.™no.., toss ;wloCI deprec~tion tt1nv·forw<11d> and ta:ic credit$. Deferred gx asseu -<ire 
recoan ued io 11'4? ex'4!nt t htn h isprot»ble th;a: futU1e ta1tUbSolll(01Mwill 1Je .iv.Jilable11111~nst whkh the~lit:le tcnw•-..ydiff.,et~ un1.1Wd 

1axl~~d~preaattC11cn 1rt·forwaokaodunusedtu(f~1tsoou"1beu;,ll 1ed 

c) ProvisiOMondC'ontfn9'17c.icS 

?rovl<.icns tm d hblit~ U•O rl)-00trli$ed In tht p (lr1od wht:n it bC«ln'!C$ probabl~ th;s! thR~ wdl b(! 3 fo!\UO out1'owo1funds1c$\1l!lf'li fu:im P:'l$t 

opero!iom; or eW'flt$ :ind lf•~4 1tt¢unt of c:i-.h cU'l!low c.'ln tic rel.i:illly (!S!1m;ritd. 1r1..-,m•t1tgof r(!«Sni!iOn :ind QU3nt:i l1(.;)t1cnof tl1t-li(lt: llhv f(lqui~ 
the- :1i:ipllcation of !udfte1'l'cn: to e»silng fact$-31~d dro.11~1aiW:t$, whld1 a.1' be ,)ubjtct !O d.an~ lll(!Clln'Yll'IB :.rrouitl.$of p1ovni01\s;tnd li:it:uli11~ 

ure1~1cwtd!cP1lv3ndi'tVbed :otakel)OOC)untofdlarlg1ngfat.1i1a11d<wru1Mtanc:ts. 

d) 1.uu1oncec.lolnu 

tl\sur.mr;(!d;um,s.,n?rl.'«>~OOv.-hcnthcCQmP01•tyhii1ve rn""°noalJl(!~1~in1yotrewv(lrY S\l~qucn:Jo/;a1tychangeinntcav('!lallili f'Yl!'tP-•'Ovldcd for. 

~) R~cov~abilityo/trod~r~a:ivoblts 

Judgenwnis.are1eQ1111edlnas.sesstng;he~litYcfovesduetf3de1eaoevablt>S.anddereunn1Jli8Whettier-&prc~naga1nstthos:er«eivabloesis 

11!qu1rr.d. Fa~o1scon~id11"1~dlndud<i IJ~•nowlt andt ilf!h\gof :11Uidp;1:ctdlutur~ pwytr(!n :s:in d1'11)'PG!>..-.ih&ct act.i<:mtht1! c11nbc1.:.M:n tomi'lig3'tOlh(I 
11slr:ofnon·payo'\ML 

f} lntPOitm• nt'1/flf'l"111cfo,rwsrts 

lhelmp;alrm(:nt provislon :i.1<:rfinanci1!1 ;as)«s •e~scd on ;a>wmpttll'lsabout rhkof def;m1t und e:cpcc;u:·d los$ratCS lhc C:ompanv\~$ }udgl'fnon; 
111 1r i(llking ;.h ese;,iss1.11,.1iti<,'fl"i;md$Clt'aint1 the inpV'..$ tQ tho irrv;lil•ncnl Qk.Jl.llu1ion,ll0tscrd cn(Oft'1po11l)r'$p~>thl>~OIV. existingmci1 ~,crtc;t;n<J:itjons ti~ 

~'4.'U ~ f0tw<md IOQl:ing c~tnflll~(l" a: the end of c;:ieht c1)0rt• ng PC'li<>d 

9) foi~vol11,,meosurementofftnaQtiolinStrummu 

When the taJr v...lues of financla>I ass«s.and Wf\IC~l llt1bihties1e-ootded In the b.alt1noo s:httt OJnnot be measur~b.ased on quoted p1iresin .a-ctive 
1~1ke:~ :heir fair w lue is •neawrOO usins valuwcn techniques lndudins ih<t OCF n>QOOt, TOO inputs to these wodels am taken fromobsc-1vat:le 

1 r.aiket~ whe.e pos.sft:lt-, btn Y.'i)\"i'lf: this I) 00-1 fear.ibk!, a deg"r~e of ludft~n'C!sll Is 1equir(.-d u1 l!'!>!al:Us.hing loiif v.Jfues. Judg~1N>na fl.elude 
coMIOOfa lions: ofinputs~1dl asllquldl tY' isk,. crecht 11Sk :.nd vdautlty. 

Ch~(l~in~'l\lmplion;\ ;il:<:\1! thf'S~f~ar,;could';aflf!Ct lhcrrpartcdfi* wikw. offin.-nri;al ~11umtn:i. . 

h) Es.tfmationurJurtaintyrr:latlngrotheglobolhi:offhpandrmic: 

The outbreak of eorona vlnas (l"OW.M9) pandemic slobafly :md tn !ndia is t.au~Jlfl SJ&nfficarn M\urbil'nte and .slowdown of economic awvhy, in 

~S.C-51iin8 the1C<OYc:r:llllhtyof CC1111pai~':. flr'tane.:il A\$tt., and N<:n Fin:iinci:.IAweu., 1J1ecompanv hll6 con:;ldtt(l(f ln~c:mal :lll'ld(:l(t~al 1t1fo~:i:100 

lt~ Con1pat1yhas. ~v:tlumcd lmpar.i. of tlld. P~iC co lu buSjr\M.Sope;:tllcns anil bast'do1l Its te-1lt:w and cum.~o! i nd1t.::UOfS of fuH.1f~ e<or\orric 
cood!1ioos,tlM!felsnoSi«tvilc:am1~aa-01l tt's. lmnd!lfsto:e1'neA!sood1000Hl"1.lOyC'l!PtttSto1e<)C)\tetthearov1ngamo""tcfalllt~as.sei1.s. 

t.~ STANOAAD/AMM(N0MENTSl$$tJ£0: 

£ffo-ctlvod\llin1thty«1r. 

With qff.-ct frmn 1\1 AP•• J!J1.9, &id AS 116 -"l'-'Mfl< t nd AS 116> ~1p~i.edcll'o nd AS 17-•l«a~'". l hl"Comp;my h;a:\ adc.111fld !ndAS '16 uWng 
the m.odltfed 1e11o!if!c<:tN• ai:irir<H'lc.h. TI* a1-•phe:r.1011 <)! Ind AS t 16 Msresull<ld 11ltO rt¢1:1ftn11ticn of ' lti&ht·af.tJ~' a)stt with 300f•<l!SPQn<.hn 11 
L~~U~ll11vlnthc ~1.mceShlf'C'!. 

b. App~(Oldcn of the following ~mendmen1 d d tw.n have any 1fl'1)<1a on 1hefin~1ill sa1em('nB of the Com1»1vy; 

77 

Amendmcnb •o Ind AS 10'; P:ro-u.1vment fNlurQS wilh Ncgi!tive Comp~n);t!ion 

il) Amtmdmon!.) to tnd AS 19: ~;mAmendmen1, 0.ntilltlm(.'nt or S«tlc.lmcnt 

ffi) Amendm00.1$.tO !rid AS 28: Long·tetm lnterest.s: In aswdau?s and ;cint wmure\ 

Iv) Ind AS lOJ 1$usines.s.Corrbinldcns 

v) ~d AS 111.JOent Alr-ol\gcmcn!s 

vi) Ind AS 17 IOC01tiel3X(l~ 

vfl) !ndAS2.38orJow1ngc~s 
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(i) 

10. CllJ'ftllt Tu Asldl (Net) 

Iocome tax refund 

11. Other Current AaeU 

(Uosecured a.od comidered good, except to cbe extents~) 
Prepaid Eltpeoses 
Advance I Ml!IS Licences in hand 
Advance to Suppliers 

Note 12 
a) EQUITY SB.ARE CAPITAL 

Partlcalan 

Authorised : 
50,000,000 (March 31, 2019: 50,000,000) Equity 
Shares ofRs.5/- each 

luued, Subscribed and fuDy paid up : 
22,111,500 (March 31, 2019: 22,1 11,500) Equity 
Shares of Rs SI- each fully paid up 

b. Tunnsl rights mt:whed t() issued etJuily shares: 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Al atMarch 31, 2010 

4.94 
4.94 

Al atMarch 31, 2010 

AsatMarch3l, 

2020 

2,500.00 

l,500.00 

1,105.58 

1105.58 

6.04 
9.51 
6.58 

22.19 

At atMarch 31, 
2019 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

1,105.58 

1105.58 

(ID lailt) 

Al alMarcb 31, 
2019 

4.94 

In laklu 
Al atMatcb31, 

2019 

4.46 
7.14 
4.16 

15.76 

j) The Company has onl}f one cJass of shares referred to as equity shares having par vah1c of Rs SI· cacb, 11le holder of equity 
shares js cntilled to one vote per share 

ii) Jn U1eevent ofliquidationoft1le Company, the holders of equitysh:ues will beemitl~d ro receive any of' the h~nl.1..iningasscis 
of the Company. after distribution of all pr!!fcrcotiaJ amou01s. However, oo such preferential amouo1s exist currtot)y. The 
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity ~arcs held by tl1c sbarcholders. 

jji} Shares in respect of each cl3ss in the compa11y held by its boldingcompnn)'. ultimate holding company inch1dingsharcs held 
by or by S11bsidiarit.-s or associates of the holding C·C>Ml)any <)r 1he nl1imate holding company in aggreg.~te: Nll.. 

iv) Shares reserved fori~ue to1dero1>tfonsandcontracts/conunitmems for tlle s.ale incluclingtl1e terms and nmoums: NIL 

v) There arc no bonus issue or buy back of equity shares during 1bc period of th•t years inuncdiatcly _preceding the rcponing 
date. 
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5. TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Receivables from related parties (Unsecured, considered good)• 
Others, Uosecured, comidered good 
Others, Uosecured, comidered doubtful 
Less: AUowance f01 doubtful receivables 

•Refer Note 34 

6. Cub and Cull eqorlvalentl 

Cu b and Cub eqorlvalentl 
(i) Caah on Kand 
(ii) Balance with Banks 

- In Current Accounts 

7. Bank balan<e1 other than Cub & Cub equtvalentl 

Other bank balanca 
- Deposits with banks0 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

lo lakh1) 

Al atM.arch. 31• Al tM.arch 31 2019 
2010 • ' 

12.47 13.96 
714.21 837.22 

16.25 
(16.25) 
726.68 851.18 

lnlakhl 
At a!Marcll 31, At lllMarch 31, 

2020 2019 

0.86 0.73 

21.74 13.34 
22.60 14.07 

In lakhl 

At atMan:ll 31, Al atMan:h 31, 
2020 2019 

22.63 2.78 
22.63 2.78 

• Oeposi1$ ofRs.22.63 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 2.78 lakhs) are pledged with banks against Letter of crc:dit. 

8. Current Loam 

Loans/Advanca to employ­
·Un.seewed, considettd good 

9. Otlter CalTCftt J11nandal AllC!I 

Umecured, considered good 

IDtmest accrued on bank deposits & olhm 
loslWOCO a.od other claims receivable 

79 

A11tMarcll31, 
2020 

0.17 

0.17 

Al atMarch 31, 2020 

2.38 

2.38 

ID laklu 
At atMa.rch 31, 

2019 

0.7S 

0.75 

ID lakh1) 

Al atMatcb 31, 
201.9 

l.20 
2.42 
3.62 
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(i) 

15. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITil!S (NET) 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

At atMarcb. 31, 2020 

(In lakht) 

Atat 
March 31 2019 

Major oompo=ts of defemd tait assets and liabililies arising on account of timing differences are: 
Ddtrrcd Tu LlabWtlet: 
Depreciation and amortization IS7.17 169.JS 
Property PIADt & Equipment 117.18 117.89 

274.35 287.04 
Deferred Tu~: 
Unabsorbed clqncialion 29.44 86.27 
Provision for employee benefits 16.72 14.80 
Provision for doubtful debts 4.S2 

50.68 101.07 

MAT credit entitlements 207.70 183.61 

Deferred Tu LlabWtlet ~etl 15.97 2.36 

(In lakht) 

16. Oiiier Non Current LlabUitles A .. 1Marcb31,2020 A .. 1Marcb31,2019 

Defurcd Rental Income (Refer Note 13) 0.2S 0.49 
0.25 0.49 

lnlaldd 

17. Cnrrent Borrowlngt Al atMarcll 3!, 2020 Al •tMU'Cb. 31, 2019 

Secured Loans 
.cash credit {In Indian Rupees) 41.60 297.7S 

41.60 297.75 

Notes: 

a) Cash Credit/ Export Packing Cnidit from Ax;s Bank Ltd i.s secured by hypothecalion of entire cwrent assets 
(by way of first charge) including company's stock (present & future) of raw materials, semi finished and 
finished goods, consumable slores and book debts and also exclusive collateral charge on company's land located 
at Block No.229-230, Vil!age-Valthcra, Dholka Disttict-Ahmedabad, 387810 admcasuring 38546 
sq.mtrs.togcther with all buildings and structures there on and all plant and machinery. 

18. Trade Payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & 
small enterprises 
Total Trade Payabla 

82. 

(lnlaldd) 

A.. atMarch 31, 2020 A.. atMU'Cb. 31, 2-019 

71.25 69.49 
212.77 159.13 

284.02 228.62 
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N..,. or Sbat<holdtt 

Mis K.ubipur Holdingl Limited 
Mis Ajay Commc:r<:W Co (P} Limited 
Mis Fu.it Coom>ooaltsP .Ltd. 
I.ale. S.jani Devi Blw1ia 
Shri U. S. Bbar1ia 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Mardt31,2020 
No'• % or Holdlng 
1,515,000 33.99% 
2,217,697 
1,537,500 
1,ISS,m 
1,137,100 

10.03% 
6.95% 
5.24% 
5.14% 

Mardl31,2019 
~o'• 
1,515,000 
2.,217,697 
1,537.SOO 
1,158,SOO 
1,137,100 

c) ~ndllatlo• ortbe number of--dlnc et th bqblnlng ead et !bead of the repordDa period 

EquttySUna 
Shares~ 1111 th• beginning of the yoar 
lssocd during lhc yeer 
SJwea Oll!!l!!!djng as II the cod oflbe yc11 

N l:IA. 0th Equity ... er 

Pertlctllln 

lblucu11tADrlll 2018 
Prof rt for tbc ..,_r 

a-uremcot of net defined benefit Plans 
11...,,co • • t M•rdl 31, 2019 
Profit fortbe Veit 

~ of ... dofioodbcnefitPlans 
lbl .. cu11t Marcil 31 2020 

13. OTllER-NON CURR.ENT li'JNANCIAL LIABllJ.TIES 

Security deposits (Refer Note 16) 
Lease liability (Refer Note 36) 

14. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS 
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Provision for Employee Ben.fits (RcfCT Note 35) 
-For Gratuity 

22,11 1,SOO 

12,lll,5!! 

llmu or Otber 

Retalaed 
Colnprel1e111lve 

IWnlnp 
lneome !Mt wllhot 

be redulllled "' 
prollt • ton 

1006.!19 7.A9 
111.39 

10.14 
1,111.31 7.35 

106.68 
10.-

l,llS.06 6.69 

March 31, 201, 
No's 

22,111,SOO 

llnllklo1) 

Total 

1.014.AI 
111.39 

ro.141 
1.125.73 

106,68 
(0.66'1 

1,1.31.75 

lnlakht 

Al a tMarch 31, 1020 Al atMarcb 31, 2019 

2.70 
14.18 
16.88 

2.43 

l.43 

AaatMarcb31,2020 AaatMucb31,2019 

27.64 21.91 
27.6-4 21.91 

ANNUAL REPORT 2.019-2.02.0 



(i) 

24. Olhcr lna>me 

Rentlncome 
Charges for services read«ed 
lntet<St Income 
Jnswonce claim 
Ne< gain on variation ill ForcigD Exclwlgc Rate$ 

Sundry bat.,..., written back 

25. Coot or raw iaaterlals co..........i 

Inventor)' at lhe beginning of the year 
Add : Purclwes duriJI& die year 
Less : lnve:nlor}' at Ibo ond of Ibo :year 
COit of raw mat.riall comwned 

1nv ... torie1 at Ille end of lbe year 
Worlc-in-progross 
Finished goods 

Iaventories at tbe bqbu>lmg of the year 
Worlc-in-progross 
F iDi.lbcd goods 

Cbaage In Inventory (•b) 

27. Employee llenellta E>penoe 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

Forth• year 
endoclMsrcb 31, 2020 

12.24 
29.48 

1.60 

32.29 
0.69 

76.30 

ln lakh• 
For lbeyear 

ndeclMarcb 31, 2019 

12.24 
27.19 
3.08 
O.S9 

19.22 

ln lakhs 
For the year For the year 

endod.March 31, 2020 e11dec1Mucb 31, 2019 

181.06 
3,492.Sl 

176.64 
3,.496.93 

l4S.30 
3,S17.9S 

181.06 
3,482.19 

ln lakhs 
For the year For lbe year 

endeclMt.rch 31, 2020 elldedllfa.rcb 31, 2019 

18.SJ 9.90 
178.77 179.31 

(•) ------==--------"'='"-197.30 189.21 

9.90 25.60 
179.31 164.46 
189.ll 190,04> 

(8.09) 0.85 

In laklu 
For lbe year For lbe year 

ended.March 31, 2020 endecl:Mucb 31, 2019 

Solari.., Wages, AUowaoccs, et<:. 273.66 276.77 
C<>otnbution to Provid<nt ll)d olhcr Funds 11.16 11.3S 
Employees' Wetme and olhcr Benefi11 ______ 3:;.;.72=-------'7"'.3.;....4 

288.54 295.46 
Disclosureincompliaoco wi11> IndAS-19 on BmployeoBeoefits bas boengiven in Noto3S. 
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19. Other Current Ftnandal LlabWdes 

Payables for capital goods 
Payable to employees 
Lease liability (Refer Nott 36) 

20. Other CRrrent LiabiHllet 

Stal\ltory Dues 
Advance from Customers 
Other Payables 

21. C......nt Provl.siom 

Provision for &nploycc Benfits (Refer Note 35) 
-For Compensated Absences 
-For Gratuity 

22. Cnrrent Tax Liabilitin (Net) 

Provision for tax (net) 

23. Revalue From Operat!Qas 

Sale of Prod a cu 
Manufacturocl good$ 

Otber Openttai-ue 
Sale ofSctap 
ll><port J.ocootiv .. 

Toca! Revenue from operatlom 

83 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

(ID lakbs) 

Al atMarch 31, 2020 Al atMarch 31, 2019 

8.26 
18.39 16.25 
5.53 

23.92 24.51 

in iakb• 

Al atMarcb 31, 2020 Al atMarcb 31, 2019 
15.18 30.80 
2.44 4.16 

0.69 
17.62 35.65 

in lakhl 

Alat 
Al atMarcb 31, 202.0 March 31, 2019 

22.20 19.60 
1.74 5.04 

23.94 24.64 

in lakbs 

Al atMarcb 31, 2020 Al atMarcb 31, 2019 

28.97 37.40 
28.97 37.40 

In lakh1 
For tbe year endt>d For the yur ended 

Mattb 31, 2020 Mardi 31, 201.9 

4,679.96 4,691.10 

4,679.96 4,691.10 

10.93 4.71 
13.61 8.10 
24..54 U.81 

4,704.50 4,703.91 
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(i) Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

31 C~ntlll&ent llabllitiea to the extent not provided for : 

(I) CialJm aplmt the Company not acknowledged u debt: 
(in lakhs) 

Partlcullln 31 Marcb 2020 31 Marcb 2019 
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt - -
Letter of cn:dit issued by bank on behalf of the Company - 17.43 
Bonus for lbe year2014-IS0 1.SS 1.85 
Claims in """"""' of labour case 4.SO 4.50 
*The bonus Act was amended with retrospective effect, and the matter is subJudiee as stay granted by 

Rajasthan High Court . 

Estimated amount of conuacts (net of advances) remaining to 
be executed on C ital Account and not rovided for 

31 Marcb 2020 

32 Earninga per share (EPS) 

a) Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holdera of the 
Company by the wcigh!OO average IWlllber of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted BPS amounts arc calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holden of the Company by the 
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of 
Equity shares that would be issued ou conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. 

b) The following reflects the income and share capital data ustd in the basic and diluted llPS computations: 

86 

Partlcalaro 

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company 
(in lakhs) 

Wcigb!OO average number of equity shares for the 
purpose of basic eamin~ per share (face value Rs. 5 per 
share) 

Basic /Diluted EPS 

For the year ended 
Marcb 31, 2020 

106.68 

22,111,SOO 

0.48 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2019 

111.39 

22,111,SOO 

o.so 
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lntcrtst Expen.scs 
- on bonowin&' 
. oo.o1bcn• 

01ber Bonowing Costs 

Lesa: Interest on Fixed deposiu with lNmla 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

In lakho 

For the year For the year 
eodeOlarcb 31, 2020 endedMudl 31, 201.9 

2S.23 31.10 
6.69 7.01 
1.18 1.27 

33.10 39.38 
(1.02) (0.58) 
32.0ll 38.IO 

*includes U.- on income lax Ra. 2.96 lakhi (Mazdi 31, 2019: Rs. 6.39 lakhs) 

29. Depredation •IUI &IDOrd.udoD expeue 

Depreciation on Property, Plant & llquipmcnt (Refer Note 2) 

30. Other E.....-

Power& Fuel 
Job work charges 
Comumption of Store. & spm» 
Consumption of Packing Materials 
Repairs & Maintenance 

- Plant & Ma(bin0<y 

-Buildinp 
• Others 

WW>llCC 

Provision for bad & do\lblM debU 
Rentexpeosc 
l\ates&Texes 
Cooununicalion oxpenscs 
Travelling wl conveyance 
Vehicle running & hire cbatges 
Office maintcnllllCC 

Sccwirye:xpcmc 
Payment IO AudilOnl - as Audit fees 

• for other services 
t.cgal, pr0ft$sional & consultancy cbatges 
Dirccton' SittiJIB Fees 
BankChargos 
Selling and distribution cxpcrues 
Freight & forwardi!lg (Jncl\ldlng ocean lieight) 
Miscellaneous expenses 

85 

I.a lak.lu 
Forth• year For tbeyur 

eadodMareb 31, 2020 encledMareb 31, 2019 

89.61 87.13 

89.61 87.13 

In lakhl 
Forthe year Fortbeyur 

ended.March 31, 2020 endedMudl 31, 2019 

206.19 181.15 

24.39 30.SS 
S7.92 66.35 

15.61 24.19 
0.39 1.77 
2.51 1.83 

13.0S 10.0S 
16.98 
1.74 8.98 
1.89 1.68 
3.18 3.12 
9.08 8.09 

14.42 13.35 
17.59 14.08 
7.16 6.14 
1.75 1.7S 
1.00 0.85 

34.97 26.42 
6.20 3.60 
3.94 2.99 
S.93 6.82 

283.SO 216.51 
7.70 13.33 

737.09 703.66 
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(i) 
33la~Tna(c:o~: 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

n.....,.... .. ..,,...ts.w • ..an4 .. .,.... .. ,.. ... ,..,. ...... , ... Msrdl.Jl19 ... 31rt~2tlCI C•.lakiw> .... .... 
a..c<ta 

""- .._ .. .._. _ .. -....T., -Tu - bl April.Jiii ..-.... ,,,., _....,.. 
" ·- Lio-~•....cf(liiWlltlll) 

..__ 
14Al (62.34 86.21 $6.21 _,....,.,_ ....... 4.99 9.1$ 0,06 14.80 1 ... 80 _,.. ............. .-"-·-··- (174.36) S.21 (ld9.1$) (169.lS) 

Vlir vaJWltim of lcld 01a.52 O.&I 1117.19 017.89 
T""1 tl),.U (44.ff .... (115 . .., 10117 

MATOcditc:oti'llcmclll 147.22 ,, ... n~ ISJ.61 IS:J.61 ,,,. f!AI .... ...... 
(l)'nwo Co~yo{f~a t!X usm ~ hnbd itttti( a:id oi:tyifi1 bas3 lt&al1Yt:ifott'table :.e,htto ~t oifturtt1ntb.'t 11u&IU!d t'ltm'rillll."< lfa.b1lui1!Ual the 
lfcft"Cttd!M.a&stt».acddeftmw1rllbihticsrrl:l.tctoi.ocome111."c-.sleviedbyllle.$A!llelrut.11ulh«:ity 
(Z) Sizn1f1::3.tl1 tm.Dftt:ffll{"lllj\l.dgm.ro1 •s rto11u.ired 1n d.~mruaiug p:ovisioa tor itle'Orue '~· d"Cfmtd 1ocomt lllK :\5$.C~ :iod ~bih1lti Md ~covtmbility of 
1fo(rmdi:IC"Gmeb.'<as.stts.~re-~-o~t!!liilityof<!rf~tftd i.ix:omt"1L'taue11 i.s~doustim~Nofta't~b~iec~inwh.tcbthti~l~entbyopet21!t'san.d 

ll!tpHiodovc: which dcfttn'd 1:1oo~ta.x~ssets willbtttt\.'lOvt":td. 

J4 Relntcdp11r1y dh do1o1IU) 

88 

l;i 11.¢cotdllll..':f: witb tbr requcrtrn~ts o(INI) .1\ $ •24 ' ltcb~d P~)' 01s.~Soi~ltts', M.."'1.U!$ <tfthe :tlUtd p!U"l1es, ttb:td p:trty rtbl.11o:;ihir, ~l.IO~it :uul. 
ouut:M.di:J.gb:1.b..noeswbmooovolc-:;(tU1Sa.ndwhbwhomtr1111socOOrulul'"~PbCCGll:irlgtbt~nod:w: 

(ij NM!\tiO(ttbtedJ'X'lttltll (imdtt!l:.ted~rtyttbUncabp) wuhwhomtl"M$3"~1oos b\'f'takeupl:tet-dttrlng tbt panod: 

lo) Ent1ti<Swnh$ ig.a1fi~lmllucncto,·er!MCumpllll)' 
J\Mh.ipu.rH01ct.:cesuc1 
(odia.Gl)~okLim11~ 

fb) Keyl'mtll.aten~iitpmom::cl l'!l)dthnrrffllllVf!I. 
ShrlVSBb&"11: 
ShnR POo}111 llix~u;we Oittct.or) 
Sh:lK:mh.,,iy;,Ld GlU'g 
ShnJogdi'11 S.... Bo"" 
Shn K:<i$htl.-i. Mu.~il..:tl 
SmL Pt38ya. Bbat'!iaB:i.iwale 
ShnMti:lojOobd(CtacrFu-.an.;;11110((icer) 
SbnAM.i~\/3~(C"1Jf'l»fSe'"1.:r.ry} 

(e) Trust 
l'o!yhclcJ•Mymm(bdh)l,.td.Smplo~~eO:o\lpCm1lllitySduomc 
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33 Income Taaet: 

(A) Amoo.o11.......-1.os1a1eoamtofl'1'olltanclLott 
(la Wdts) 

Partio:alan Hl9-20 2111-19 
Cum:ntTax 30.91 39.3• 
Mat Credi! Emi~- (30.91) (39.341 
Total Carnot Tu 

.Defundtu 
~sod .......W oftrmpo<ary - 37.96 46.7' 
Total ddernd lncome tu apeme 373' 46.75 

Total IDeome tu._.._ .. 37.96 46.75 

(B) a-a~ - tile -ry blcome tu rote oppllubk "> tile 
Compa.oy and tile dfcdl.,.. lm:omc tu nle of tile Comp&D)' h • l'DUom: 

(l•lokhtl ............. 2tlJ·lO 2tll-19 
SCat.toey Jacome tu: n:tc 27.82 % 27.82% 
Profit before laX 144.64 JS8.14 
1-W<_.,,.aspe:rmluloryrate 4-0,24 43.99 
Elq>oolOl oot deductible for tu.,,_ 0.82 1.78 
Chsngc in la.it rate -
Othon (3.101 0.98 
Total IDcolM tu e~ 37.96 46.75 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

The ...........,I la .W...... tu_,. .... dobWtlel 4arlnc the yeor eaded3latM-, 2019 u4 Jht Mattl, 2t20 
(IDl&Ut) 

Jiit More• HZG 
o.aoae1a - o.r.....i 

Netboloce ~ID 11.oqllltecllD .._.., Tu Tu 
hrtlcalatt J.llAl>rtl,2019 irrofttorJoa OCI -~ Nrt AIM LlallW.. 
.Defundtuuttt/(llablllda) 

U-doprecia1ion 86.Z1 (S6.83) 29.44 29.44 
Provilion for employee bcncll1I 14.80 1.66 0.26 16.72 16.72 
Ptovllion for bed & c1oubtful debts 4.S2 4.Sl 4.52 

"'-· plaat & oquipmoot (169. IS) 11.98 (IS7.17) (IS7.17) 
Fair valuation oflarld (117.89) 0.71 (117.18) (117.18) 
Toto! 1115.97\ (37.""' 0.26 <223.671 50.61 (27<1.JSl 

MAT Crodit F.Dtilkmco! 183.61 30.91 (6.82) 2Vl.7 207.70 ,._. ... (7.05) 0.26 (6,82) 115.97\ 258.38 C27<1.35l 
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Tho preocmt Vlluc of lhc obllprioa ...ier aucb deti:oed benefit plan ls dotenniDod bucd on an acnwial valualicla &1 at Ibo 
~- lllins ihe projected unit cndlt me11wd, which m:ognl&cs MCI> period of service u giving n.. IO additional unit of 
employ<0 bc1leli1 cmlidcmc=t aad......,.. eedi uni! oep"""IY IO build up the fio.ll oblipti.on. Tho obliptiODI.,. ·...........i at 
the present value of ihe ..a-.d r.- ea&b ll<lws. The diJoowJI - uaed for detenninil3g the pre800I value of ihe obliption 
under defiDed bc1le6t plan1 ls booed oo the llWket y;.1<11 oo GoV«IUllCDl hoods u at tile U.. of ..cuarial valuatioo.. Actuarial 
pim IJld lo- (Ml of tax) ve ~ illlm<dWely iD the Other Comprebmsive lne<>mo (OCI). 

Rttoadllatloa oru.. r.-t ...i .. or.a. d.-badlt obUplioa 

Partitalan 

Cbanp tn bueftt obJta•tlo• 
Prctcnl value of obligation u at the bcginni113 orfhc )'08' 

Add; Qmeat scrvi<:e<XI« 
Add; Past seM_oo cost 
Add:lnlc:r<Olcost 
Add:Aotuadal(pin)/I ... 
Lou: llcnofiis nald 

Ptetart vlht of obllt:adon •• 1t tU end of tbe -. .. 

Rttoadllatloa or ratr valae or Pio -
Plan weca at the bcgimting of the yeor 
Add: Expect<d o:tum on pl111 amts 
Add: Cootributioo by tho Ccmpauy 
Lcu: a.a.fill paid 
Add: Actuarial •• :.. / "--' 
Pia.a atUtl at tM eod of tbe war 

Uab".._ -~-abed ID the tblHdal etatanenta 

A-ot--loedla-ofl'rolltud l-oN: 
Partitalan 

Current tervioc COil 
Ncs inttrcst expense 
PMtservic:ecoe:t 

Io .......... reoam on ulan ....u 
Amoa•t ~~·~ ta Statememt of Proftt ud Loll 

~changes arising from change. in demopplric LUUmptions 
Acl\Wial cbanget wing from cbaoget in fmancial assumptioos 
Bxporienoo ad~ g.aiDlloa for Piao Liabilitios 

• .., for Plan Auces 

Amouat of &u./(lou) rKOCaked lo Other Comprelleadn tnrome 

Mardt 31, 2020 

c~-{Pu..--
52.43 
2.88 

3.67 
1.27 

111.08\ 
~9.17 

2S.48 
1.78 
3.26 

(I I.OB) 
0.35 

19.79 

129.31\ 

Matd. 31, 2921 

2.88 
3.67 

Cl.78) 
4.77 

Mardl 31, 2020 

No<Applli:able 
(2.02) 
0.75 
0.35 

032 

3 

t ID lokh\ 
Mardi 31, 2019 

""*"'"' ·-d-
47.19 
2.66 

3.66 
(0. IS) 
10.931 
52.A 

20.64 
1,60 
3.97 

(0.93) 

0.20 
25.41 

tu.Ml 

r ta llldl1l 
Mu:dl31,2019 

2.66 
3.66 

Cl.601 
4.72 

Mardi 31, 2019 

No< Applicablo 
0.63 
(G.63) 
0.20 

1.20 
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Slsi Xlobliya Lil Gcg 
SllrihcdWS.U.Baijal 
SllriJCriolloaMunril.11 
SllriUS-
s ... -m..oaBmwllo 

DAI 

IU7 

:27.19 

12.00 

1:29 

13.96 

lDdiil ni-..1 .. Ltd lM l.00 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
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I.At OAS 
IM IW 
I.At O.IS 
IM OAS 
l.61 ll.20 

44.21 39.n 
1A1 6.88 
L67 7.76 

'lboofaqold_doxo.,.Udodc_m_olpMty..,Jioa,.....-utllo""" """ddcrmiDablobt.y-.-i,....,...i"l"A"l1-

35Employoebeadlb 
A. D!ftned Coab1b!tioa Pim - Gat!!l Dusrlptkla 

PwldgatFuad 
The C<>mpao.y mal<cs CO!llribullon IOwuds cmplo~' provideo! fll!1d. Uadcr tbc ICbcm<s, the Compony iJ r<quired lo cootn'butc 
a llpCCifitd pctCCQLagc of payroll COOi, u apocificd iD the Nies of the -.S IO lbese defill<d 0001n"bulioo tch<mes. 

Tbe Com- •u eoalrlbu1ed IU followlllg amoantt IO: 
la lakb 

Mart•ll,2121 Mardt 31, 2019 

Bmployon coW11>uticm IO Pnwideat lbod (1DCluctiJl3 Employee's Pensioo 
Scheme I 
Total 

•oct of Rs. 2.86 ._ (list M...i. 2019: Rs. 1.03 lakbo) l<Ocivod wu!cr PMRPY -· 

B. Defined Bendl1 Plan1 • Geo!nJ Dnaip!lon 

Gr!!!d!y CF\!aded wltb L.l.C u mvp mtul!y po!leyl: 

ll.16 11.35 

11.16 

The gralllily plan it govcmod by the Paymcm ofGnrulty Act, 1972. Uodcr the Act, cmployect who btve compl'*'<I five ycan of 
service are cntitlod to -if!• bcod!t. The IO\cl of bcncfi1 provldod clepeodt on the mcmba's length of ocrvico Uld talary 
rctircmm>t agc. The employee it entillod IO a benefit cquiV1lco! to IS clays talary last drawn for etch oomploted )'08' of oervioc or 
put 1bcrcof in <:""5 of si:x mooW. The same is payable on termination of service or mircmcnl or dcatb whicbcvc:r is carlia. 
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(i) 
Pardeolan 

r..e.. lb.,, one >"" 
Onotofivoyem 

37 Fair 1'alut meuurement1 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

(In t.khl) 

Aut Aut 
Mucb31 2020 Mardl312Dl9 

7.28 
lS.66 -
Zl.9-4 . 

Sot out below, du: class of the carrying amounu a!ld fair vllue oftlu: Company's filllncial instrumculll: 

f1al.Ddal....U 
A. AmortiHd COii: 
(i) Trsdc receivables 
(ii) Cub ml casb equivalmts 
(iii) Other bank balance! 
(iv) Loans 
(iv) Other lilwlcial as9CIS 

Fair ••I•• oftl.nanclal Uabllldet: 

Partlculan 

Flaaadol Uabll!Jleo 
A Apiort!Kd COii: 

(i) Non amco1 Borrowings 
(il) CUrrcot Bonowinp 
(iii) Trsdc payables 
(iv) Other fiJwicial liabiliti., 

Aul 
Mardi 31, lOlO 

726.68 
22.60 
22.63 
0.17 

2S.8S 
7!17.93 

(In laltll1) 
l!alrvalueo 

AutMuc:b31, AutMarc:h31, 
2020 2019 

8Sl.18 726.68 SSl.18 
14.07 22.60 14.07 
2.78 22.63 2.78 
0.1S 0.17 0.1S 

24.39 2S.8S 24.39 
893.17 797.93 893.17 

( In lakht) ( In lakhl) 
carq1y ..i.e. Fair V11111eo 

AutMar .. 31, AlatMar .. 31, AlatMuch31, AlatMarc:h31, 
2020 201' 2020 2019 

41.60 
284.02 
40.80 

366.0 

291.15 
228.62 
26.94 

553.31 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

41.60 
284.02 
40.80 

297.7S 
228.62 
26.94 

553.31 

The fair value oftlu: financial....,. and liabilities is included at the amount at which die iJl8trumcnl could be ootclunged in a cuacot 
-..action between will.iog pani.., oihc:r lhao in a fom:d or liquidation sale. 

The followlng -. and uaumpllo .. """UJCd to etllmak Ille fair nlues :-

1) Fair valuation of trade receivables, Cash llDd cash equivalcn.., olhcr bank balances, loan.s .t advaoces, trade payablct and olher 
cumol fiJwicial ....., and liabilltiet approximate their canying tmoUJlte lugely due to the tborMmn -urities of these 
insttumco.lS. 

2) Fair wluo ofborrowioga from blJlks, ""' ootiroatcd by disoountiog ~ ...,b tlOW1 "'"'' ..ie. oum:nUy availoble for debt on 
similar lermt and remaining maturities. 

3) For Security Depo$its ,...;~ tho wluation model co11$ider$ present value of expected payments disccwlltd using an appropriat 
discounting rate. 

4) Fair value of security deposits givm IJlP'OxlmateS the carrying value and llmcc, 1be valuation technique and inpuu have not bccD 
sivto. 
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Tu prlodpal ..... mptiou med ID~ grmdly 1Wri11tJ ror tbe Company's phlm are.......,, below: 

Particulan Mardi. 3!, 2010 Man• 31, 2019 
Di.sooum tatc (%) 7%per- 7.S%pcr1m1um 
Puwre ..i.iy me.- (%) 6%pcraunum 6%pc;ra.anum. 
RctiremcaJ Ase (Yws) S8 S8 
W"dhdnwalratc 5%1!!!- 5%~amum 

Mortality iablt IALM 2012-14 !ALM 2006-08 Uhimt1t 

A qua.tltllU•• 1<11dtMty aoolylls ror liplllcanl MWlll>tio• u at Mu<.\ n, 2010 lo u ... .,.. bdo": (lalakho) 
Gralully Plall 

31-Mai-20 31-Mar-:ZO 31-M.,..:20 3l·MAl'-:ZO 

1% ID<tUae 1% deer.-

1mpoct on dc6ocd bcocfit oblis•tioo 46.74 Sl.97 Sl.91 46.70 

A quolltaU.e ..-.tty anllyllt ror tlplllant eauaptioa u at Mardi. 31, 2019 lo u .. ..,.. bdow: (lalakho) 
Gra1uilyPlu 

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Ma...19 
AQumpU..., 
Diaoounl- 1% iD<rease 1% - 1% locr.... 1% decreue 

lnipo<t on dc6ocd bcocfit obliptioo S0.52 S4.63 S4.6S S0.48 

"Tite ~ris1 t1\1ty an.:dys1s -presen1ed above has be;eu Jeten:u:1ed based on fue method ;h.m extrapolates th.e 1mpae1 oo defined bcnefi1 
ohliz ntion as a rlC$!1lt of re:1.o;o:1\lble changes 1~1 key :tS.'iumptions occuwu1g. at tbe tnd of the rcponttl& pl!lriod. 
Swi:ivi?ics d1.1e to ruonalil)' a:1d witl1d:3Wals arc 11ot lll3terial and llencc irupacl of eltwge- not ~lcul3~ed. Sensitivi:ic$ as 10 rate of 
iufi:ttiou, r3lt <>f i.ucreaSe of peri:sions an p<1ymcul3. r:r.;~ of inereaSc of peusiO!LS b(tforc rctirtmc::n & life «'ll>e.'C?:WC}' art not :1VPlic.1blc 
being a l1Jmp sam bcncfi! Oll retirement." 

!atlmakofupeckd bcndltpaymCOSt (la abtoluttttrmtl.t. •lldltco=uted="-) '-: ----- --------

Wnhio tilt DOlCI 12 month$ (aoxt amwal '"J'Ortingporiod) 
lletwocolllld2yoan 
S-0Cll2wl3yoan 
Belwoco31Jld4ycaa 
Bctwocn41JldSyoan 
8ctw=> s yQl> 

Tolal a:pedod paymenll 

lb.IDl&kbt 
21.53 
0.70 
2.24 
0.62 
0.62 

23.45 
49.16 

Jl·Mar-1' 
Ra. la lalW 

30.52 
1.39 
1.41 
3.07 
1.36 

19.01 

Thoa-dwationoflhodcfulcdbalofl.l pi"1obliplioo attbemdofthcrcport;ng period is9 Yl'l'8 (Muth 31, 2019: IS years). 

36 Leeteo 
(i) ThcCompony~lod AS 116 ''Lcauo" cll'cctlvc !st April, 2019 and applied the $laodard lO all lcucconiracts exislilla on 
lot April. 2019 uti:og modified rcuo.pcctivcmctbDd. Comequcntly, the Compony rcoordcd the lca9C liability at thc pn:ocnl value of 
the lcuc payments diSOOUDICd ll the incrcn>c:nlal borrowing ...., and right-of-use.- al an amounl equal lo i.... liabilty adjldled 
by the amount of any prq>aid a!ld accrued IC81e paymcnl rclalcd to that 08SCtB recosniJcd in balance abccl immedialcly proceeding 

the date or intial opplicatiott. Oo traosilioo, the adoption crlh6 new slaodard resulted in recognition or 'Rigbt-<>f-Use' .... 1 of R> 
24.36 lakhs a!ld a 1-se liability of aimilar 1111ounl. 

(ii) The table below provides ddaila ,.gardi:og the CODJractual maturities of leuc li1bilitics u al 31st March, 2020 oo an 
undisoounied buit: 
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(i) 
(II) Cgrrsptt!IQ 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
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The Compony io eq>oecd 10 cwcocy rial< oo OC<OW>t of ill ttadc r<ecivablco and ttadc Md oth« poyablct in fun:lp cw:rcn<y i.c USD. The 
functiooal <Umllcy of 11u: Company ia IDdian R"I'""· ~ c:umocy profile of finm>cial ...... md fiaaD<ial liabili.tiC6 u at llat Maid>, 2020 
.... 31st Marth, 2019'"' .. bolow: 

31tt Martll, 1020 IDVSD lalNR 
(IDI-) (lnlalW) 

~·--Tnde,....;nblot l.?9 1'S.2 
Tndehyobko IU7 6$,70 

NCIP.........., 031 69.51 

31tt Man:ll, 101' IDVSD lalNR 
ll•llllllla\ ll•lllW\ 

li'lundal-U-
Tndel!eociV1blco 3.12 llS.86 
T'9dcl'lysbl,. 

Net""'°'""' 3.12 215.16 

The foUowing 1ipillcant c.cbango l'l1C$ bave bcM 'll!'licd during Ibo year. 

3111 M=b, 2020 
31stM- 2019 

S<ultlvtl)' A.u!1>11 

YurudSpotnu 
lll·VSD 
7S.39 
69.17 

A _.bly polSlol• 8'RQglhming (wcakeaing) of Ibo foreign Cmeo<y opillst lhc Indian ~at 3 lst Mmh would bave ur-4 lhe 
meuurement of finlocial instramantl denominated in foreign currencies and atrcc:ted cqujty tru1 profit or 1oa by the lmO'lmU &hown below. 
This aotlysi• usumes tNJ all otbc:r vadabJcs. in putic\&lu il'lsc:reet n&Ct, rtml.in coost.aat. 

3llt MO~O JOZO 31st---· 2119 
Profitorlou Prolitorloos 

~tftdhllNR s-~··· 1w-·-·- 1w-·-·-
tJSD • 2% Movemcet 13' I 1.JJ 3.S4 I 3.S4 

(1B) Co!!!!!!!dl!y .,,.. ri!lt 
The C-y io tff""'"'1 by the pri<» voWilityof ccmin commodities. !ta opcntiog ..Uvitiot roq.W. lhc purclwe of nw matcriol lheRfote, 
roquirm a contiaoous $Upply of certaiD nw mataials. To mitiptolhc commodity price risk. 1ho Company bu an~ 11'1]1Plior base to get 
competitive prices for !he commoditie1 Ind to....., lhc lll.1dcet IO llWlllO lhc ..,., wilhoul ary oomprite 011 qulity. 

(l>)~ 

Credit ri1k. i.s the risk lhat oo\IDfc:rptJt)' will oot meet ltl oblipiioos uoda a financial inetrumcnt or C\ll&Omc:r" concnct, k:lding to a. finaocj&l 
toss. ~ Com!>aJ>Y io ~ to cm!it tiu from ita op<ntillg sctivitiet (p<imarily trade roc<ivablet) aod from i1o 6oaociog aotiviti.., 
illcl\ldio& deposits wilh buW. Mam&""""" bu I credit policy lo place llld !he expotttte IO credit rUk it mooltc<od on &D ongoing buia. 
Crulit evaluatiom ate pcrformod on aU euQmeQ: ~uirina: credit aver a certain &O)OUDL 

T!lde rucl•able! 
Trade rcoeivabb uc wbject to credit limits, COidrOls llDd approval prooee.sca.. Basia the bU:toric:a1 cxpc:riCOCCt the rill of default in euc of 
tndo roc<ivablet it low. Provilioo io modo for doul>ll\IJ roc<ivablct Oii individual bui• dcpendil>g Oft !he cutomer agcill& """°""" cat<gory, 
llj>CCific credit cimimltanccs ond OW historical cxpcricnoc of the ~Y· 

The aa<iDa of trade n:cclvablct at OW rq>c<Uog date_, 
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Folr value hlera~by 
All finabcial ""1n1moots for which fair value is IDCUIUOd in !ht Jin&llcial SWCIDCDI$ are categorised willlin lbe fair value hlcnrcby, 
dcocribcd u follows:-

Level I: This level or hlml<hy includts fioancial uscts that - meesuJOd by refmne IO quoted (urwljusQ>d) prices in ICliw 
marlcCI$ fo< identical uscts or liabillti ... 
l.evel 2: This level of llierarchy inclucks financial uscts that ""' measured using inputs, other than quoted prices included willlin 
level I, that""' obscnobtc for sud> itcms. dim:tly or indirce1ly. 
Lovet 3: This level of hlcrucily includes ilcmJ measured wing a Vllualion model bucd on UllWlll>tiODS that.,. atitbcr 5U1'l'O'ted by 
prices from obocrnblc current DWt.ct .......U001 in Ibo..,,,., ""1romoots nor bucd oa available IXllld<ft dala. 

• M-aement has U$C$$cd that O:ldc receivables, C&$h and cash equivalents, other banlc balanec$, 1,,..,. & ldvanoc$, trade payabl .. 
and olhercum:nt financial.....,, and liabilities approximaWlhcir corrymg amounm larae!Ydue to lhc short-term nwuritiea oftheae 
l..wmcn!J. 

31 flD .. dolriol<.,...._tobJ..-andpollda 

93 

The Campony's principal financial liabt'Jitics comprise of buTowings liom boob, ttadc payables and od... psysbl<a. The main purpose of 
lhctc fiAaftcial liabililics it 10 llnance lht Compony'• opmliot>I and IO provide_..,... .. support il8 opmtiofts. The Company'• prinQipsl 
financial ...... iDclwlc a.dcand olha n:ccivableo, other bult bsloncco and cub and caab equivalent that dcrivo di=tly mnn i1o opc:ntiono. 

The Compaoy is exposed IO m.m.t rill<, cr.dit rUk IDd liquidity risk. The Compsoy's s..ioc _. ovenoeslhc monaa=catoflhcso 
riob. TbcCompsny'socoior __. ;,_.olotoemurethatCompaoy'• fiooocialriok activitictwl>.icll uogovuncdby~ 
polici., and pn><Cd .... end that fbwlcial ritu arc idcmified, mw....i IDd manaacd ln - wilh lhc CompsO!y's policics IDd rill< 
objootiv<s. 
In !he event of c:risia caused duo to extemol W:ton lllCb u C&USOd by =<DI psndmnjc "COVID-19", tho lllOmg<mCllt......., !he 
~ilityof its -. maturity of its liabilili<t to flctor it in caab flow IOtotast to omwe lhe<e io ooouah liqlW!ity in lbcee JilU&liom 
throqh m-at IDd .......i ....... of llmds. 
The Boonlofl>ilodOrsrcviowt llld-policKo roc~eacboflhcocritb, ..ii;cb.,...,..,,.,;toe11>clow. 

(•)l\larkUIU 

Mul<el ritlc ii Ibo rill< !bat Ibo fair valuo of filNte eaob Oow1 of a fioaocial imlrllmeal will -.0 becouJo of cbaogo ill awl';c1 price. 
Markd ritk comprite of int=st - risk, c:wmcy risk mid -price risk, such as equity price ritlc IDd cammodity riU. 

The acnaitivity a:natym in the (ollowina:tcetion1 relate to the poeition u at March l J, 2020 and March 31, 2019. 

(ij la .. rytra .. ri!lt 
lnk:n:St rate risk iii the risk thllt d:ac fair value or futum cub ftows of a 6:rumcia1 imtrumcnt will ftuctu.a&c becaWJc of cb.anp in market in&am: 
-.. ~ Compsn;y's exposute to lhc ritlc of <ll&ngos ill made.Cl ill- ,... rdatet to floating rato dobt obligatioa1.For flotliag nte 
bom>wings, lhoscosmvilyaoaly>ia is ...,,....i usoming O.s% ~ill lho iaterat n1eooaveragc ~ r..: lhoycsr.: 

Mardl31,1'19 

lncftudcleu .... 
la-polats 

t0.5 
-0.S 
t0.5 
-0.5 

(lnlalW) 
£fftc:tonproftt 

btf ...... 
(1.03) 

1.00 
(1.49) 

1.49 
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(i) 
.ParUcalan 

Borrowings 
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Refer note no. 6) 

Netdtbt 

Equity share capital (Refer note no. 12) 
Other equity (Refer note no. 12A) 
Total Capital 
Capital and Net Debt 
Ir-..... ratio INet Debt/Caolta and Net Debt) 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl 1993PLC032905 

(ID lakhs) 

As atMatth31 lO:ZO As at M&Rb 31 2819 
41.60 297.75 

(22.60) (14.07) 

l!l.00 283.68 

1,105.58 1,105.58 
1,231.75 1,125.73 
2,337.33 2.231.31 
2,356.33 2,514.!19 

0.81% 11.28o/. 

No cbanses were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the periods ended March 
31, 2020 and March 31, 201'>. 

48 Segment lnfonmtlon 

As per Ind AS I 08 jdentification of segment is based on the manner in which the entity's Chief Open.ting decision 
makers' (CODM) review the bUAiness components regularly to make decisions about al.locatin:g resources to 
segment and in assessing its performance. 

The Chief Operating decision maker reviews business performance at an ovcral.I Company level .., one segment 
0 Polymeric compounds bmi:neu11

• 

•) Sammory of total revenue by ~blcal area Is as follows: 

.Products and services 

Particulars 

Revenue From Exlmlal. Customm 
India 
Outside India 
Total 

March 31, 2020 

3,420.00 

1,284.50 
4,704.50 

b) Summary of aou· cu.rrent a1sets by geographical location Is u followa: 
All non-current assets of the Company are located in India. 

c) Revenue l'rom major customtr 
llal.akh1) 

Name or tbe Customer Suoreme hldllllrles 

Revenae 
Year eadtd March 31 2020 

Revenue 954.07 

Revenue% 20.28% 
Year eadtd March 31 2019 
Revenue 1,060.54 
Revenue% 22.55% 

(ba lakhs) 

March 31, 201!1 

3,573.00 
1,130.91 
4,703.91 
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DucG-UOdal" 
Above ISO 

(lpcniQS l'nmoloa 
Add: Additional provisioa made 
l..c6s: Provis.ioo written oft 
l.ee.s: ProviJioo revt!l'le<I 
Clott .. Pnmoto• 

11 .. 1 
Mardl3l,2020 

716.39 
10.29 

Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
ON: l17299Gl1993PLC032905 

'ID lakll1' 
AutMa.u31, AutMa.u31, 

:Im 281, 

16.23 

!OS 

The Company moniton iU risk of a liboNgc of (unda doing a liquidity planning exercise.. The Company'• objcc\ivc it to maintain a balance 
- cooti,..;1y of filndiog end fle:lfb;.Uty ~ the - of •bM ..,.., bonowiog fa<:;Jilieo like expon ptek:iog credit .. d CW. ,,....;1 
&citity. Thc Company's lr<Umy fuoction ~ ... ,tho liquidity pocillim .. m ""8•"'8 buia. 'Ibo CGmpony ........i tbc .......,,,.tianof rial: 
wilb. ,._.to ..-oms its dobt aad OOll<h>ded it to bo low. n. ~bu_... to 1 l1lffioicol variety or....,... of fimdiD& and 
NJplua cuh ond cash cquMlcnt on the bl&is of~ cub flow. The !Ible below ..,.,,,.,; ... the maturity pn>fite or the Compln)"• 
llnanci.IJ lilbililict boscd oo contractual 112ldi-..ucdptymt111 : 

~ at Ma.re' 31, 2010 ttn IAJW\ .....-.... Onlluland < lvear 1-1- >2-- Tolll 
Bono~ 41.60 41.60 

Security d<poc;,, 2.70 2.70 
Leole Uobility S.53 14.18 19.71 
rrn&:pa)'lb1 .. 284.02 234.02 
Other 6n1Dclal li&bilitieo 18.39 18.39 

•Ue 307,,. IUI 3".A2 

/u •• Mar<~ 31, 281' CID IAJWI 
Partlcalan Onlluland <t•eu l·l--- >i-·- Tolll 
llom>wiilp 297.7S 297.7S 
Securily clepotiu 2.43 2.43 
h'n&: payablos 228.62 228.62 
Otbcrflnancbl liabilitico 24.St 24.SJ 

m.75 m.u 2.A3 553.31 

3!1 Capitol RlsJr. ManagemtDI 

The Company's policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so as to maintain creditor ond market confidence and 
to sustain future developmtnL Capital incl~ issU<:d capital and all other equity reserves attnbulable to equity 
holders. The primaly objective of the Company's capital. management is to maintain an optimal structure so as to 
maximize the shareholder's value. In order to strengthen the capital. base, the company may use appropriate means 
to enhanct or reduce capital, as the case may be. 
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The Company is not subject to any external imposed capila1 requiremcut The company monitors capital. usins a 
gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Tbe Company includes within net debt, 
interest bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 



Polylink Polymers (India) Limited 
CIN: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 

PO.YUNK Pa.YMffiS (I NOA) LIMITED 

ON: L17299GJ1993PLC032905 
Regd Office : 81 odt No.22 9-30, Viii age: Valthera, Tai: Dhollca, Ah medabad -387810 

Email: Polyll nk@p olyl inkpolymers.com; website: www polyjnkpolymea com Tel no. 079 -264 278 00 

PROXYFCllM 
27th Annual General Meeting - 29th day of September, 2020 at 11.00 hrs. 

Parttculars Details 

Name of the First Hamed Shareholder/ Proxy Holdet fIN BLOCk tE119tS) 
Postal address 
Reg1sttred folio Ho. f'alent ID No. 
(•Applicable to investors holdinq shams in demateriallud form) 

Class of share EQuity Share of Rs. 5/- each. 

I/We htr~y appoint as my pro~ to attend and vote {on a Poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at tht 271A Annual G.e~ral Meeting 
of the Compaiiy on Tuesday tht 29th day of 5ep~mber. 2020 at U.00 hrs.. tluougn VC/ OVAM media!IMn at arry adjournment thereof 
Jn 1es.pect or such resolutlOrl$ 3S are indicated below: 

l. ~m addres.s 
Signature orfallin9 him 

2. ~me address 
Sign;tture or falling him 

3. "'m address 
Signature or falling him 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of resolutions enumerated betow by recording my assent or dissent to said resolutions in the 
following minner: 

Sr. Resolution Fo< Against 
No. 

a-dlnary Business 
1. To recellle cooslder ar.l a<bptthe Avdlted Flnandal State!T'Ol'ts for 3tst Mirdl, 

2020 alorg with Its reports. 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mts. Pragya Shartia Barw.-.le (holding DIN 02109262), 

who retires by rotation and being eligible. offers hel'Self for teappointment. 

Special Busiress 

3. Reappointment of Shrl K. L Gan~ as independent Director for a second term of S Years 
4. I Maintenance of records a.nd return at the office other than registered of-fice of the company. 

Place: ____ _ 

Date: -----J 2020 
(Signature dthesharcholder I Proxy Holder I RcpritSent:ative) 

Note: 
01. This Form, Jn ordet to be effective, should be duty stamped, completed signed and deposited at the Rtgisttfed Office of t he 

Company, not less than 48 hours berore the commencement of the memng. 
02. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
03. Signature of shareholders/ proxy holder/ Representative should be as per specimen registered / recorded with the Company 

I RTA I Otpositoiy. 
04. Any cutting / ov...,.,ritfng on this polli09 l>'Pet should be signed by t he sh1reholder / pioxy holder. 
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Shareholder/ proxy holde< may exercise tl\eir votes either by putting "IC' or indicating number of shares in the appropriate column 
against the ""olutfon Indicated in "1e box. 
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41 Al rtq11irtd by l<dloo ll of The Miao, Small aod Medium Elrterprb<t De.tlopmmt Act, 2006 
tile Collo"111& IDformallon II dllclooed• (ialalW) 
PV!ladan 2019-20 20111-19 
Principll and intcre5t amount due and remaining unpaid at 
the end oftho 11CCOUDtm•-· 71.25 69.49 
11>-t paid in ...... Of llCCtiOD 16 of the MSME Act during 
thov'"1. 
'Ibo amouot of intmot duo aad poyabtc for du> period of delay in 
making poymcnt (whioh have be<» paid but beyond the appointed 
ld.v dorin2 tho ~A,) bot withOlll addin2 tbe intcn:<I ,...,;fled, 

lbo amouotofintmot .......S wl romairliog unpaid at 
tho end of tho accounting ycor, 

'Ibo amouot of further inteR<t remalning duo aad po)'>blc in 
~year, until such interea& when the inrcrest dues abo-vc 
are aclUallv oaid. 

1be above infoanation ~g miet0, sm.all aad medium c111eqlrise bu been clct«mincd to the extettt 
such pl!licc hive - identiJ'ied or information available with tho Company ""' .. certified by the --42 Implld ofC0~19Pucltmlt: 
'Ibo Compoxiy tempO<arily NSpeDded the operatiOD> at .. pllllt from 22th Mtrch, 2020 in - with tho lodcdown 
iaotnl(1!.., Wued by the CcDlnl and tho S'*"' Govcmmem dlle to COVID-19. Subaequently, tho plant bu commeocecl operatimia 
li'om 22th Apn1 2020 after obWning permi&siom from the appropriato govemmeat aulhoritiea. COVID-19 pwJemic bu cowed 
oconomic aad bwiU.... diwpcjoo 1 .. .;,,g unoctlailJljet with R lpoct to its sevori!y, which """""1ly .....,. bo l'CUODlbJy 
ascenained. However, tho Compeoy bl evaluated and fiu:!or<d in to tho ex••ll pouiblo the likely impoct tbl1 may ...wt from 
COVID-19pondemic as woD as oll evwba.od c~ uptothedate ofepprovalof_ fil1aooial_, oncairyiog 
V>!ue of iu ..- a.ad liabilitieo., at 311t M'll<b, 2020. Based on cumat iJJdi<:alon of futwo ocooomic COD4itioos. tho Company 
_..to r«OV<f the canyiDa amouot of-..- aad tulfici<llll liquidity iJ avail>ble. How....-, the Compony will COil'"- to 
clotely monitor any 1Xl8tcrial cbaop to fulun> cco,,.,,,,W COO!liti .... ThA> impect of aoy ....,.,, utd dovelopmcu1S O<CUlrinJ after 
tbo belaoce"'°" da., oo tbo financial~ for the y<:<U<Uded 311t MaJch, 2020 may diffi:r from thoestimatod u st tho date 
of _.,..i oftbeao fiiw>oial .-u mxl will be~ proepectivoly. 

43 'Ibo PrcMOllS yoar's f- bave beco regroupod/reclwfiod, ..-... ...,.sary, to mak.o them companble with current yoar's 
figuros. 
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ne DOtet refltrrtcl &o abote fona aa .IJlecral part ottl.e fto.ud:d tta1:e1 .. ta 

ASP&ROUlUIEPORTOJltVENl>ATtATTACBEI> 

FORM. L GARG A CO. 
CU.rtered Accouatutt 

For ud oa beUlt ofti.e. Board 

Finn1a R.egistn.ti.oa No: 001604N 

MulailK.GllJ'I 
P&t1ner 
Membenhip No: 96238 

J'lacc: New Deihl 
Date: June 27, 2020 

U.S.Bbnla 

Chairman 
DIN No.00063091 
Plott:Newl>dhl 

Anidi Ve&<ri>'a 
Company Socreta1y 

M:No.A27893 

R.P, Coysl 

Dirtcm7 (F&C) 
DIN No.00040570 

MHoJC<lllll 
Cbief Fiuoew om.er 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 



NDrE 

101 

Polylink Polymers (India) limited 
CIN: U 7299GJ1993PlC03290S 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019·2020 

EomUb. SJt:P 

Noninatlon Form 

Polylink Polymers (India) limited 
ON: U7299GJJ.993PlC03290S 

(PU1>uant to Sedion 72 of the Conpanles Ad, l013and rule 19(1) of th• C<mpllles (Shale c.pital •nd Od>fntutoSj Ru!es 2014) 
To. 
Polyllnk PolymoB (I ndl1) Umlted 
81oc:k No.: 22g...230, Village:Valthe:ra 
Tlluka: Dtolk.a. Dlstt. Ailm-od. G<IJ•rot ·38 7810 

l/W the holdtr(.s) of the sec.wttlts paniculo1t1 ofwhfch are gJven hettun:f« wish to mae: 
nanfnation and do h...oy nomln•e the followlng person{s) In whomshlfl ve~ a II the rights In ,.,pec:t of •uch stturities In the 
ewnt of my/ourdeith. 

(1 J Particulars ol the Securldes On respect of which nomln•lon Is being ma:ld 

Nature or 
Securities 

(2) Particulars of Nanlnee/s 
(a) Name 
(b) Date of Birth 

Foflo No. 

(cl Fathft's/Mottefs/Spruse Name 
(d) Ocrupalfon 

(e) Nationality 
(f) Adctess 

(g) E-mall Id 

No."' 
SKurllles 

Gertlllcate Distinctive 
No. No. 

ll>l Relatioruhip with the secLrityholder : ------- -------------
(3) In use Nominee Is a Mhor 

(a) Date of birth 
(I>) Date of attaining m.,,lty 
(c) Name of gu~dan 
(d) Addr'5S of gu;rdian 

14) Partic..lars of NanO- In case mhor nomlntt dies beforeatttln lng age of mljOfity 
(a) Na,,,. 

(l>J Date of Birth 

(c) Fatha's/ Motre(s/S pou"''s Name 
(d) OcaJpation 
(e) Nationality 

(f) Adctess 

(9) E-mail Id 

Ill) Relationship w~h the secLrlty holder :--------------------

0) Relationship with the minor nanlnee : ---------------------

Nome and Add.,.. of the Shareoolde!(s): --------------------------
Signature of the ShaA!holder(s), __________________________ _ 

Nwneand Addtess of Wlnesse.s:. ___________________________ _ 

Signature of Witnesses: -------------------------------
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To, 

Head Office: 
506, Saffron Building, Near Centre Point, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad - 380006 
Gujarat, India. Ph. : +91-79-26427800, 300000602, Fax : +91-79-2642:1864 
E-mail : polylink@polylinkpolymers.com 

OUR PRODUCTS APPLICATIONS 

Plastic Furniture 

Woven Sack & Raffia bags 

Non woven fabrics 

Green House net and fabrics 

Cooler body 

Food wrapes 

Power cables upto 33KV 

A Customer Service driven organizations 
• Customer Satisfaction is the first & last word in corporate commitment. 

• Continues interaction with the customer - an internals part of the operation. 

• Total commitment to user oriented approach - Pre, during and post sales. 

Special tank force of engineers, scientists & technologists work on customer 
requirements with a project objective. 

Market & Export 
Our products are widely accepted indigenously by renowned Branch Manufactures. 

We are exporting to Sri Lanka, Bangladesh, Nigeria, Kenya, 

Tanzania, Uganda, Ethiopia, Congo, Lybia. 


